

Data Dictionary

NC Extended Schema Data Dictionary

Last Updated: 02/06/2015

#

Contents

١	NTRODUCTION	9
0	OWER SCHOOL TABLES.	10
	S_NC_ACADEMIC (42 elements)	10
	S_NC_ACADEMIC_STUDENTTEST (18 elements)	11
	S_NC_ACADEMIC_STUDENTTESTACCOM (8 Elements)	12
	S_NC_ACADEMIC_TEST (7 Elements)	12
	S_NC_ACADEMIC_TESTSCORE (6 Elements)	12
	S_NC_ACCESS_DATA (171 Elements)	13
	S_NC_ACCESS_LOAD (170 Elements)	20
	S_NC_ACCESS_WORK (177 Elements)	26
	S_NC_ADDRESSES (13 Elements)	31
	S_NC_AE_CATEGORIES (7 Elements)	32
	S_NC_AE_CONCUSSION (10 Elements)	32
	S_NC_AE_ELIG_CALC (43 Elements)	32
	S_NC_AE_SCHOOL_SETTINGS (13 Elements)	35
	S_NC_AE_STATE_SETTINGS (8 Elements)	35
	S_NC_AE_STUDENTINFO (25 Elements)	36
	S_NC_AE_TEAMINFO (15 Elements)	36
	S_NC_AE_TEAMMEMBERS (30 Elements)	37
	S_NC_AE_TEAMS (43 Elements)	38
	S_NC_AE_TEAM_MEMBERS (9 Elements)	40
	S_NC_AE_TYPES (7 Elements)	40
	S_NC_AIG (66 Elements)	41
	S_NC_AIGINFO (58 Elements)	43
	S_NC_BSD_BELLSCHEDULE_X (6 Elements)	44
	S_NC_BSI_DATE (11 Elements)	45
	S_NC_BTU_AUDIT (13 Elements)	45
	S_NC_COURSEINFO (46 Elements)	46

S_NC_COURSE_LICENSE_AREA (7 Elements)	47
S_NC_CRDC_GED_STUDENTS (11 Elements)	48
S_NC_CRDC_LEA (54 Elements)	48
S_NC_CRDC_SCHOOLS (41 Elements)	51
S_NC_CRDC_SCHOOLS_GRADE_C (10 Elements)	53
S_NC_CROSSLEAENROLLMENTS (32 Elements)	53
S_NC_CROSSLEAREQUESTS (32 Elements)	54
S_NC_CROSSLEASCHOOLS (6 Elements)	55
S_NC_ CROSSLEASECTIONS (6 Elements)	55
S_NC_ CROSSLEASECTIONS_EXC (10 Elements)	56
S_NC_CTE_CONCSURVEY (39 Elements)	56
S_NC_CTE_SYSTEM_CODES (14 Elements)	58
S_NC_DPI_STUDENT_MISC (27 Elements)	58
S_NC_EC (22 Elements)	59
S_NC_EC_ACCOMMODATIONS_COMMENT (9 Elements)	60
S_NC_EC_ACCOMMODATIONS_TEST (8 Elements)	60
S_NC_ESR_DISTRICT (15 Elements)	61
S_NC_ESR_SCHOOL (38 Elements)	61
S_NC_ESR_SYS_CODE (13 Elements)	62
S_NC_GP_BASE_REQ (9 Elements)	63
S_NC_GP_COURSES_REMAIN (2 Elements)	63
S_NC_GP_COURSE_ASSOC (7 Elements)	63
S_NC_GP_PATH_REQ (7 Elements)	64
S_NC_GP_RPT_DATA (27 Elements)	64
S_NC_GP_SUB_REQ (11 Elements)	65
S_NC_GUARDIAN (37 Elements)	65
S_NC_HEALTH_PLANS (14 Elements)	67
S_NC_HEALTH_PLAN_ASSESSMENTS (14 Elements)	67
S_NC_HEALTH_PLAN_EVALUATIONS (14 Elements)	68
S_NC_HEALTH_PLAN_GOALS (14 Elements)	68
S NC HEALTH PLAN INTERVENTIONS (14 Flements)	69

S_NC_HEALTH_QUESTIONS (20 Elements)	69
S_NC_HML_DETAIL (16 Elements)	70
S_NC_ HML_DISTRICT (16 Elements)	71
S_NC_HML_SCHOOL (10 Elements)	71
S_NC_HML_SYS_CODE (13 Elements)	72
S_NC_IMM_IMMIGRANT_DATA (33 Elements)	72
S_NC_ IMM_SYSTEM_CODES (14 Elements)	74
S_NC_LEP_AUDIT (84 Elements)	74
S_NC_LEP_COUNTS (15 Elements)	77
S_NC_LEP_DATA (211 Elements)	77
S_NC_LEP_DOM (180 Elements)	84
S_NC_LEP_IPT (100 Elements)	89
S_NC_LEP_SIS (20 Elements) – Not Implemented	92
S_NC_LEP_WORK (251 Elements) – Not Implemented	92
S_NC_LPD_PROFDEV (77 Elements)	99
S_NC_ LPD_SYSTEM_CODES (14 Elements)	103
S_NC_MEDICAL (16 Elements)	104
S_NC_MEDICAL_SPECIALIST (10 Elements)	104
S_NC_MEDICINE (29 Elements)	105
S_NC_MEDICINE_HISTORY (19 Elements)	106
S_NC_MIGRANT_COE (54 Elements)	106
S_NC_MIGRANT_COE_ITEMS (54 Elements)	109
S_NC_MIGRANT_MISC (49 Elements)	113
S_NC_MIGRANT_SCHOOL (29 Elements)	115
S_NC_MIGRANT_STUDENT (37 Elements)	116
S_NC_MIGRANT_SUPP_PROGRAMS (21 Elements)	118
S_NC_MILITARY (94 Elements)	119
S_NC_NAD_CLUSTER (17 Elements)	123
S_NC_NAD_DETAIL (28 Elements)	123
S_NC_NAD_DISTRICT (16 Elements)	124
S NC NAD SVS CODE (13 Flaments)	125

S_NC_NDA_DISTRICT (17 Elements)	125
S_NC_NDA_DISTRICT_PROGRAM (17 Elements)	126
S_NC_NDA_LT_STU_PRETEST (13 Elements)	127
S_NC_NDA_LT_STU_PROGRESS (11 Elements)	127
S_NC_NDA_STUDENT_AGE (27 Elements)	128
S_NC_NDA_STUDENT_OUTCOME (28 Elements)	129
S_NC_NDA_STUDENT_RACE (17 Elements)	129
S_NC_NDA_STUDENT_UNDUP (15 Elements)	130
S_NC_NDA_SYS_CODE (13 Elements)	131
S_NC_PLAN_ACCOM (10 Elements)	131
S_NC_RANK (29 Elements)	133
S_NC_REENROLLMENTS (14 Elements)	134
S_NC_RLI_DISTRICT (16 Elements)	135
S_NC_RLI_SYS_CODE (12 Elements)	135
S_NC_RPT_AIG_DETAIL (20 Elements)	136
S_NC_RPT_ALP_DETAIL (18 Elements)	137
S_NC_RPT_CFU_DETAIL (28 Elements)	137
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_CLS_DETAIL_1 (26 Elements)	138
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_LEA_DETAIL_1 (52 Elements)	139
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_LEA_DETAIL_2 (5 Elements)	142
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_SCH_DETAIL_1 (63 Elements)	142
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_SCH_DETAIL_2 (66 Elements)	145
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_SCH_SELECT (2 Elements)	147
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_STU_AGGR (20 Elements)	147
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_STU_DETAIL_1 (27 Elements)	148
S_NC_RPT_CRDC_STU_DETAIL_2 (54 Elements)	149
S_NC_RPT_DISC_ACTION (12 Elements)	151
S_NC_RPT_DISC_ACTIONDTL_TBL (10 Elements)	151
S_NC_RPT_DISC_ACTIONSUMM_TBL (9 Elements)	151
S_NC_RPT_DISC_BEHAVIOR (8 Elements)	152
S NC RDT DISC CRIMEDTI TRI (9 Flaments)	152

S_NC_RPT_DISC_CRIMESUMM_TBL (21 Elements)	152
S_NC_RPT_DISC_IMPERDTL_TBL (9 Elements)	153
S_NC_RPT_DISC_IMPERSUMM_TBL (8 Elements)	154
S_NC_RPT_DISC_INCIDENTDTL_TBL (88 Elements)	154
S_NC_RPT_DISC_OBJECTS (7 Elements)	156
S_NC_RPT_DISC_OFFENDER (19 Elements)	157
S_NC_RPT_DISC_TRANSDTL_TBL (12 Elements)	157
S_NC_RPT_DISC_TRANSSUMM_TBL (9 Elements)	158
S_NC_RPT_DISC_VCRIMESUMM_TBL (14 Elements)	158
S_NC_RPT_DISC_VICTIM (6 Elements)	159
S_NC_RPT_DROP_DETAIL (33 Elements)	159
S_NC_RPT_GDV_DETAIL (16 Elements)	160
S_NC_RPT_GRS_SUMMARY (16 Elements)	161
S_NC_RPT_PMR_DETAIL (32 Elements)	161
S_NC_RPT_PMR_STUCLASS_MIN (6 Elements)	162
S_NC_RPT_PMR_SUMMARY (26 Elements)	162
S_NC_RPT_RPG_DETAIL (18 Elements)	163
S_NC_RPT_RUN (10 Elements)	164
S_NC_RPT_SAR_COURSE (55 Elements)	164
S_NC_RPT_SAR_DETAIL_TBL (21 Elements)	166
S_NC_RPT_SAR_OVERSUMM_TBL (23 Elements)	167
S_NC_RPT_SAR_PERSUMM_TBL (29 Elements)	168
S_NC_RPT_SAR_STUDCOURSE (5 Elements)	169
S_NC_RPT_SAR_STUDDEMO (15 Elements)	169
S_NC_RPT_SAR_SUMMARY_TBL (42 Elements)	170
S_NC_RPT_SAR_TEACHCOURSE (12 Elements)	171
S_NC_RPT_SAR_TEACHDEMO (13 Elements)	172
S_NC_RPT_SAR_TEACHDUTY (21 Elements)	172
S_NC_RPT_SAR_TEACHROLE (9 Elements)	173
S_NC_SADLS_REPORTS (20 Elements)	173
S NC SAR SCHED DETAIL (10 Flements)	174

S_NC_SCHOOLINFO (77 Elements)	174
S_NC_SCHOOLS_PMR_CHD (11 Elements)	179
S_NC_SECTIONINFO (27 Elements)	179
S_NC_SIG_DISTRICT (9 Elements)	180
S_NC_SIG_SCHOOL (16 Elements)	180
S_NC_SIG_SYS_CODE (12 Elements)	181
S_NC_SPENROLLMENT (19 Elements)	181
S_NC_STAFFDUTY (26 Elements)	183
S_NC_STAFFINFO (13 Elements)	183
S_NC_STAFFQUALIFY (12 Elements)	184
S_NC_STAFFROLE (11 Elements)	184
S_NC_STAFFVEHICLE (10 Elements)	185
S_NC_STOREDGRADES (25 Elements)	185
S_NC_STP_DISTRICT (11 Elements)	186
S_NC_STP_DISTRICT_ANSWER (27 Elements)	187
S_NC_STP_SYS_CODE (12 Elements)	187
S_NC_STUDENTACCIDENTS (49 Elements)	188
S_NC_STUDENTACCIDENTSCONTACTS (12 Elements)	189
S_NC_STUDENTACCIDENTSTREATMENT (11 Elements)	190
S_NC_STUDENTACCOMMODATIONS (28 Elements)	190
S_NC_STUDENTAWARDS (12 Elements)	191
S_NC_STUDENTDEMO (25 Elements)	192
S_NC_STUDENTINFO (59 Elements)	192
S_NC_STUDENTVEHICLE (12 Elements)	194
S_NC_TAS_DETAIL (11 Elements)	195
S_NC_TAS_DISTRICT (9 Elements)	195
S_NC_TAS_SCHOOL (9 Elements)	196
S_NC_TAS_SYS_CODE (12 Elements)	196
S_NC_TEACHER_LICENSE (16 Elements)	197
S_NC_TEACHER_LICENSE_AREA (17 Elements)	197
S NC TEACHER LICENSE CROSSWALK (16 Flements)	198

S_NC_TEACHER_LICENSE_LOG (22 Elements)	198
S_NC_TEST_UPLOAD (22 Elements)	199
S_NC_TITLEIII_SCHOOLS (18 Elements)	200
S_NC_TRANSPORTATION (23 Elements)	200
S_NC_WAPT_AUDIT (38 Elements)	201
S_NC_WAPT_DATA (40 Elements)	202
S_NC_WAPT_DOM (41 Elements)	204
S_NC_WAPT_IMPORT (36 Elements)	205
S_NC_WAPT_IMPORT_HISTORY (13 Elements)	206
S_NC_WAPT_LOAD (37 Elements)	206
S_NC_WAPT_SHEET (32 Elements) – Not Implemented	207
S_NC_WAPT_SHEET_AUDIT (46 Elements) – Not Implemented	208
S_NC_WAPT_SHEET_AUDIT_ITEMS (46 Elements) – Not Implemented	210
S_NC_WAPT_SHEET_ITEMS (32 Elements) – Not Implemented	211
S_NC_WAPT_SHEET_WORK (47 Elements) – Not Implemented	212
S_NC_WAPT_ SHEET_WORK_ITEMS (47 Elements) – Not Implemented	214
S_NC_WAPT_WORK (28 Elements) – Not Implemented	215

INTRODUCTION

This document lists the tables used in the Department of Public Instruction's Power School Applications. The Power School tables and their elements can be referenced in 2 Sections:

- 1. The Power School Table section lists each table alphabetically and contains the table's elements, their data types, and their descriptions.
 - Primary Keys are highlighted and in large bold face print.
 - Secondary Keys are in small bold print.
 - Table Elements are listed in position order.

#

#

POWER SCHOOL TABLES.

S_NC_ACADEMIC (42 elements)

#	S_NC_ACADEMIC (42 elements)	Data Tura	Description
	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
2	ACAD_DISADV	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the Student Academically Disadvantaged
3	BOUND_FOR_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Bound For (Employment, College, etc)
4	CAREER_DEV_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Career Development Plan
5	CAREER_DEV_PLAN_PLUS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Career Development Plan Plus
6	CASE_MANAGER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Student's Case Managers name
7	COLLEGE_BOUND	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the student going to college
8	COUNSELOR	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Student's Counselor name
9	DIPLOMA_ISSUED	DATE	Diploma Issued Date
10	DIPLOMA_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Diploma Type
11	DISPL_HOMEMAKER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the Student Displaced Homemaker Previously used on the VEIS screen
12	GRADE_9_ENTRY_DATE	DATE	Grade 9 Entry Date
13	GRANTED_DATE	DATE	Date Diploma was granted
14	HOME_LANG_SURVEY_DATE	DATE	Date of survey
15	HOME_LANGUAGE_SURVEY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Home language survey? OCR reporting
16	INSTRUCTIONAL_SETTING_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Instructional Setting for the student Previously used on the VEIS screen
17	MENTOR_ADVISOR	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Student's Mentor/Advisor name
18	OVERRIDE_IND	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Diploma Overridden Indicator
19	PROG_504	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the Student 504 Program Previously used on the VEIS screen
20	PROGRAM_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Intended Career Development Program Code
21	PROJ_GRAD_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	Projected Graduation Year
22	SERVICE_LEARNING_HOURS	NUMBER (11)	Service Learning Hours
23	SINGLE_PARENT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the student a single parent Previously used on the VEIS screen
24	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
25	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
26	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
27	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
28	CTE_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Override for CTE Concentrators
29	CTE_OVERRIDE_AUDIT	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	System generated user that performed the override

30	CTE_OVERRIDE_NOTES	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
		·	Cluster of Concentration – Education,
31	CTE_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Finance, etc.
			System generated user that performed
32	OVERRIDE_AUDIT	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	the override
33	OVERRIDE_NOTES	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
34	USER_DEFINED_1	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	CTE Concentration Code
35	USER_DEFINED_2	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	UNC Override
36	USER_DEFINED_3	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
37	USER_DEFINED_4	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Plan Override Notes
38	USER_DEFINED_5	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	UNC Year Evaluated
			System generated user that performed
39	ENDORSEMENT_AUDIT	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	the override
			Comments why Endorsement was
40	ENDORSEMENT_NOTES	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	overridden
41	ENDORSEMENT_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Override for Endorsements
42	PLAN_OF_INTENT	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	FRC, UNC System Admission, etc.

#

S_NC_ACADEMIC_STUDENTTEST (18 elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTTESTDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student Test table. Required
2	EXEMPTION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Exemption Code for not taking the test
3	FORM_TYPE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
4	SHOW_ON_REPORT_CARD	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Show test on report card
5	SHOW_ON_TRANSCRIPT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Show test on transcript
6	STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	
7	TEST_PASSED	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Did the student pass the test?
8	RESERVED_NUM	NUMBER (11)	Reserved
9	RESERVED_TEXT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
10	TEST_SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	School Name where the student took the test
11	TEST_SCHOOL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	School Number where the student took the test
12	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
13	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
14	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
15	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
16	ACCOMMODATION_CODES	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
17	CREDENTIAL_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	

18	CREDENTIAL_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
----	-----------------	----------------------	--

S_NC_ACADEMIC_STUDENTTESTACCOM (8 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTTESTDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	
4	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
5	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
6	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
7	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
8	ACCOMMODATION_CODES	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	

S_NC_ACADEMIC_TEST (7 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	TESTDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal number for the associated Test record. Required.
2	ACCOMMODATION_ENBABLED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
4	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
5	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
6	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
7	CAREER_READINESS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	

S_NC_ACADEMIC_TESTSCORE (6 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	TESTSCOREDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal number for the associated Test record. Required.
2	SCORE_TYPE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Score Type: ACCOMM = Accommodation Code (multiple ACCOM rows possible), ACH = Achievement Level, CPS = Common Prompt Score, DVS = Development Scale, PER = Percentile, SCL = Scale
3	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
4	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
5	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

6	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
---	--------------	--------------	-------------------------

S_NC_ACCESS_DATA (171 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTTESTDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
	ABSENT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
4	ABSENT_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
5	ABSENT_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
6	ABSENT_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
7	ACCESS_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	The test level for the ACCESS test. K(K), 1(1-2), 3(3-5), 6(6-8), and 9(9-12)
8	ACCESS_DATA_ID	NUMBER (11)	
9	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
10	AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
11	ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
12	AUDIO_AMP_DEVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
13	BLACK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
14	BOOKLET_SERIAL_NO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Scored Booklet Serial Number
15	BRAILLE_TEST_OR_WRITER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
16	COC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Also known as Mastery. When the overall composite score is greater than or equal to 4.8 and both Writing and Reading scores are greater than 4.0 on the ACCESS for ELLs test. Y=exiting, N=not exiting (aka still current), X=not expected to take ACCESS (i.e. former LEP who has exited)
17	COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Composite (Overall) Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
18	COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Composite (Overall) Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
19	COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Composite (Overall) Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
20	COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Composite (Overall) Proficiency Level - K Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
21	COMPOSITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Composite (Overall) Scale Score. 100 through 600 - 0.35 Reading + 0.35 Writing + 0.15 Listening + 0.15 Speaking or NA

22	COMPREH_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Comprehension Confidence - High Score.
			High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
23	COMPREH_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Comprehension Confidence - Low Score.
			Low End of Score Confidence Range -
24	COMPREH_LA_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	100 through 600 or NA Comprehension LA Raw Score. Items
24	CONTRET_LA_NAW_SCO	VARCHARZ (100 Char)	Correct by Standard - 0 to maximum for
			the grade and tier or X If not applicable
25	COMPREH_MATH_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Math Raw Score. Items
			Correct by Standard - 0 to maximum for the grade and tier or X If not applicable
26	COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Proficiency Level. 1.0
		, ,	through 6.0 or NA
27	COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Proficiency Level - K
28	COMPREH SCIENCE DAW SCO	VARCHARA (100 Char)	Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
28	COMPREH_SCIENCE_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Science Raw Score. Items Correct by Standard - 0 to
			maximum for the grade and tier or X If
			not applicable
29	COMPREH_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Score. 100 through 600
			- 0.7 Reading + 0.3 Listening Scale Score or NA
30	COMPREH_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension SI Raw Score. Items
			Correct by Standard - 0 to maximum for
			the grade and tier or X If not applicable
31	COMPREH_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension SS Raw Score. Correct by Standard - 0 to maximum for the
			grade and tier or X If not applicable
32	COMPUTER_ASSISTED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
33	CONTENT_AREA_TUTOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
34	CONTENT_BASED_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
35	DATE_OF_TESTING	DATE	Date student completed testing in
26	DECLINED LICTENING	\/ADCHAD2 (100 Chan)	school: MMDDYY
36	DECLINED_LISTENING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
37	DECLINED_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
38	DECLINED_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
39	DECLINED_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
40	DEVELOPMENTAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
41	DIST_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	District Designated Additional Data
42	DISTRICT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	District Name
43	DISTRICT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique number identifying district within the state
43	DISTRICT_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique District Student ID
45	DOB	DATE	MMDDYYYY
		VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Dual Language & Two-Way Immersion

			(TWI). Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
47	ESE_504_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Exempted Special Ed/504 – Listening. Y = Yes Exempted, N = No - Not Exempted
48	ESE_504_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Exempted Special Ed/504 – Reading. Y = Yes Exempted, N = No - Not Exempted
49	ESE_504_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Exempted Special Ed/504 – Speaking. Y = Yes Exempted, N = No - Not Exempted
50	ESE_504_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Exempted Special Ed/504 – Writing Y = Yes Exempted, N = No - Not Exempted
51	ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	H = Hispanic/Latino, N = Not Hispanic
52	FIRST_ENROLL	DATE	Date student enrolled in US School
53	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student First Name
54	FORM_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Unique ACCESS form Identifier
55	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	M = Male or F = Female or N = Not Reported
56	GRADE	NUMBER (11)	Kindergarten through 12th grade (00 = K, through 12)
57	HERITAGE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
58	IEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
59	INCLUSIONARY_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
60	INVALID_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
61	INVALID_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
62	INVALID_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
63	INVALID_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
64	K_LISTEN_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Listening Raw Item Responses. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank for each question
65	K_LISTEN_SCORED_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Listening Scored Responses. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question
66	K_READ_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Reading Raw Item Responses. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank or skipped for each question.
67	K_READ_SCORED_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Reading Scored Responses. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question
68	K_SPEAK_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Speaking Raw Item Responses. 0 through 2, 9 = Blank or skipped, or 7 = Teacher recorded the field as '?' for each question.
69	K_SPEAK_SCORED_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Speaking Scored Responses. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question.
70	K_WRITE_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Writing Raw Item Responses. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blank or skipped for each question.

71	K_WRITE_SCORED_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Writing Scored Responses. 0 through 6 for each question.
72	LARGE_PRINT_BOOKLET	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
73	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student Last Name
74	LENGTH_IN_PROGRAM	NUMBER (11)	Represented in number of years by school year
75	LEP_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
76	LISTEN_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Listening Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
77	LISTEN_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Listening Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
78	LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Listening Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
79	LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Listening Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
80	LISTEN_RAW_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Listening Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 -12. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank for each question.
81	LISTEN_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Listening Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA
82	LISTEN_SCOD_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Listening Scored Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question.
83	LITERACY_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Literacy Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
84	LITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Literacy Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
85	LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Literacy Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
86	LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Literacy Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA.
87	LITERACY_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Literacy Scale Score. 100 through 600 - 0.5 Reading + 0.5 Writing or NA
88	MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
89	MIDDLE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student Middle Initial
90	MIGRANT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	M = Migrant or N = No or Blank
91	MOD_PRES_FORMAT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
92	MOD_TEST_DIR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
93	MOD_TIMING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
94	NATIVE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Native Language Code
95	NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank

96	ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Oral Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
97	ORAL_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Oral Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
98	ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Oral Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
99	ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Oral Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
100	ORAL_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Oral Scale Score. 100 through 600 - 0.5 Listening + 0.5 Speaking Scale Score or NA
101	OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOMM	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
102	PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
103	PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
104	PLAN_504	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
105	PROCESSED_FLAG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
106	PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
107	PULL_OUT_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
108	READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Reading Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
109	READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Reading Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
110	READ_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Reading Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
111	READ_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Reading Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
112	READ_RAW_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reading Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 -12. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank
113	READ_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA
114	READ_SCOD_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reading Scored Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question
115	REFUSED_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
116	REFUSED_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
117	REFUSED_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
118	REFUSED_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
119	SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	School Name
120	SCHOOL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique number identifying school within the district
121	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	The school year this record is valid for in PowerSchool numeric (i.e. 24 for 2014-

			2015)
122	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (11)	The school number.
123	SCORING_CENTER_USE	NUMBER (11)	MetriTech Unique Student Identifier
124	SCRIBE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
125	SELF_CONTAINED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
126	SETTING_FORMAT_SF	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
127	SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
128	SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
129	SPEAK_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Speaking Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
130	SPEAK_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Speaking Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
131	SPEAK_LA_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking LA/SS Raw Score. 0 through 5 or X If not applicable. 0 through 5 or X If not applicable
132	SPEAK_MATH_SCI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking Math/Science Raw Score. 0 through 5 or X If not applicable
133	SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
134	SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
135	SPEAK_RAW_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Speaking Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 -12. 0 through 3, 9 = Blank, or 7 = Teacher recorded the field as '?' for each question
136	SPEAK_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA
137	SPEAK_SCOD_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Speaking Scored Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question
138	SPEAK_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking SI Raw Score. 0 through 3 or X If not applicable 1
139	STATE_ABBR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	2 character state designation
140	STATE_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	State Designated Additional Data
141	STATE_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unique State Student ID
142	STATE_SUPPORT_DELIVER_NA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
143	STRUCT_ENG_IMMERS_SDAIE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
144	STU_MADE_TAPE_READ_TEST	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
145	STUDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	The UID number of the student
146	TIER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	The calculated Tier of the student based on W-APT screener scores. This is the student's initial tier. Possible values are

{A,B,C,-} 147 TITLE3_STATUS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 148 TRANSITIONAL_BILINGUAL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 149 UPDATED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 150 WHATCREATED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) What created the record 151 WHATMODIFIED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) What changed the record 152 WHITE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, N = No 153 WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - High S End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 154 WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - Low Sc End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 155 WRITE_LA_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 156 WRITE_LA_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 through 157 WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 158 WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing Math Scarce of the control of the contr	core. Low enge - 100 ough 6 for ary Usage and ot applicable
148TRANSITIONAL_BILINGUALVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank149UPDATEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)What created the record150WHATCREATEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)What created the record151WHATMODIFIEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)What changed the record152WHITEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, N = No153WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCONUMBER (11)Writing Confidence - High S End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA154WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCONUMBER (11)Writing Confidence - Low So End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA155WRITE_LA_SCOSVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 thro Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control or X If not157WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOSVARCHAR2 (100 Char)	core. Low enge - 100 ough 6 for ary Usage and ot applicable
149UPDATEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)What created the record150WHATCREATEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)What created the record151WHATMODIFIEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)What changed the record152WHITEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, N = No153WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCONUMBER (11)Writing Confidence - High S End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA154WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCONUMBER (11)Writing Confidence - Low So End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA155WRITE_LA_SCOSVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 through still control, Vocabula Language Control or X If not157WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOSVARCHAR2 (100 Char)	core. Low enge - 100 ough 6 for ary Usage and ot applicable
150 WHATCREATED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) What created the record 151 WHATMODIFIED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) What changed the record 152 WHITE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, N = No 153 WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - High S End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 154 WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - Low Sc End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 155 WRITE_LA_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 156 WRITE_LA_SS_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 through 157 WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	core. Low enge - 100 ough 6 for ary Usage and ot applicable
151 WHATMODIFIED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) What changed the record VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing Confidence - High S End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA Writing Confidence - Low So End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing Confidence - Low So End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 thro Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control or X If not	core. Low enge - 100 ough 6 for ary Usage and ot applicable
152 WHITE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, N = No 153 WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - High S End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 154 WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - Low Sc End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 155 WRITE_LA_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 156 WRITE_LA_SS_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 through 157 WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	core. Low enge - 100 ough 6 for ary Usage and ot applicable
153 WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - High S End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 154 WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - Low So End of Score Confidence - Low So End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 155 WRITE_LA_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 thro Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control or X If not 157 WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	core. Low enge - 100 ough 6 for ary Usage and ot applicable
End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 154 WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Writing Confidence - Low So End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 155 WRITE_LA_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 through 600 or X If not Language Control or X If not Language C	core. Low enge - 100 ough 6 for ary Usage and ot applicable
End of Score Confidence Ra through 600 or NA 155 WRITE_LA_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 156 WRITE_LA_SS_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 through 600 or NA 157 WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	ough 6 for ary Usage and at applicable
156 WRITE_LA_SS_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 through Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control or X If not 157 WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	ary Usage and ot applicable
Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control or X If not 157 WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	ary Usage and ot applicable
150 WRITE MATH COCC VARCHARY (400 Chan) White Adall C. C.	
158 WRITE_MATH_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing Math Scores. 0 thro Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control or X If not	ary Usage and
159 WRITE_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing Proficiency Level. 1. 6.0 or NA	
160 WRITE_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing Proficiency Level - K Instructional. 1.0 through 6	_
NUMBER (11) Writing Raw Scores Task 1 - 12. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blanl Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control	ık for
162 WRITE_RAW_SCOS_2 NUMBER (11) Writing Raw Scores Task 2 - 12. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blanl Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control	ık for
NUMBER (11) Writing Raw Scores Task 3 - 12. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blanl Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control	ık for
164 WRITE_RAW_SCOS_4 NUMBER (11) Writing Raw Scores Task 4 - 12. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blanl Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control - If applica	ik for ary Usage & cable
165 WRITE_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing Scale Score. 100 thr NA	
166 WRITE_SCIENCE_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing Science Scores. 0 th Linguistic Control, Vocabula Language Control or X If not	ary Usage and
167 WRITE_SI_SCOS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Writing SI Scores. 0 through	n 24 for

			Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage and Language Control or X If not applicable
168	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
169	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
170	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
171	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_ACCESS_LOAD (170 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ABSENT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
3	ABSENT_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
4	ABSENT_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
5	ABSENT_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
6	ACCESS_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	The test level for the ACCESS test. K(K), 1(1-2), 3(3-5), 6(6-8), and 9(9-12)
7	ACCESS_WORK_ID	NUMBER (11)	
8	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
9	AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
10	ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
11	AUDIO_AMP_DEVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
12	BLACK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
13	BOOKLET_SERIAL_NO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Scored Booklet Serial Number
14	BRAILLE_TEST_OR_WRITER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
15	COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Composite (Overall) Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
16	COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Composite (Overall) Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
17	COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Composite (Overall) Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
18	COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Composite (Overall) Proficiency Level - K Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
19	COMPOSITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Composite (Overall) Scale Score. 100 through 600 - 0.35 Reading + 0.35 Writing + 0.15 Listening + 0.15 Speaking or NA
20	COMPREH_CONFIDE_H_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Comprehension Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
21	COMPREH_CONFIDE_L_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Comprehension Confidence - Low Score.

			Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100
22	COMPREH LA DAVI COS	\\ABC AB2 AB2 AB2 AB2 AB2 AB2 AB2	through 600 or NA
22	COMPREH_LA_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension LA Raw Score. Items Correct by Standard - 0 to maximum for the grade
			and tier or X If not applicable
23	COMPREH_MATH_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Math Raw Score. Items
		(200 0)	Correct by Standard - 0 to maximum for the
			grade and tier or X If not applicable
24	COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
25	COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Proficiency Level - K
			Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
26	COMPREH_SCIENCE_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Science Raw Score. Items
			Correct by Standard - 0 to maximum for the
			grade and tier or X If not applicable
27	COMPREH_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension Score. 100 through 600 - 0.7 Reading + 0.3 Listening Scale Score or NA
28	COMPREH_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension SI Raw Score. Items Correct
			by Standard - 0 to maximum for the grade
	201422511 66 24111 622)	and tier or X If not applicable
29	COMPREH_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Comprehension SS Raw Score. Correct by
			Standard - 0 to maximum for the grade and tier or X If not applicable
30	COMPUTER_ASSISTED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
31	CONTENT_AREA_TUTOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
32	CONTENT_BASED_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
33	DATE_OF_TESTING	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Date student completed testing in school:
33	DATE_OF_TESTING	VARCHARZ (20 Chai)	MMDDYY
34	DECLINED_LISTENING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
35	DECLINED_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
36	DECLINED_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
37	DECLINED_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
38	DEVELOPMENTAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
39	DIST_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	District Designated Additional Data
40	DISTRICT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	District Name
41	DISTRICT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique number identifying district within the state
42	DISTRICT_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique District Student ID
43	DOB	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	MMDDYYYY
44	DOB_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	MMDDYYYY
45	DUAL_LANG_2WAY_IMMERSION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Dual Language & Two-Way Immersion (TWI). Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
46	ESE_504_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Exempted Special Ed/504 – Listening. Y = Yes
47	ESE 504 READ	\/ABCHAB2 (100 Char)	Exempted, N = No - Not Exempted Exempted Special Ed/504 – Reading. Y = Yes
4/	ESE_504_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Liverlipted Special Ed/504 - Reading. Y = Yes

			Exempted, N = No - Not Exempted
48	ESE_504_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Exempted Special Ed/504 – Speaking. Y = Yes Exempted, N = No - Not Exempted
49	ESE_504_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Exempted Special Ed/504 – Writing Y = Yes Exempted, N = No - Not Exempted
50	ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	H = Hispanic/Latino, N = Not Hispanic
51	FIRST_ENROLL	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Date student enrolled in US School
52	FIRST_ENROLL_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Date student enrolled in US School
53	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student First Name
54	FORM_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Unique ACCESS form Identifier
55	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	M = Male or F = Female or N = Not Reported
56	GRADE	NUMBER (11)	Kindergarten through 12th grade (00 = K, through 12)
57	HERITAGE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
58	IEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
59	IMM_ID	NUMBER (11)	
60	INCLUSIONARY_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
61	INVALID_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
62	INVALID_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
63	INVALID_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
64	INVALID_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
65	K_LISTEN_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Listening Raw Item Responses. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank for each question
66	K_LISTEN_SCORED_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Listening Scored Responses. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question
67	K_READ_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Reading Raw Item Responses. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank or skipped for each question.
68	K_READ_SCORED_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Reading Scored Responses. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question
69	K_SPEAK_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Speaking Raw Item Responses. 0 through 2, 9 = Blank or skipped, or 7 = Teacher recorded the field as '?' for each question.
70	K_SPEAK_SCORED_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Speaking Scored Responses. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question.
71	K_WRITE_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Writing Raw Item Responses. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blank or skipped for each question.
72	K_WRITE_SCORED_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Kindergarten Writing Scored Responses. 0 through 6 for each question.
73	LARGE_PRINT_BOOKLET	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
74	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student Last Name
75	LENGTH_IN_PROGRAM	NUMBER (11)	Represented in number of years by school

			year
76	LEP_ID	NUMBER (11)	
77	LISTEN_CONFIDE_H_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Listening Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
78	LISTEN_CONFIDE_L_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Listening Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
79	LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Listening Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
80	LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Listening Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
81	LISTEN_RAW_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Listening Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank for each question.
82	LISTEN_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Listening Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA
83	LISTEN_SCOD_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Listening Scored Responses - Grades 1 -12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question.
84	LITERACY_CONFIDE_H_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Literacy Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
85	LITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Literacy Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
86	LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Literacy Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
87	LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Literacy Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA.
88	LITERACY_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Literacy Scale Score. 100 through 600 - 0.5 Reading + 0.5 Writing or NA
89	MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
90	MIDDLE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student Middle Initial
91	MIGRANT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	M = Migrant or N = No or Blank
92	MOD_PRES_FORMAT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
93	MOD_TEST_DIR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
94	MOD_TIMING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
95	NATIVE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Native Language Code
96	NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
97	ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Oral Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
98	ORAL_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Oral Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
99	ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Oral Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
100	ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Oral Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600

101 ORAL_SCALE_SCO				or NA
102 OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOMM	101	ORAL_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
103 PACIFIC_ISLANDER				
104 PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 105 PREID VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Whether this records demographics came from a PREID label or not. 106 PLAN_504 VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 107 PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 108 PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 109 PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 110 READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 111 READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA Reading Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA Reading Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 600 or NA Reading Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA Reading Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional 1.0 through 6.0 or NA Reading Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 1 through 4.0 or 9 Blank 115 READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 6.0 or NA Reading Scored Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question of the scale score. 100 through 6.0 or NA Reading Scale Score. 100 through 6.0 or NA Reading Scale Score. 100 through 6.0 or NA Reading Proficie	102	OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOMM	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Whether this records demographics came from a PREID label or not.	103	PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
from a PREID label or not.	104	PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
107 PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 108 PULL_OUT_AIND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 109 PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 110 READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA 111 READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA 112 READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - 1.0 through 6.0 or NA 113 READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA 114 READ_RAW_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Row Were Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank 115 READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA 116 READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA 117 REFUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scored Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 0 = incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 118 REFUSED_READ VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 119 REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 120 REFUSED_WRITE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 121 SCHOOL_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 122 SCHOOL_NUMBER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) WetriTech Unique Student Identifier 123 SCHOOL_NUMBER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 124 SCRIBE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 125 SCRIBE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 126 SELF_CONTAINED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 127 SETTING_FORMAT_SF VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 128 SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank	105	PREID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
108 PULL_OUT_AIND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 109 PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 110 READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA 111 READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA 112 READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - 1.0 through 600 or NA 113 READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA 114 READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA 114 READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Norder Responses - Grades 1-12. Introply 4, or 9 = Blank 115 READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scored Responses - Grades 1-12. Or = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question 117 REFUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 118 REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N =	106	PLAN_504	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
109 PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 110 READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA 111 READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA 112 READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA 113 READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA 114 READ_RAW_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 - 12. Intrough 4, or 9 = Blank 115 READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA 116 READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA 117 REFUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 117 REFUSED_SEAS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 118 REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 120 REFUSED_WRITE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) <td>107</td> <td>PROCESSED_FLAG</td> <td>VARCHAR2 (100 Char)</td> <td></td>	107	PROCESSED_FLAG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
110 READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA 111 READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA 112 READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - 1.0 through 6.0 or NA READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_SCOP_RESPS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REPUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARC	108	PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_RAW_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) READ_RAW_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Ch	109	PULL_OUT_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA Reading Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA Reading Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA Reading Proficiency Level. Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA Reading Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 11through 4, or 9 = Blank READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA Reading Scored Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_READ VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_WRITE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) School_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHA	110	READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	of Score Confidence Range - 100 through
NA READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA ReAD_RAW_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 -12.	111	READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600
Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA READ_RAW_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 -12. 1 through 4, or 9 = Blank READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Scored Responses - Grades 1 -12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_READ VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VF = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined VARCHAR2 (100 Char) REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VF = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined	112	READ_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
1 through 4, or 9 = Blank 115 READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA 116 READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Scored Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 0	113	READ_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
READ_SCOD_RESPS VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Reading Scored Responses - Grades 1 -12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (50 Char) VARCHAR2 (50 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VE Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	114	READ_RAW_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	= :
= Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question 117 REFUSED_LISTEN VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 118 REFUSED_READ VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 119 REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 120 REFUSED_WRITE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 121 SCHOOL_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) School Name 122 SCHOOL_NUMBER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Unique number identifying school within the district 123 SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11) The school number. 124 SCORING_CENTER_USE VARCHAR2 (50 Char) MetriTech Unique Student Identifier 125 SCRIBE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 126 SELF_CONTAINED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 127 SETTING_FORMAT_SF VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 128 SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	115	READ_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Reading Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA
118REFUSED_READVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined119REFUSED_SPEAKVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined120REFUSED_WRITEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined121SCHOOL_NAMEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)School Name122SCHOOL_NUMBERVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Unique number identifying school within the district123SCHOOL_YEAR_IDNUMBER (11)The school number.124SCORING_CENTER_USEVARCHAR2 (50 Char)MetriTech Unique Student Identifier125SCRIBEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank126SELF_CONTAINEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank127SETTING_FORMAT_SFVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank128SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTIONVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank129SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMINVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank	116	READ_SCOD_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
119 REFUSED_SPEAK VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 120 REFUSED_WRITE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined 121 SCHOOL_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) School Name 122 SCHOOL_NUMBER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Unique number identifying school within the district 123 SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11) The school number. 124 SCORING_CENTER_USE VARCHAR2 (50 Char) MetriTech Unique Student Identifier 125 SCRIBE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 126 SELF_CONTAINED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 127 SETTING_FORMAT_SF VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 128 SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	117	REFUSED_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
120REFUSED_WRITEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined121SCHOOL_NAMEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)School Name122SCHOOL_NUMBERVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Unique number identifying school within the district123SCHOOL_YEAR_IDNUMBER (11)The school number.124SCORING_CENTER_USEVARCHAR2 (50 Char)MetriTech Unique Student Identifier125SCRIBEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank126SELF_CONTAINEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank127SETTING_FORMAT_SFVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank128SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTIONVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank129SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMINVARCHAR2 (100 Char)	118	REFUSED_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
121SCHOOL_NAMEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)School Name122SCHOOL_NUMBERVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Unique number identifying school within the district123SCHOOL_YEAR_IDNUMBER (11)The school number.124SCORING_CENTER_USEVARCHAR2 (50 Char)MetriTech Unique Student Identifier125SCRIBEVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank126SELF_CONTAINEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank127SETTING_FORMAT_SFVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank128SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTIONVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank129SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMINVARCHAR2 (100 Char)	119	REFUSED_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
122 SCHOOL_NUMBER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Unique number identifying school within the district 123 SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11) The school number. 124 SCORING_CENTER_USE VARCHAR2 (50 Char) MetriTech Unique Student Identifier 125 SCRIBE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 126 SELF_CONTAINED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 127 SETTING_FORMAT_SF VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char) VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	120	REFUSED_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
district 123 SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11) The school number. 124 SCORING_CENTER_USE VARCHAR2 (50 Char) MetriTech Unique Student Identifier 125 SCRIBE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 126 SELF_CONTAINED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 127 SETTING_FORMAT_SF VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 128 SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	121	SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	School Name
124 SCORING_CENTER_USE VARCHAR2 (50 Char) MetriTech Unique Student Identifier 125 SCRIBE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 126 SELF_CONTAINED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 127 SETTING_FORMAT_SF VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 128 SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	122	SCHOOL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
125 SCRIBE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 126 SELF_CONTAINED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 127 SETTING_FORMAT_SF VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 128 SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	123	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	The school number.
126SELF_CONTAINEDVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank127SETTING_FORMAT_SFVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank128SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTIONVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank129SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMINVARCHAR2 (100 Char)	124	SCORING_CENTER_USE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	MetriTech Unique Student Identifier
127 SETTING_FORMAT_SF VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 128 SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	125	SCRIBE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
128 SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank 129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	126	SELF_CONTAINED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
129 SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	127	SETTING_FORMAT_SF	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
	128	SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
130 SIE_STUDENT_ID NUMBER (11) Not used	129	SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
	130	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used

131	SPEAK_CONFIDE_H_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Speaking Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
132	SPEAK_CONFIDE_L_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Speaking Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
133	SPEAK_LA_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking LA/SS Raw Score. 0 through 5 or X If not applicable. 0 through 5 or X If not applicable
134	SPEAK_MATH_SCI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking Math/Science Raw Score. 0 through 5 or X If not applicable
135	SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
136	SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
137	SPEAK_RAW_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Speaking Raw Item Responses - Grades 1 - 12. 0 through 3, 9 = Blank, or 7 = Teacher recorded the field as '?' for each question
138	SPEAK_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA
139	SPEAK_SCOD_RESPS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Speaking Scored Responses - Grades 1 -12. 0 = Incorrect, 1 = Correct for each question
140	SPEAK_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Speaking SI Raw Score. 0 through 3 or X If not applicable 1
141	STATE_ABBR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	2 character state designation
142	STATE_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	State Designated Additional Data
143	STATE_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique State Student ID
144	STATE_SUPPORT_DELIVER_NA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
145	STRUCT_ENG_IMMERS_SDAIE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
146	STU_MADE_TAPE_READ_TEST	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
147	TIER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	The calculated Tier of the student based on W-APT screener scores. This is the student's initial tier. Possible values are {A,B,C,-}
148	TITLE3_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
149	TRANSITIONAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
150	UPDATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
151	WHITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
152	WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Writing Confidence - High Score. High End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
153	WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Writing Confidence - Low Score. Low End of Score Confidence Range - 100 through 600 or NA
154	WRITE_LA_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
155	WRITE_LA_SS_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Writing LA/SS Scores. 0 through 6 for Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage and Language Control or X If not applicable

156	WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
157	WRITE_MATH_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Writing Math Scores. 0 through 6 for Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage and Language Control or X If not applicable
158	WRITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Writing Proficiency Level. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
159	WRITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Writing Proficiency Level - Kindergarten Instructional. 1.0 through 6.0 or NA
160	WRITE_RAW_SCOS_1	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Writing Raw Scores Task 1 - Grades 1 -12. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blank for Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage & Language Control
161	WRITE_RAW_SCOS_2	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Writing Raw Scores Task 2 - Grades 1 -12. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blank for Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage & Language Control
162	WRITE_RAW_SCOS_3	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Writing Raw Scores Task 3 - Grades 1 -12. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blank for Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage & Language Control
163	WRITE_RAW_SCOS_4	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Writing Raw Scores Task 4 - Grades 1 -12. 0 through 6, or 9 = Blank for Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage & Language Control - If applicable
164	WRITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Writing Scale Score. 100 through 600 or NA
165	WRITE_SCIENCE_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Writing Science Scores. 0 through 6 for Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage and Language Control or X If not applicable
166	WRITE_SI_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Writing SI Scores. 0 through 24 for Linguistic Control, Vocabulary Usage and Language Control or X If not applicable
167	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
168	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
169	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
170	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_ACCESS_WORK (177 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTTESTDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	ABSENT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
4	ABSENT_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
5	ABSENT_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
6	ABSENT_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
7	ACCESS_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Absent, N = No - Not Absent
8	ACCESS_WORK_ID	NUMBER (11)	

9	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
10	AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
11	ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
12	AUDIO_AMP_DEVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
13	BLACK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
14	BOOKLET_SERIAL_NO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Scored Booklet Serial Number
15	BRAILLE_TEST_OR_WRITER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
16	CHANGED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
17	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
18	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
19	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
20	COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
21	COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
22	COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
23	COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
24	COMPOSITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
25	COMPREH_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
26	COMPREH_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
27	COMPREH_LA_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
28	COMPREH_MATH_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
29	COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
30	COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
31	COMPREH_SCIENCE_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
32	COMPREH_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
33	COMPREH_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
34	COMPREH_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
35	COMPUTER_ASSISTED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
36	CONTENT_AREA_TUTOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
37	CONTENT_BASED_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
38	DEVELOPMENTAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
39	DIST_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	District Designated Additional Data
40	DISTRICT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	District Name
41	DISTRICT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique number identifying district within the state
42	DISTRICT_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique District Student ID
43	DOB	DATE	MMDDYYYY
43	DOB_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	

45	DUAL_LANG_2WAY_IMMERSION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
46	ESE_504_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
47	ESE_504_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
48	ESE_504_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
49	ESE_504_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
50	ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	H = Hispanic/Latino, N = Not Hispanic
51	FIRST_ENROLL	DATE	Date student enrolled in US School
52	FIRST_ENROLL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Date student enrolled in US School
53	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student First Name
54	FORM_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	
55	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	M = Male or F = Female or N = Not Reported
56	GRADE	NUMBER (11)	Kindergarten through 12th grade (00 = K, through 12)
57	HERITAGE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
58	IEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
59	IMM_ID	NUMBER (11)	
60	INCLUSIONARY_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
61	INVALID_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
62	INVALID_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
63	INVALID_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
64	INVALID_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Invalid, N = No - Not Invalid
65	K_LISTEN_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
66	K_LISTEN_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
67	K_READ_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
68	K_READ_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
69	K_SPEAK_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
70	K_SPEAK_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
71	K_WRITE_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
72	K_WRITE_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
73	LARGE_PRINT_BOOKLET	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
74	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student Last Name
75	LENGTH_IN_PROGRAM	NUMBER (11)	Represented in number of years by school year
76	LEP_ID	NUMBER (11)	
77	LISTEN_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
78	LISTEN_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
79	LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	

80	LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
81	LISTEN_RAW_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
82	LISTEN_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
83	LISTEN_SCOD_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
84	LITERACY_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
85	LITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
86	LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
87	LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
88	LITERACY_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
89	MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
90	MIDDLE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student Middle Initial
91	MIGRANT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	M = Migrant or N = No or Blank
92	MOD_PRES_FORMAT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
93	MOD_TEST_DIR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
94	MOD_TIMING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
95	NATIVE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Native Language Code
96	NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
97	ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
98	ORAL_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
99	ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
100	ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
101	ORAL_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
102	OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOMM	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
103	PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
104	PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
105	PLAN_504	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
106	PREID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
107	PROCESSED_FLAG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
108	PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
109	PULL_OUT_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
110	READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
111	READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
112	READ_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
113	READ_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
114	READ_RAW_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
115	READ_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	

116	READ_SCOD_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
117	REFUSED_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
118	REFUSED_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
119	REFUSED_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
120	REFUSED_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
121	SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	School Name
122	SCHOOL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique number identifying school within the district
123	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
124	SCORING_CENTER_USE	NUMBER (11)	
125	SCRIBE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
126	SELF_CONTAINED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
127	SETTING_FORMAT_SF	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
128	SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
129	SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
130	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
131	SPEAK_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
132	SPEAK_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
133	SPEAK_LA_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
134	SPEAK_MATH_SCI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
135	SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
136	SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
137	SPEAK_RAW_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
138	SPEAK_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
139	SPEAK_SCOD_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	
140	SPEAK_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
141	STATE_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	State Designated Additional Data
142	STATE_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Unique State Student ID
143	STATE_SUPPORT_DELIVER_NA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
144	STRUCT_ENG_IMMERS_SDAIE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
145	STU_MADE_TAPE_READ_TEST	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
146	TIER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
147	TITLE3_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
148	TRANSITIONAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, or N = No or Blank
149	UPDATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
150	WHITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes, N = No
151	WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	

152	WRITE CONFIDE L SCO	NUMBER (11)	
153	WRITE_LA_SS_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
154	WRITE MATH SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
155	WRITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
156	WRITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
157	WRITE_RAW_SCOS_1	NUMBER (11)	
158	WRITE_RAW_SCOS_2	NUMBER (11)	
159	WRITE_RAW_SCOS_3	NUMBER (11)	
160	WRITE_RAW_SCOS_4	NUMBER (11)	
161	WRITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
162	WRITE_SCIENCE_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
163	WRITE_SI_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
164	DATE_OF_TESTING	DATE	Date student completed testing in school: MMDDYY
165	DECLINED_LISTENING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
166	DECLINED_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
167	DECLINED_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
168	DECLINED_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Y = Yes Declined, N = No - Not Declined
169	STATE_ABBR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	2 character state designation
170	WRITE_LA_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
171	WRITE_MATH_SCIENCE_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
172	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
173	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
174	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
175	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
176	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	What created the record
177	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	What changed the record

S_NC_ADDRESSES (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	ADDRESS_TYPE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Pick-up/drop-off/transfer required
4	CITY_CODE	NUMBER (11)	City
5	CONTACT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Contact Name

6	CONTACT_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Contact Phone
7	NON_DIST_TRANS_REASON	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Out of District Transportation Reason
8	STREET_NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Street Name
9	STREET_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Street Number
10	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
11	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_CATEGORIES (7 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
3	SCHOOL_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	School Number
4	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
5	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
6	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
7	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S NC AE CONCUSSION (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	CONCUSSION_DATE	DATE	Date Concussion happened
3	ENTERED_BY	NUMBER (11)	Person creating the record
4	ENTRY_DATE	DATE	Date Record was created
5	NOTES	CLOB	Notes
6	STUDENTID	NUMBER (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table
7	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
8	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
10	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_ELIG_CALC (43 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
		/	

1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	AGE	NUMBER (11)	Age Calculation Date MM/DD of current school year
3	AGE_ELIG	NUMBER (11)	Student may not participate in any sports during the school year if he/she turns 19 years of age on, or before, August 31 of the current school year.
4	AMATEUR_STATUS	NUMBER (11)	To maintain amateur status, a student must not accept money or awards having utilitarian value (golf balls, clubs, tennis rackets, etc.) for participation in athletics. A student may accept an award (gift certificate/food coupon), each sport season, that does not exceed a value of \$20.00. A student must not have signed a professional contract or played on a junior college /community college team.
5	AMATEUR_STATUS_ELIGIBLE	NUMBER (11)	Is the student eligible under the amateur status
6	AMATEUR_STATUS_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	Override for Amateur Status
7	ATT_PERCENTAGE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Minimum attendance percentage
8	CALCULATED_BY	NUMBER (11)	
9	CALCULATION_DATE	DATE	
10	CALCULATION_TYPE	NUMBER (11)	
11	CREDITS_ELIGIBLE	NUMBER (11)	Number of credits eligible
12	EARNED_CREDITS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Number of credits earned
13	ELIGIBILITY_STATUS	NUMBER (11)	Is the student eligible to play
14	FOUR_SEASON_RULE	NUMBER (11)	No students may participate at the high school level for more than four (4) seasons in a sport (one season per year, i.e., a student could not play fall women's soccer in one state and then play NCHSAA women's soccer in the spring).
15	FOUR_SEASON_RULE_ELIGIBLE	NUMBER (11)	The dropdown is populated by the code category ae_sports via the enterprise controller User should select all sports of which the student has played 4 seasons. The selected teams are displayed on the Athletic Eligibility Report in the 4 season column to aid coaches in their eligibility determination
16	FOUR_SEASON_RULE_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	Override for four season rule
17	GRADE_9_CUTOFF_DATE	DATE	The 9th Grade entry cutoff date MM/DD of current school
18	GRADE_9_ELIGIBLE	NUMBER (11)	Is the student eligilbe under the 9th grade cutoff date
19	GRADE_9_ENTRY_DATE	NUMBER (11)	The 9th grade entry date from the

			S_NC_ACADEMIC.GRADE_9_ENTRY_DATE is displayed as read only.
20	GRADE_9_ENTRY_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	If a student participates in high school athletics prior to their official entry into the 9th grade, the user should check the "Override" button and input the appropriate date in the "Athletic 9th Grade Entry Date."
21	LOCAL_REQUIREMENTS	NUMBER (11)	
22	LOCAL_REQUIREMENTS_ELIGIBLE	NUMBER (11)	
23	LOCAL_REQUIREMENTS_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	
24	MAX_AGE	NUMBER (11)	Maximum Age for this sport
25	MIN_AGE	NUMBER (11)	Minimum Age for this sport
26	PHYSICAL_EXAM_DATE	DATE	Date of Physical Exam
27	PHYSICAL_EXAM_ELIGIBLE	NUMBER (11)	
28	PHYSICAL_EXAM_PASSED	NUMBER (11)	Default: Passed If the student failed their sports physical, selected, "Failed." A selection of "Failed" will cause the student be evaluated as ineligible on the Athletic Eligibility Report.
29	PHYSICAL_EXAM_RENEW_BY	DATE	Date Physical Exam was reviewed
30	POTENTIAL_CREDITS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Number of potential credits
31	RESIDENCY_VERIFIED	NUMBER (11)	Has the students residency been verified
32	RESIDENCY_VERIFIED_ELIGIBLE	NUMBER (11)	Is the student eligible based on their residency
33	RESIDENCY_VERIFIED_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	Override for residency
34	STUDENT_MEMBERSHIP	NUMBER (11)	Student is legally in membership at the school where he/she will participate in athletics.
35	STUDENT_MEMBERSHIP_ELIGIBLE	NUMBER (11)	Is the student eligible under the membership rule
36	STUDENT_MEMBERSHIP_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	Override for Membership
37	TEAMMEMBERID	NUMBER (11)	
38	UNWEIGHTED_GPA	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Unweighted GPA
39	WEIGHTED_GPA	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Weighted GPA
40	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
41	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
42	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
43	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_SCHOOL_SETTINGS (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	DISTRICT_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Unique number identifying district within the state
3	LOCAL_FALL_ELIG_MIN_GPA	NUMBER (11)	Local requirements – minimum GPA for eligibility for Fall sports
4	LOCAL_FALL_GPA_METHOD	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	GPA Method used for local requirements for Fall sports
5	LOCAL_SPRING_ELIG_MIN_GPA	NUMBER (25,10)	Local requirements – minimum GPA for eligibility for Spring sports
6	LOCAL_SPRING_GPA_METHOD	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	GPA Method used for local requirements for Spring sports
7	MIN_COURSES_PASSED_FALL	NUMBER (11)	Minimum number of passed courses for Fall sports
8	MIN_COURSES_PASSED_SPRING	NUMBER (11)	Minimum number of passed courses for Spring sports
9	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (11)	School Number
10	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
11	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_STATE_SETTINGS (8 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	AGE_RULE_DATE	DATE	If a student's 19th birthday is on or before this date, the student will be evaluated as ineligible by the Athletic Eligibility Report
3	MIN_GPA_SCHOLAR_ATHLETE	NUMBER (25,10)	The Scholar Athlete Team report uses the GPA in this field to the 3rd decimal as the minimum GPA that can satisfy this award's criteria
4	MIN_GPA_SCHOLAR_TEAM	NUMBER (25,10)	The Scholar Athlete Team report uses the GPA in this field to the 3rd decimal as the minimum GPA that can satisfy this award's criteria
5	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
6	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
7	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
8	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_STUDENTINFO (25 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table.
2	AMATEUR_MEMO	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Comments for the Amateur status
3	AMATEUR_MET	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Does the student meet the amateur status
4	ATHLETIC_9TH_GRADE_ENTRY	DATE	Student's 9 th grade entry date
5	FOUR_SEASON_TEAM	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Which teams have the student met the 4 season rule
6	GRADE_9_ENTRY_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	Override for student and their 9 th grade entry date
7	LAST_PHYSICAL_DATE	DATE	Date of the student's last physical exam
8	LOCAL_REQ_MEMO	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Comments for local requirements
9	LOCAL_REQ_MET	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Has the student met the local requirements
10	MEMBERSHIP_MEMO	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Comments for the membership rule
11	MEMBERSHIP_MET	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Has the student met the membership rule
12	NON_FELON	NUMBER (11)	Is this student a Felon
13	OVERALL_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	Overall override
14	OVERALL_OVERRIDE_MEMO	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Overall override comments
15	PARENT_FORM_SIGN_DATE	DATE	Gfeller-Waller Parent form sign Date
16	PHYSICAL_RENEW_BY_DATE	DATE	Date Physical must be renewed by
17	PHYSICAL_RESULT	NUMBER (11)	Did the student pass the Physical exam
18	RESIDENCY_MEMO	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Comments for residency met
19	RESIDENCY_MET	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Does the student meet the residency policy
20	TRANSFER_POLICY_MEMO	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Comments for the transfer policy
21	TRANSFER_POLICY_MET	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Does the student meet the transfer policy
22	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
23	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
24	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
25	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_TEAMINFO (15 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	COACH	VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	This dropdown consists of all staff members at the school. If the coach is not a staff member at the

3		NUMBER (11)	school, the "other" selection is available. If "other" is selected, a free form text box (60 character maximum) will appear to input the coach's name Numerical code of the selected coach
	COACH_USER_ID	` '	
4		VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	This dropdown consists of all staff members at the school. If the faculty assigned is not a staff member at the school, the "other" selection is available. If "other" is selected, a free form text box (60 character maximum will appear to input the
	FACULTY		faculty's name
5	FACULTY_USER_ID	NUMBER (11)	Numerical code of the selected faculty member
6		VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	This dropdown is defined at the state level
	GENDER		via the enterprise controller.
7		NUMBER (11)	This is a read only field that displays the school number that will be associated with the
	SCHOOL_NUMBER		team that is being created
8	SCHOOL_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	This dropdown includes all years defined at the school
9	SEASON	NUMBER (11)	This dropdown is defined at the state level via the enterprise controller.
10	SPORT	NUMBER (11)	This dropdown is defined at the state level via the enterprise controller.
11	SPORT_LEVEL	NUMBER (11)	This dropdown is defined at the state level via the enterprise controller.
12	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
13	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
14	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
15	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_TEAMMEMBERS (30 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	AMATEUR_STATUS	NUMBER (11)	
3	AMATEUR_STATUS_MEMO	CLOB	
4	AMATEUR_STATUS_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	
5	FOUR_SEASON_RULE	NUMBER (11)	

6	FOUR_SEASON_RULE_MEMO	CLOB	
7	FOUR_SEASON_RULE_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	
8	LOCAL_REQUIREMENTS	NUMBER (11)	
9	LOCAL_REQUIREMENTS_MEMO	CLOB	
10	LOCAL_REQUIREMENTS_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	
11	NINTH_GRADE_ENTRY	DATE	
12	NINTH_GRADE_ENTRY_MEMO	CLOB	
13	NINTH_GRADE_ENTRY_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	
14	PHYSICAL_EXAM_DATE	DATE	
15	PHYSICAL_EXAM_PASSED	NUMBER (11)	
16	PHYSICAL_EXAM_RENEW_BY	DATE	
17	RESIDENCY_VERIFIED	NUMBER (11)	
18	RESIDENCY_VERIFIED_MEMO	CLOB	
19	RESIDENCY_VERIFIED_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	
20	STUDENTID	NUMBER (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table
21	STUDENT_MEMBERSHIP	NUMBER (11)	
22	STUDENT_MEMBERSHIP_MEMO	CLOB	
23	STUDENT_MEMBERSHIP_OVERRIDE	NUMBER (11)	
24	TEAMID	NUMBER (11)	
25	UNWEIGHTED_GPA	CLOB	
26	WEIGHTED_GPA	CLOB	
27	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
28	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
29	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
30	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_TEAMS (43 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACCIDENT_INS_REQD	NUMBER (11)	
3	ATTENDANCE_REASON	NUMBER (11)	
4	AUTHORIZED	NUMBER (11)	
5	COACH	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
6	CODE_OF_CONDUCT	NUMBER (11)	
7	DROPPED_COURSES_ALLOWED	NUMBER (11)	

8	EARNS_AWARD	NUMBER (11)	
9	ELIG_REPORT_DATE	DATE	
10	END_DATE	DATE	
11	EXIT_REASON_REQUIRED	NUMBER (11)	
12	EXTERNAL_CODE	CLOB	
13	FACULTY_ASSIGNED	NUMBER (11)	
14	FAILED_COURSES_ALLOWED	NUMBER (11)	
15	FEE_AMOUNT	NUMBER (11)	
16	FEE_TYPE	NUMBER (11)	
17	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Gender
18	HEALTH_INS_REQD	NUMBER (11)	Is Health insurance required
19	INCLUDE_REPORT_CARD	NUMBER (11)	Include this team on the report card
20	INCLUDE_TRANSCRIPT	NUMBER (11)	Include this team on the transcript
21	MAX_AGE	NUMBER (11)	Maximum Age for this sport
22	MIN_AGE	NUMBER (11)	Minimum Age for this sport
23	MIN_COURSES	NUMBER (11)	Minimum load is defined as five (5) courses in the traditional school schedule. Minimum load is defined as three (3) courses on the traditional 90 minute "block" schedule. This applies to all student athletes, including seniors. If the school is on an A/B form of "block" scheduling, a student must pass six (6) of eight (8) courses during what would traditionally be defined as a semester. No work previously passed by a student may be submitted as part of a minimum load.
24	MIN_CUM_GPA_SEM	CLOB	
25	MIN_MARK_GPA_SEM	CLOB	
26	NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Athletic Team Type HS Athletic Team
27	PHYS_EXAM_REQD	NUMBER (11)	
28	PHYS_EXAM_WITHIN	CLOB	
29	POINTS	NUMBER (11)	
30	SCHOLAR_ATHLETE_DATE	DATE	
31	SCHOOL_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	School Number
32	SCHOOL_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	School Year
33	SEASON	NUMBER (11)	Season for the sport Fall, Winter, Spring
34	SHORT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
35	SPORT_LEVEL	CLOB	

36	START_DATE	DATE	
37	TEAM_CATEGORY	NUMBER (11)	
38	TEAM_CODE	NUMBER (11)	
39	TEAM_TYPE	NUMBER (11)	
40	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
41	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
42	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
43	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_TEAM_MEMBERS (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	END_DATE	DATE	End Date
4	PARTIAL_SEASON	NUMBER (11)	If a student does not participate in the full season of a particular team, the user must check the "Partial Season" indicator for the appropriate team. This is used to exclude a student from the Team Scholar Athlete Report evaluation
5	TEAMID	NUMBER (11)	Numerical code of the team
6	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
7	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
8	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
9	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AE_TYPES (7 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
3	SCHOOL_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	School Number
4	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
5	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date

6	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
7	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AIG (66 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	AIG_EXCEPTIONALITY_AM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Academically Gifted Math Only
4	AIG_EXCEPTIONALITY_AR	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Academically Gifted Reading Only
5	AIG_EXCEPTIONALITY_IG	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Intellectually Gifted
6	ANNUAL_REVIEW_DATE	DATE	Annual Review Drop down with school years available for selection
7	COMMENT_TEXT	VARCHAR2 (512 Char)	Comment Text
8	END_DATE	DATE	End Date: At EOY an exit record is created but the student will remain in the program until manually exited
9	ENDCODE_LEA_CRITERIA	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	LEA Criteria End Code
10	ENDCODE_PARENT_REQUEST	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Parent Request End Code
11	EVIDENCE_OTHER_NOTES	VARCHAR2 (1000 Char)	Evidence Other Notes
12	NOMINATION_DATE	DATE	Additional Nomination Date
13	NOTES_TEXT	VARCHAR2 (512 Char)	Notes Text
14	PLACEMENT_DATE	DATE	AIG Placement Committee Date
15	REFERRAL_DATE	DATE	Referral Date
16	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (11)	School ID
17	SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	School Name
18	SELECT_ACCELERATION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Acceleration
19	SELECT_CLASS_PERF	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Class Performance
20	SELECT_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Cluster
21	SELECT_CONSULTATION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Consultation
22	SELECT_COURSEWORK	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Coursework
23	SELECT_EXIT_LEACRITERIA	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	LEA Criteria
24	SELECT_EXIT_PARENTGUARD	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Parent Guardian Exit
25	SELECT_FAMILY_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Family Input
26	SELECT_INTERVIEW	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Interview
27	SELECT_OTHER_INFO	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Other Information
28	SELECT_OTHER_PROGRAM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Other Program

29	SELECT_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Plan
30	SELECT_RESOURCE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Resource
31	SELECT_SEPARATE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Separate
32	SELECT_STUDENT_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Student Input
33	SELECT_STUDENT_PERF	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Student Performance
34	SELECT_STUDENT_PORTFOLIO	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Student Portfolio
35	SELECT_TEACHER_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Teacher Input
36	SELECT_TEST_NORMED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Test Normed
37	SELECT_TEST_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Test Other
38	SELECT_TEST_SCHOOL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Test School
39	SELECT_TEST_STATE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Test State
40	START_DATE	DATE	Start Date: Date Student Started the AIG program at the current School. The start date will be reflective of the year they started the AIG program at the student's
41	TEXT_ACCELERATION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Acceleration Text
42	TEXT_CLASS_PERF	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Class Performance Text
43	TEXT_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Cluster Text
44	TEXT_CONSULTATION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Consultation Text
45	TEXT_COURSEWORK	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Coursework Text
46	TEXT_FAMILY_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Family Input Text
47	TEXT_INTERVIEW	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Interview Text
48	TEXT_OTHER_INFO	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Other Information Text
49	TEXT_OTHER_PROGRAM	VARCHAR2 (512 Char)	Other Program Text
50	TEXT_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Plan Text
51	TEXT_RESOURCE	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Resource Text
52	TEXT_SEPARATE	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Separate Text
53	TEXT_STUDENT_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Student Input Text
54	TEXT_STUDENT_PERF	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Student Performance Text
55	TEXT_STUDENT_PORTFOLIO	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Student Portfolio Text
56	TEXT_TEACHER_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Teacher Input Text
57	TEXT_TEST_NORMED	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Test Normed Text
58	TEXT_TEST_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Test Other Text
59	TEXT_TEST_SCHOOL	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Test School Text
60	TEXT_TEST_STATE	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Test State Text
61	WITHDRAWAL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Withdrawal Code: List the reason the student is leaving the program. AIG Codes on the wish list.
62	WITHDRAWAL_DATE	DATE	Withdrawal Date: For AIG the will only populate when a student changes buildings (schools) or elects to drop out of the AIG program

63	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
64	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to
			the system date
65	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
66	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_AIGINFO (58 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's
	ANNUAL REVIEW DATE	DATE	table. Required
2	ANNUAL_REVIEW_DATE	DATE	Annual Review Date
3	BEGIN_SERVICE_DATE	DATE	Date services begin
4	COMMENT_TEXT	VARCHAR2 (512 Char)	Comment
5	EVIDENCE_OTHER_NOTES	VARCHAR2 (1000 Char)	Evidence Other Notes
6	INITIAL_REVIEW_DATE	DATE	
7	NOMINATION_DATE	DATE	Nomination Date
8	NOTES_TEXT	VARCHAR2 (512 Char)	Notes
9	PLACEMENT_DATE	DATE	Date when placed in program
10	REFERRAL_DATE	DATE	Referral Date
11	SELECT_ACCELERATION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Acceleration
12	SELECT_CLASS_PERF	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Class Performance
13	SELECT_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Cluster
14	SELECT_CONSULTATION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Consultation
15	SELECT_COURSEWORK	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Coursework
16	SELECT_EXIT_LEACRITERIA	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	LEA Criteria
17	SELECT_EXIT_PARENTGUARD	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Parent Guardian Exit
18	SELECT_FAMILY_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Family Input
19	SELECT_INTERVIEW	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Interview
20	SELECT_OTHER_INFO	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Other Information
21	SELECT_OTHER_PROGRAM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Other Program
22	SELECT_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Plan
23	SELECT_RESOURCE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Resource
24	SELECT_SEPARATE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Separate
25	SELECT_STUDENT_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Student Input
26	SELECT_STUDENT_PERF	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Student Performance
27	SELECT_STUDENT_PORTFOLIO	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Student Portfolio
28	SELECT_SUBJECT_ACCELERATION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	

29	SELECT_TEACHER_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Teacher Input
30	SELECT_TEST_NORMED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Test Normed
31	SELECT_TEST_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Test Other
32	SELECT_TEST_SCHOOL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Test School
33	SELECT_TEST_STATE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Test State
34	TEXT_ACCELERATION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Acceleration Text
35	TEXT_CLASS_PERF	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Class Performance Text
36	TEXT_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Cluster Text
37	TEXT_CONSULTATION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Consultation Text
38	TEXT_COURSEWORK	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Coursework Text
39	TEXT_FAMILY_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Family Input Text
40	TEXT_INTERVIEW	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Interview Text
41	TEXT_OTHER_INFO	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Other Information Text
42	TEXT_OTHER_PROGRAM	VARCHAR2 (528 Char)	Other Program Text
43	TEXT_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Plan Text
44	TEXT_RESOURCE	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Resource Text
45	TEXT_SEPARATE	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Separate Text
46	TEXT_STUDENT_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Student Input Text
47	TEXT_STUDENT_PERF	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Student Performance Text
48	TEXT_STUDENT_PORTFOLIO	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Student Portfolio Text
49	TEXT_SUBJECT_ACCELERATION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	
50	TEXT_TEACHER_INPUT	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Teacher Input Text
51	TEXT_TEST_NORMED	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Test Normed Text
52	TEXT_TEST_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Test Other Text
53	TEXT_TEST_SCHOOL	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Test School Text
54	TEXT_TEST_STATE	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Test State Text
55	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
56	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the
	WILLIAMORIFIED	\/ABCHAB2/122 01 \	system date
57	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
58	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_BSD_BELLSCHEDULE_X (6 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	BELL_SCHEDULEDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Bell Schedule table. Required
2	USE_SAR_MINCALC	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
4	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date

5	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
6	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_BSI_DATE (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
2	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the School table. Required
3	YEAR_ID	NUMBER (10)	
4	CYCLE_DAY_LETTER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	
5	ADA_CODE	NUMBER (10)	
6	MINUTES_ATTENDED	NUMBER	
7	PERIOD_NUMBER	NUMBER	
8	DATEENROLLED	DATE	
9	DATELEFT	DATE	
10	ATTENDANCE_CONVERSION_ID	NUMBER (10)	
11	BELL_SCHEDULE_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Bell Schedule table. Required

S_NC_BTU_AUDIT (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	AUDIT_DETAILS	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
3	AUDIT_OTHER_1	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
4	AUDIT_OTHER_2	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
5	AUDIT_OTHER_3	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
6	AUDIT_OTHER_4	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
7	AUDIT_OTHER_5	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
8	AUDIT_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
9	DATE_VALUE	DATE	
10	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
11	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_COURSEINFO (46 Elements)

COURSESDCID NUMBER (11) Required A special program course. Valid value AcADEMIC_PROGRAM_INDICATOR VARCHAR2 (10 Char) Academic Level A special program course. Valid value include : None, CPP Academic Level A cademic Level A cademic Level A cademic Level Academic Level	#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
ACADEMIC_PROGRAM_INDICATOR ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE VARCHAR2 (10 Char) ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE VARCHAR2 (60 Char) ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE VARCHAR2 (1 Char) STACEMER_PREP_IND VARCHAR2 (1 Char) COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (5 Char) COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) EXAM VARCHAR2 (1 Char) BHIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT VARCHAR2 (1 Char) VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Not used HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT_APPLY VARCHAR2 (1 Char) NOT used HOW_TAKEN_CODE NUMBER (11) NOW TAKEN - Online, Summer School, How many times the course can be ta credit – no software functionality asso with this field TOWN TAKEN_CODE NUMBER (11) COURSE_SHOTEN NAME VARCHAR2 (10 Char) VARCHAR2 (10 Char) VARCHAR2 (10 Char) Traditional Gender Is this a male do or female dominate class? Traditional Gender Is this a male do or female dominate class? Traditional Gender of the course NOTE: Indicator that a section is inten and should be comprised of a specific gender COURSE_GENDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) NUMBER (11) NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (160 Char) VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Name of the Course Note of the Course Note of Secondary Institution Course Name of Secondary Institution Course Name of Thorough the Enterprise Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Name of Third Party External Provider for the Course Name of Third Party External Provider for the Course Name of Third Party External Provider for the Course Learning, Connections Education and Secondary Name of Third Party External Provider for the Course Learning, Connections Education Learning,	1			Internal ID to join back to the Courses table.
ACADEMIC_PROGRAM_INDICATOR ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE VARCHAR2 (60 Char) ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE CAREER_PREP_IND VARCHAR2 (1 Char) St this a CTE Course External Provider for the course. Valides include: None, NCVPS, NCSSM COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER NUMBER (15,10) GPA Multiplier COURSE_ORDIT_VALUE_MULTIPLIER NUMBER (15,10) GPA Multiplier VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Not used PHIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Not used NO_OF_REPEATS NUMBER (11) NOW TAKEN - Online, Summer School, How many times the course can be ta credit - no software functionality asso with this field VARCHAR2 (10 Char) SUB_DEPARTMENT_ID NUMBER (11) Contains the different subject areas Traditional Gender - Is this a male do or female dominate class? Traditional Gender of the course NOTE: Indicator that a section is inten and should be comprised of a specific gender COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) High Grade Level of Course COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate Course Name COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (160 Char) VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Trid Party External Provider for the course Nate Course Name From State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller VARCHAR2 (14 Char) VARCHAR2 (14 Char) VARCHAR2 (14 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate Course Name From State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (14 Char) VARCHAR2 (14 Char) VARCHAR2 (14 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate Course Name From State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Name From State. Controlled Course Name From State.	2	COURSESDCID	NUMBER (11)	•
4 CAREER_PREP_IND	2	ACADEMIC_PROGRAM_INDICATOR	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
CARCE_PRE_IND	3	ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	Academic Level
COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER	4	CAREER_PREP_IND	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is this a CTE Course
TEXAM NOMBER (13,10) PHIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT NOT used NOT used HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT_APPLY VARCHAR2 (1 Char) NOT used HOW_TAKEN_CODE NUMBER (11) HOW_TAKEN_CODE NUMBER (11) HOW many times the course can be ta credit — no software functionality assowith this field SHORT_NAME VARCHAR2 (10 Char) Course Short Name VARCHAR2 (10 Char) TRADITIONAL_GENDER VARCHAR2 (10 Char) VARCHAR2 (1 Char) VARCHAR2 (1 Char) TRADITIONAL_GENDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) VARCHAR2 (1 Char) VARCHAR2 (1 Char) TOTAL COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) High Grade Level of Course NOTE: Indicator that a section is inten and should be comprised of a specific gender COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (144 Char) VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Third Party External Provider for the COURSE Legenuity, COURSE_INUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) VARCHAR2 (30 Char) VARCHAR2 (30 Char) VARCHAR2 (50 Char) VARCHAR2 (50 Char) VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Third Party External Provider for the COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) VARCHAR2 (30 Char) VARCHAR2 (50 Char) Third Party External Provider for the COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) VARCHAR2 (30 Char) VARCHAR2 (30 Char)		COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	External Provider for the course. Valid values include: None, NCVPS, NCSSM
8 HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Not used 9 HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT_APPLY VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Not used 10 HOW_TAKEN_CODE NUMBER (11) How Taken - Online, Summer School, How many times the course can be ta credit - no software functionality asso with this field 12 SHORT_NAME VARCHAR2 (10 Char) Course Short Name 13 SUB_DEPARTMENT_ID NUMBER (11) Contains the different subject areas 14 TRADITIONAL_GENDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Traditional Gender - Is this a male do or female dominate class? 15 Traditional Gender of the course NOTE: Indicator that a section is inten and should be comprised of a specific gender 16 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) High Grade Level of Course 17 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 18 COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Third Party External Provider for the course Course Number from State. Controller Through the Enterprise Controller Through the Enterprise Controller Course Indicator that a section is inten and should be comprised of a specific gender 18 COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate Course Name from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Through the Enterprise Controller Thrid Party External Provider for the course Name from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Course Number from State. Controlled Through the Enterprise Controller Thrid Party External Provider for the course Name from State. Controlled Through the Enterprise Controller Course Name from State. Controlled Through the Enterprise Controller Course Name from State. Controlled Through the Enterprise Controller Course Name from State. Controlled Through the Enterprise Controller Course Name from State. Controlled Course Third Party External Provider for the course Name from State. Controlled Through the Enterprise Controller Course Third Pa		CREDIT_VALUE_MULTIPLIER	NUMBER (15,10)	GPA Multiplier
9 HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT_APPLY VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Not used 10 HOW_TAKEN_CODE NUMBER (11) How Taken - Online, Summer School, 11 How Taken_CODE NUMBER (11) How many times the course can be ta credit - no software functionality assomethy with this field variety assomethy with this field variety assomethy with this field variety assomethy asso	7	EXAM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Exam
10 HOW_TAKEN_CODE NUMBER (11) How Taken - Online, Summer School, 11 How many times the course can be ta credit - no software functionality asso with this field 12 SHORT_NAME VARCHAR2 (10 Char) Course Short Name 13 SUB_DEPARTMENT_ID NUMBER (11) Contains the different subject areas 14 TRADITIONAL_GENDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Traditional Gender Is this a male do or female dominate class? 15 Traditional Gender of the course NOTE: Indicator that a section is intended and should be comprised of a specific gender 16 COURSE_GENDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Gender State. Controlled COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 17 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 18 COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Name from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (140 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number_Input Devaluation Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled COURSE_NUMBER_STATE		HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
HOW_TAKEN_CODE NOMBER (11) How many times the course can be ta credit — no software functionality asso with this field	9	HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT_APPLY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
NO_OF_REPEATS NUMBER (11) Credit – no software functionality assor with this field VARCHAR2 (10 Char) Course Short Name Course Short Name Course Short Name Number (11) Contains the different subject areas Traditional Gender Is this a male do or female dominate class? Traditional Gender of the course NOTE: Indicator that a section is intent and should be comprised of a specific gender COURSE_GENDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Traditional Gender of the course NOTE: Indicator that a section is intent and should be comprised of a specific gender COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) High Grade Level of Course 17 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 18 COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (44 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Third Party External Provider for the Course Valid values include: None, Edgenuity Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtu Apex Learning, Connections Ed	10	HOW_TAKEN_CODE	NUMBER (11)	How Taken - Online, Summer School, etc
13 SUB_DEPARTMENT_ID NUMBER (11) Contains the different subject areas 14 TRADITIONAL_GENDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Traditional Gender Is this a male do or female dominate class? 15 Traditional Gender of the course NOTE: Indicator that a section is inten and should be comprised of a specific gender 16 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) High Grade Level of Course 17 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 18 COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nail Course Name from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number Course Number From State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Course Number from State. Controlled Cour	11	NO_OF_REPEATS	NUMBER (11)	How many times the course can be taken for credit – no software functionality associated with this field
SUB_DEPARTMENT_ID	12	SHORT NAME	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Course Short Name
Traditional Gender Is this a male do or female dominate class? 15 COURSE_GENDER VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Traditional Gender Is this a male do or female dominate class? Traditional Gender of the course NOTE: Indicator that a section is intended and should be comprised of a specific gender 16 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) High Grade Level of Course 17 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 18 COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (44 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Third Party External Provider for the Course Note of Valid values include: None, Edgenuity, Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtual Apex Learning, Connections Ed	13	_	, ,	Contains the different subject areas
NOTE: Indicator that a section is intended and should be comprised of a specific gender 16 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) High Grade Level of Course 17 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 18 COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course National Course Name from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller 20 COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller 20 COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller 21 COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controlled thro	14		, ,	Traditional Gender Is this a male dominate
16 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_HIGH NUMBER (11) High Grade Level of Course 17 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 18 COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate 19 COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Through the Enterprise Controller 20 COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate 19 COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Nate 10 COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Through the Enterprise Controller 11 COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Third Party External Provider for the Course Nate 12 COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) Apex Learning, Connections Ed	15	COURSE GENDER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	NOTE: Indicator that a section is intended and should be comprised of a specific
17 COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL_RANGE_LOW NUMBER (11) Low Grade Level of Course 18 COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Name 19 Course Name from State. Controlled through the Enterprise Controller 20 COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controlled Course Number from State. Course Number from State. Controlled Course Number from State. Controlled Course Number from State. Controlled Course Number from State. Co	16			High Grade Level of Course
19 COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (160 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Post-Secondary Institution Course Number from State. Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller Course Number from State. Course Number from S	17		NUMBER (11)	
COURSE_NAME_STATE VARCHAR2 (160 Char) through the Enterprise Controller COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY VARCHAR2 (44 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Third Party External Provider for the Course Number from State. Controller Valid values include: None, Edgenuity Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtue COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) Apex Learning, Connections Ed	18	COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY	VARCHAR2 (160 Char)	Post-Secondary Institution Course Name
21 COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) Course Number from State. Controller through the Enterprise Controller 22 Third Party External Provider for the course Valid values include: None, Edgenuity Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtu COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) Apex Learning, Connections Ed		COURSE_NAME_STATE	VARCHAR2 (160 Char)	
COURSE_NUMBER_STATE VARCHAR2 (44 Char) through the Enterprise Controller Third Party External Provider for the Country Valid values include: None, Edgenuity Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtu COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) through the Enterprise Controller Third Party External Provider for the Country Valid values include: None, Edgenuity Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtu Apex Learning, Connections Ed	20	COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY	VARCHAR2 (44 Char)	Post-Secondary Institution Course Number
Third Party External Provider for the converge to Valid values include: None, Edgenuity Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtu COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) Apex Learning, Connections Ed	21	COLUDE AND ADED STATE	\\ABGUAB3	Course Number from State. Controlled
Valid values include : None, Edgenuity Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtu COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) Apex Learning, Connections Ed	22	COURSE_NOMBER_STATE	VARCHAR2 (44 Char)	
COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER VARCHAR2 (30 Char) Apex Learning, Connections Ed				Valid values include : None, Edgenuity,
				Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtual,
Fost-secondary institution credit nou	22	COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER	VARCHARZ (30 Char)	
CREDIT_HOURS_POSTSECONDARY NUMBER (15,10) Earned	23	CREDIT_HOURS_POSTSECONDARY	NUMBER (15,10)	
24 Indicates the level of a CTE course v	24			Indicates the level of a CTE course valid
CTE_LEVEL_INDICATOR VARCHAR2 (1 Char) values are 1, 2, 3, 4	25	CTE_LEVEL_INDICATOR	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
25 How is instruction being delivered Classroom, Online, Blended, Internshi DELIVERY_MODE VARCHAR2 (1 Char) Cooperative Education	25	DELIVERY MODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Classroom, Online, Blended, Internship,

		1	1
26	HONORS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is this a Honors Course
27			Post-Secondary Institution Name Contains
	POST_SEC_INSTITUTION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	the name of the CC and the Universities
28			Type of School Delivery. Valid values include
	SCHOOL_MODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	: None, Middle School
29	SELECT_BLENDED_CONTENT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Blended Content
30	SELECT_CREDIT_RECOVERY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is this course being taken for credit recovery
31	SELECT_NONSTATE_COURSE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is this course a non-state (local) course
32	SELECT_PILOT_COURSE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is this course a Pilot Course for CTE
33			Course requires a state test. Values are
	SELECT_STATE_TEST	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	None, EOC, MSL
34	COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	Grade level of the course
35			Course Length. Blank, Three Weeks, Six
			Weeks, Seven Weeks, Less 9 Weeks, Nine
	COURSE_LENGTH_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Weeks, 12 Weeks, 18 Weeks, and 36 Weeks.
36			The end date of the course Controlled
	END_DATE	DATE	through the Enterprise Controller
37	RESERVED_BOOLEAN	NUMBER (1)	Reserved
38	RESERVED_FLOAT	NUMBER (25,10)	Reserved
39	RESERVED_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Reserved
40	RESERVED_STRING	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
41			The start date of the course Controlled
	START_DATE	DATE	through the Enterprise Controller
42	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
43			Date Record was created Defaults to the
	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	system date
44	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
45	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
46	COURSE_NUMBER_ESIS	VARCHAR2 (44 Char)	Course Number used in eSIS

S NC COURSE LICENSE AREA (7 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	COURSESDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Courses table. Required
3	LICENSE_AREA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	License are code of each subject
4	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
5	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
6	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
7	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_CRDC_GED_STUDENTS (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
2	GED_PREP_PROGRAM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
3	GED_PREP_PROGRAM_EARNED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
4	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
5	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
6	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
7	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
8	ACT_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication student took the American College Test (ACT).
9	APEXAM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication student took one or more Advanced Placement (AP) exam.
10	APEXAMPASSED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication student passed one or more Advanced Placement (AP) exam.
11	SAT_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication student took the Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT)
12	EC_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication student is Exceptional Children (EC)

S NC CRDC LEA (54 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	DESEG_ORDER_OR_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the LEA has a desegregation order or plan
3	GED_PREP_PROGRAM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
4	HARASS_POLICY_BY_DISABILITY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
5	HARASS_POLICY_BY_GENDER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
6	HARASS_POLICY_BY_RACE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
7	KG_FULL_DAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has full day Kindergarten– Yes/No
8	KG_PART_DAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has part day Kindergarten– Yes/No
9	LEA_PART1_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Not used
10	LEA_PART2_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Not used
11	PRE_KG_ELIG_ALL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication LEA provides preschool services for students ages three through five
12	PRE_KG_ELIG_IDEA	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication LEA provides preschool services for Exceptional Children (EC) students ages three through five
13	PRE_KG_ELIG_LOWINCOME	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication LEA provides preschool to

			students from low income families
14	PRE_KG_ELIG_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
15	PRE_KG_ELIG_OTHER_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Not used
16	PRE_KG_ELIG_TITLEI	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool services for students ages three through five – Yes/No
17	PRE_KG_FULL_DAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool services for Exceptional Children (EC) students ages three through five – Yes/No
18	PRE_KG_IDEA_ONLY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool to students from low income families – Yes/No
19	PRE_KG_NON_IDEA_AGE_2ORLESS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
20	PRE_KG_NON_IDEA_AGE_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
21	PRE_KG_NON_IDEA_AGE_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool to students in Title I schools – Yes/No
22	PRE_KG_PART_DAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day preschool – Yes/No
23	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool to Exceptional Children (EC) students only
24	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool services for non-Exceptional Children (EC) students two or less – Yes/No
25	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool services for non-Exceptional Children (EC) students age three – Yes/No
26	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool services for non-Exceptional Children (EC) students age four – Yes/No
27	CIVIL_RIGHTS_COORDINATOR	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter offers part day Preschool
28	CIVIL_RIGHTS_EMAIL	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Person creating the record
29	CIVIL_RIGHTS_NAME	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
30	DISTANCE_LEARNING_PROGRAM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Person changing the record
31	KG_FULL_DAY_FULLCHARGE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Time Record was changed
32	KG_FULL_DAY_PARTIAL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has a Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of gender – Yes/No
33	KG_PART_DAY_PARTIAL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Email address of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of gender

		_	
34	PRE_KG_FULL_DAY_FULLCHARGE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Name of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of gender
35	PRE_KG_FULL_DAY_PARTIAL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has a distance learning program
36	PRE_KG_NON_IDEA_AGE_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for the full fee – Yes/No
37	PRE_KG_PART_DAY_PARTIAL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee – Yes/No
38	KG_PART_DAY_FULLCHARGE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee – Yes/No
39	PRE_KG_PART_DAY_FULLCHARGE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for the full fee – Yes/No
40	CIVIL_RIGHTS_COORDINATOR_DSBL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee – Yes/No
41	CIVIL_RIGHTS_COORDINATOR_RACE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides preschool services for non-Exceptional Children (EC) students age five – Yes/No
42	CIVIL_RIGHTS_EMAIL_DSBL	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee – Yes/No
43	CIVIL_RIGHTS_EMAIL_RACE	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for the full fee – Yes/No
44	CIVIL_RIGHTS_NAME_DSBL	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for the full fee – Yes/No
45	CIVIL_RIGHTS_NAME_RACE	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has a Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of disability – Yes/No
46	CIVIL_RIGHTS_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has a Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of race – Yes/No
47	CIVIL_RIGHTS_PHONE_DSBL	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Email address of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of disability
48	CIVIL_RIGHTS_PHONE_RACE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Email address of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of race
49	HARASS_POLICY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Name of Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of disability
50	HARASS_POLICY_HAS_LINK	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of race
51	HARASS_POLICY_LINK	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Phone number of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of gender
52	KG_ANY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Phone number of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the basis of disability
53	PRE_KG_AGE_2ORLESS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Phone number of the Civil Rights
L	I	1	

			Coordinator on the basis of race
54	PRE_KG_AGE_3TO5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has a written policy or policies prohibiting harassment or bullying on the basis of sex, race, color, national origin or disability – Yes/No

S NC CRDC SCHOOLS (41 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Schools table. Required
2	ABILITY_GROUPED_MATHERLA	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	ALTERNATIVE_SCHOOL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the school is an alternative school - Yes/No
4	ALTERNATIVE_SCHOOL_ACADEMIC	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the school is an alternative school for students with academic difficulties – Yes/No
5	ALTERNATIVE_SCHOOL_DISCIPLINE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the school is an alternative school for students with discipline problems – Yes/No
6	ALTERNATIVE_SCHOOL_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used
7	AP_SELF_PARTICIPATE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication students at school may self-select to participate in Advanced Placement (AP) courses – Yes/No
8	CHARTER_SCHOOL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the school is a charter school
9	DISABILITY_FOCUSED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication the school's primary focus are students who are Exceptional Children (EC) – Yes/No
10	GIFTED_TALENTED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication students at school are enrolled in Academically or Intellectually Gifted (AIG) programs – Yes/No
11	MAGNET_ONLY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication that all students participate in the Magnet school program – Yes/No
12	MAGNET_SCHOOL_OR_PROGRAM	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school is or has a Magnet school program – Yes/No
13	PROVIDES_UNGRADED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school has ungraded students – Yes/No
14	SCHOOL_PART1_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Not used
15	SCHOOL_PART2_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Not used
16	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
17	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
18	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
19	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
20	CREDIT_RECOVERY_COURSE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school has students enrolled in

			Credit Recovery courses – Yes/No
21	DISTANCE_LEARNING_COURSE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school students enrolled in distance learning courses
22	DUAL_CREDIT_COURSE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school has students enrolled in dual credit courses – Yes/No
23	HOMICIDE_DEATH	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used in SY 13/14
24	JUSTICE_FACILITY_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Code that describes the type of justice facility – Pre-adjudication/conviction, post-adjudication/ conviction, Both Pre-and Post-adjudication/conviction
25	PRE_KG_IDEA_ONLY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school provides Preschool to Exceptional Children (EC) students only
26	PRE_KG_NON_IDEA_AGE_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school provides Preschool to non- Exceptional Children (EC) students age three
27	PRE_KG_NON_IDEA_AGE_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school provides Preschool to non- Exceptional Children (EC) students age four
28	PRE_KG_NON_IDEA_AGE_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school provides Preschool to non- Exceptional Children (EC) students age five
29	SHOOTING	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Not used in SY 13/14
30	UNGRADED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Code that describes the characteristics of the school's ungraded student population – Mainly elementary school age students, Middle school age students, High school age students, Elementary and Middle school age students, Middle and High school age students, Elementary, Middle and High school age students
31	CORPORAL_PUNISHMENT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school uses corporal punishment to discipline students – Yes/No
32	INTERSCH_ATHLETICS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school participates in interscholastic athletics – Yes/No
33	INTERSCH_PARTIC_F	NUMBER (11)	Total number of female students at school that participate in interscholastic athletics
34	INTERSCH_PARTIC_M	NUMBER (11)	Total number of male students at school that participate in interscholastic athletics
35	INTERSCH_SPORTS_F	NUMBER (11)	Total number of female interscholastic sports at school
36	INTERSCH_SPORTS_M	NUMBER (11)	Total number of male interscholastic sports at school
37	INTERSCH_TEAMS_F	NUMBER (11)	Total number of female interscholastic teams at school
38	INTERSCH_TEAMS_M	NUMBER (11)	Total number of male interscholastic teams at school
39	LAW_ENFORCEMENT_OFFICERS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school has law enforcement officers – Yes/No
40	SINGLESEXCLASSESINCOED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication school has students enrolled in single-sex academic classes
41	EXCLUDE_CRDC	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Function to exclude school from CRDC reporting – Yes/No

S_NC_CRDC_SCHOOLS_GRADE_C (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Schools table. Required
3	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Exact grade levels of school as coded in the Educational Directory and Demographical Information Exchange (EDDIE)
4	HIGH_GRADE	NUMBER (11)	Highest grade level in school of school as coded in the Educational Directory and Demographical Information Exchange (EDDIE)
5	LOW_GRADE	NUMBER (11)	Lowest grade level in school of school as coded in the Educational Directory and Demographical Information Exchange (EDDIE)
6	YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	The ID of the year
7	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
8	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
10	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_CROSSLEAENROLLMENTS (32 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	DEST_LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
4	DEST_SECTION_ID	NUMBER (11)	
5	SECTION_ENTRY_DATE	DATE	
6	SELECT_PROCESSED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
7	SOURCE_LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
8	SOURCE_LEA_HOST	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
9	STOP_DATE	DATE	
10	TIMEDATESTAMP	DATE	
11	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
12	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
13	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved

14	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
15	RESERVED5	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
16	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
17	ENTRYDATE	DATE	
18	EXITDATE	DATE	
19	EXPRESSION	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
20	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
21	TEACHER_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
22	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
23	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
24	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
25	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
26	AVG_MINUTES	NUMBER (11)	-
27	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
28	DEST_SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
29	DEST_TERMID	NUMBER (11)	
30	DEST_TERMNAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
31	SOURCE_SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
32	STATE_COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	

S_NC_CROSSLEAREQUESTS (32 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	CTUDENTEDEID	NUINADED (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (11)	table. Required
3	DEST_LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
4	DEST_SECTION_ID	NUMBER (11)	
5	SECTION_ENTRY_DATE	DATE	
6	SELECT_PROCESSED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
7	SOURCE_LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
8	SOURCE_LEA_HOST	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
9	STOP_DATE	DATE	
10	TIMEDATESTAMP	DATE	
11	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
12	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
13	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
14	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved

15	RESERVED5	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
16	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
17	ENTRYDATE	DATE	
18	EXITDATE	DATE	
19	EXPRESSION	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
20	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
21	TEACHER_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
22	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
23	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
24	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
25	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
26	AVG_MINUTES	NUMBER (11)	
27	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
28	DEST_SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
29	DEST_TERMID	NUMBER (11)	
30	DEST_TERMNAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
31	SOURCE_SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
32	STATE_COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	

S_NC_CROSSLEASCHOOLS (6 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the Schools table.
1	SCHOOLSDCID SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
2	CROSSLEA_DISABLED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
4	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	system date
5	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
6	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_ CROSSLEASECTIONS (6 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the Section table.
1	SECTIONSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
2	CROSSLEA_DISABLED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
4	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	system date

5	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
6	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_ CROSSLEASECTIONS_EXC (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	SECTIONSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Section table. Required
3	DATE_VALUE	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
4	PSUSER	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
5	SCHOOL_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	
6	TIME_VALUE	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
7	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
8	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
10	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_CTE_CONCSURVEY (39 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
2	ARMED_FORCES_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Question #1
3	CAPSTONE_COURSE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Capstone Course for concentrator
4	CAREER_CLUSTER_ID	NUMBER (11)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question#3 Detail
5	COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	Ability for users to enter comments from user.
6	CREDENTIAL_EXPERIENCE	NUMBER (11)	Question #5
7	CREDENTIAL_FURTHER_STUDIES	NUMBER (11)	Question #7
8	CREDENTIAL_LIST	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	Whether the student has one or more credentials or not. Yes if credentials exists.
9	CREDENTIAL_PAY_INCREASE	NUMBER (11)	Question #6
10	CTE_DEV_AWARE	NUMBER (11)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #5
11	CTE_MAJOR_REASON	NUMBER (11)	Question #4
12	CTE_ORG_DECA_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #6
13	CTE_ORG_FBLA_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey -

			- Question #6
14	CTE_ORG_FCCLA_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #6
15	CTE_ORG_FFA_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #6
16	CTE_ORG_FURTHER_ED_EMP	NUMBER (11)	Question #10
17	CTE_ORG_HOSA_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #6
18	CTE_ORG_NONEAVAILABLE_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #6
19	CTE_ORG_NORESPONSE_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #6
20	CTE_ORG_SKILLSUSA_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #6
21	CTE_ORG_TSA_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question #6
22	CTE_ORG_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Question #9
23	EDITED_YN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Whether survey has been edited or not. Y is edited, N is not edited.
24	EMP_STATUS_DET	NUMBER (11)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question#3 Detail
25	EMP_STATUS_GEN	NUMBER (11)	Question #3
26	PERSONAL_STATUS_ID	NUMBER (11)	Answers Personal Status Question for concentrator. Answer determines whether rest of survey is actually given.
27	POSTSEC_CREDIT_HELPED	NUMBER (11)	Question #8
28	POSTSEC_ED_DET	NUMBER (11)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question#2 Detail
29	POSTSEC_ED_FT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question#2 Detail
30	POSTSEC_ED_GEN	NUMBER (11)	Question #2
31	SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (8 Char)	The School Year for the record in YYYYYYYY format (i.e. 20122013).
32	SUGGESTIONS	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey suggestions from students
33	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
34	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
35	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
36	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
37	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
38	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
39	WORK_TYPE_ID	NUMBER (11)	Deprecated from 2011-2012 survey Question#3 Detail

S_NC_CTE_SYSTEM_CODES (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Whether the system code is active or not. Y is active. N would be deleted/invalid system codes.
3	ALT_DESC	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	An optional description that can be used for a system code.
4	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	A grouping value to catergorize system codes to enable the selection of fields for dropdowns.
5	CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	A code for the specific system code (usually value stored in database).
6	CODE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	An optional code type that may be used if needed.
7	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	The description for the system code (actual display value)
8	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	Used to order system codes in select lists.
9	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
10	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
11	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_DPI_STUDENT_MISC (27 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
2	DPI_DATE_DEFINED_10	DATE	Unused
3	DPI_DATE_DEFINED_6	DATE	Unused
4	DPI_DATE_DEFINED_7	DATE	Unused
5	DPI_DATE_DEFINED_8	DATE	Unused
6	DPI_DATE_DEFINED_9	DATE	Unused
7	DPI_DEFINED_1	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
8	DPI_DEFINED_10	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
9	DPI_DEFINED_2	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused

10	DPI_DEFINED_3	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
11	DPI_DEFINED_4	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
12	DPI_DEFINED_5	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
13	DPI_DEFINED_6	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
14	DPI_DEFINED_7	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
15	DPI_DEFINED_8	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
16	DPI_DEFINED_9	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Unused
17	DPI_NUM_DEFINED_10	NUMBER (11)	Unused
18	DPI_NUM_DEFINED_6	NUMBER (11)	Unused
19	DPI_NUM_DEFINED_7	NUMBER (11)	Unused
20	DPI_NUM_DEFINED_8	NUMBER (11)	Unused
21	DPI_NUM_DEFINED_9	NUMBER (11)	Unused
22	RTA	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Read To Achieve Tag
23	RTA_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Year of Read To Achieve Tag
24	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
25		TIA 45 (5) / / /	Date Record was created Defaults to the
	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	system date
26	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
27	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_EC (22 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
2	CECAS	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	
3	EC_END_DATE	DATE	End Date
4	EC_ENVIRON_SETTING	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Least Restrictive Environment
5	EC_EXIT_DATE	DATE	Date student exited EC services
6	EC_EXIT_REASON	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reason student exited EC services
7	EC_PLAN_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	IEP or Private School Services Plan (PSSP)
8	EC_PRIMARY_DIS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Primary Exceptionality
9	EC_REFERRED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Was this student referred for EC services
10	EC_SECONDARY_DIS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Secondary Exceptionality
11	EC_START_DATE	DATE	Start Date
12	EC_ACCOMMODATION_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
13	EC_ACCOMMODATION_SP_MATERIALS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	

14	EC_ACCOMMODATIONS	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
15	EC_PROGRAMTYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
16	EC_SERVICE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
17	EC_STUDENTPARTICIPATEASOFDATE	DATE	
18	EC_STUDENTPLACEMENTASOFDATE	DATE	
19	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
20	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
21	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
22	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_EC_ACCOMMODATIONS_COMMENT (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	S_NC_EC_ACCOMMODATIONS_TESTID	NUMBER (10)	
3	ACCOMMODATION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
4	ACCOMMODATION_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
5	COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
6	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
7	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
8	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
9	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_EC_ACCOMMODATIONS_TEST (8 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	TEST_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
4	TEST_GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
5	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
6	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
7	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
8	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_ESR_DISTRICT (15 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
3	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
4	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
5	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Date Record was approved
6	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
7	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
8	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
9	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
10	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
11	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	
12	INITIALIZATION_DETAIL	VARCHAR2 (256 Char)	
13	INITIALIZED_ON	DATE	
14	OPEN_STATUS	NUMBER (1)	
15	DIRECTCERTIFICATION	NUMBER (1)	

S_NC_ESR_SCHOOL (38 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	SECTIONSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Section table. Required
2	SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Schools table. Required
3	ELIGIBILITY_JUSTIFICATION	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
4	ELIGIBILITY_MODEL	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	LOW_INCOME_STUDENTS	NUMBER (11)	
6	PROGRAM_JUSTIFICATION	NUMBER (1)	
7	RESIDENT_CHILDREN	NUMBER (11)	
8	RESTART	NUMBER (1)	
9	RESTART_CMT	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
10	SCHOOL_SERVED	NUMBER (1)	
11	SERVED_1ST_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	
12	SERVED_1ST_YEAR_CMT	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	

		T	
13	SERVED_TAS_COUNT	NUMBER (11)	
14	TAS_GRADE_01	NUMBER (1)	
15	TAS_GRADE_02	NUMBER (1)	
16	TAS_GRADE_03	NUMBER (1)	
17	TAS_GRADE_04	NUMBER (1)	
18	TAS_GRADE_05	NUMBER (1)	
19	TAS_GRADE_06	NUMBER (1)	
20	TAS_GRADE_07	NUMBER (1)	
21	TAS_GRADE_08	NUMBER (1)	
22	TAS_GRADE_09	NUMBER (1)	
23	TAS_GRADE_0K	NUMBER (1)	
24	TAS_GRADE_10	NUMBER (1)	
25	TAS_GRADE_11	NUMBER (1)	
26	TAS_GRADE_12	NUMBER (1)	
27	TAS_GRADE_PK	NUMBER (1)	
28	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
29	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
30	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Date Record was approved
31	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
32	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
33	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
34	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
35	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
36	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	
37	COMMUNITYELIGIBILITY	NUMBER (1)	
38	IDENTIFIEDSTUDENTS	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_ESR_SYS_CODE (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	NUMBER (1)	
3	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
4	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	

6	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9			Date Record was created Defaults to the
	WHENCREATED	DATE	system date
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_GP_BASE_REQ (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			CTE Cluster, Math, History, Foreign
2	BASE_SUBJECT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Language, etc.
			Number of credits needed to meet the
3	NUM_CREDITS_NEEDED	NUMBER (11)	base_subject area for graduation
			Starting Year for the requirement of the
4	YEAR	NUMBER (11)	base_subject
5	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
6	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
7	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
8	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
9	ТҮРЕ	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_GP_COURSES_REMAIN (2 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER	UID Student Number
2	COURSE_TITLE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Course Title

S_NC_GP_COURSE_ASSOC (7 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	COURSE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	First four digits of the Course Number
3	SUB_REQ_ID	NUMBER (11)	
4	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record

5	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
6	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
7	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_GP_PATH_REQ (7 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Used to join back to the
2	BASE_REQ_ID	NUMBER (11)	S_NC_GP_BASE_REQ table
3	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Name of the Path – Science Path, Math, etc.
4	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
5	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
6	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
7	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S NC GP RPT DATA (27 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The path – CTE or UNC
3	DATA1	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	For CTE – Cluster For UNC if the student has completed the sub category (English II, US History, etc.)
4	DATA10	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
5	DATA11	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
6	DATA12	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
7	DATA13	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
8	DATA14	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
9	DATA15	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
10	DATA16	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
11	DATA17	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
12	DATA18	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
13	DATA19	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
			For UNC contains the subcategory – English II, US History, etc. For CTE contains YES or No for meeting the
14	DATA2	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	cluster listed in DATA1
15	DATA20	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
16	DATA3	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	CTE – Number of group 1 courses taken

			UNC - ?
17	DATA4	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	CTE – Number of group2 courses taken UNC - ?
18	DATA5	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	CTE – Number of group 3 courses taken UNC - ?
19	DATA6	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	CTE – Number of total courses taken UNC - ?
20	DATA7	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	CTE – 9 + Requirement Year of concentration UNC - ?
21	DATA8	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
22	DATA9	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Unused
23	STUDENTID	NUMBER (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
24	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
25	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6) /sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
26	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
27	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_GP_SUB_REQ (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Name of CTE Cluster or UNC area – Finance,
2	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Education, Biology, English, etc.
			Number of credits needed to meet
3	NUM_CREDITS_NEEDED	NUMBER (11)	completion of area or cluster
			Used to join back to the
4	PATH_REQ_ID	NUMBER (11)	S_NC_GP_PATH_REQ table
			Name of category – 1 st Math, 2 nd Math, 1 st
5	REQ_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	English, 2 nd English, AGNR, LAW, etc.
6	REQ_GROUP	NUMBER (11)	
7	REQ_SUB_SEQ	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
8	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
9	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
10	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
11	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_GUARDIAN (37 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (11)	table. Required

3	EMERG_CALLSEQ	NUMBER (11)	Call Sequence
			Can this person pick the student up from
4	EMERG_CANPICKUP	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	school
5	EMERG_RELATION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Emergency Contact's relationship to student
6	GOVT_WORK_LOC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Does the parent work on government property
7	LANGUAGE_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Language of the Parent
8	LANGUAGE SPOKEN	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Parent's Language
9	LANGUAGE_WRITTEN	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	What language for correspondence
10	PARENT_ADDRESS	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	Parents address
11	PARENT_AVAILABLEATWORK	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the Parent available to be reached at work
12	PARENT_CELLPHONE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Parent's Cell Phone Number
13	DADENT CODVOCCORD	\/ABCHAB2 /1 Char\	Does the parent receive a copy of any correspondence
15	PARENT_COPYOFCORR	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Does this Person receive a copy of the
14	PARENT_CORR_CODE	NUMBER (11)	correspondence
15	PARENT_DAYPHONE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Parent's Business Phone
16	PARENT_EDULEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Highest Education level of the parent
17	PARENT_EMAIL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Parent's email address
18	PARENT_EMERGCONTACT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the Parent an emergency contact
19	PARENT_EMPLOYER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Where does the parent work
20	PARENT_FIRSTNAME	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Parent's First Name
21	PARENT_HOMEPHONE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Parent's Home Phone Number
22	PARENT_LASTNAME	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Parent's Last Name
23	PARENT_LIVINGWITH	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Does the student live with the parent
24	PARENT_MILITARYEMP	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the parent a military employee
25	PARENT_NOTE	VARCHAR2 (1000 Char)	Notes about student's parent or from the parent
26	PARENT_OCCUPATION	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	What is the parent's occupation
27	PARENT_SPEAKENGLISH	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Does the parent speak English
28	PARENT_TYPE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Relation to student (mother, father, etc)
29	PARENT_UNLISTED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the phone unlisted
30	PARENT_VOLUNTEER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is the parent willing to volunteer
31	PREFIX	NUMBER (11)	Prefix Mr. Mrs. Miss, etc
32	SELECT_EMERGENCY_CONTACT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is this person an emergency contact
33	WORK_EXTENSION	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Extension of Business Phone
34	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
35	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
36	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

37 WHENMODIFIED TIMESTAMP(6) Time Record was changed	
--	--

S_NC_HEALTH_PLANS (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	DATE_RECORDED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
4	HEALTH_CONDITION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Drop down of health related issues
5	NOTE	VARCHAR2 (512 Char)	Notes on health condition
6	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
7	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
8	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
9	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
10	RESERVED5	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
13	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
14	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_HEALTH_PLAN_ASSESSMENTS (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	DATE_RECORDED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
4	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Drop down of health related issues
5	HEALTH_PLAN_ID	NUMBER (11)	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
6	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
7	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
8	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
9	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
10	RESERVED5	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record

12	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
13	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
14	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_HEALTH_PLAN_EVALUATIONS (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	DATE_RECORDED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
4	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Description of evaluation
5	INTERVENTION_ID	NUMBER (11)	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
6	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
7	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
8	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
9	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
10	RESERVED5	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
13	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
14	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_HEALTH_PLAN_GOALS (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	ASSESSMENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
4	DATE_RECORDED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	What the student is working towards their Health Plan
6	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
7	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
8	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved

9	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
10	RESERVED5	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
12	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
13	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
14	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_HEALTH_PLAN_INTERVENTIONS (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	DATE_RECORDED	DATE	Date of the intervention
4	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (128 Char)	Description of intervention
5	GOAL_ID	NUMBER (11)	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
6	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
7	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
8	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
9	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
10	RESERVED5	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reserved
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
13	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
14	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_HEALTH_QUESTIONS (20 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	table. Required
2	BMI_05	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Is the students BMI less than 5%
3	BMI_95	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Is the students BMI greater than 95%
			Student been diagnosed with High Blood
4	HBP_DIAGNOSED	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Pressure
			Student taking High Blood Pressure
5	HBP_MEDICATED	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	medication
6	HEARING_REFERRED	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Student referred for a hearing problem

7	HEARING_SECURED_CARE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Was care secured?
		VARCHARZ (3 Chai)	
8	ORAL_DENTIST_REFERRED	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Student referred to an Oral Dentist
9	ORAL_SECURED_CARE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Was care secured?
10	SCOLIOSIS_REFERRED	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Student referred for Scoliosis
11	VISION_20_200	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Is uncorrected vision 20/200 or greater
12	VISION_ASSESSMENT	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Student had a vision assessment
13	VISION_COLOR_BLIND	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Student color blind
14	VISION_CONTACT_LENSES	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Student wear contact lenses
15	VISION_GLASSES	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Student wear glasses
16	VISION_TOTALLY_BLIND	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Student totally blind
17	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
18	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
19	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
20	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_HML_DETAIL (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	ELIGIBLE_ON	DATE	
4	MV_SERVED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
5	OTH_SERVED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
6	RESIDENCY	NUMBER (11)	
7	RETAINED_LAST_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
8	UNACCOMPANY_YOUTH	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
9	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
10	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
11	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
15	WITHDRAWN_ON	DATE	
16	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_ HML_DISTRICT (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
3	NO_HML_STUDENT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
4	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
5	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
6	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Date Record was approved
7	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
8	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
9	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
10	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
11	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
12	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	
13	INITIALIZATION_DETAIL	VARCHAR2 (256 Char)	
14	INITIALIZED_ON	DATE	
15	MV_FUND	NUMBER (1)	
16	OPEN_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	

S NC HML SCHOOL (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Schools table.
2	SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	PRELOAD_COUNT	NUMBER (11)	
4	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
5	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
6	WHENCREATED	DATE	system date
7	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
8	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
10	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_HML_SYS_CODE (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
4	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
6	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_IMM_IMMIGRANT_DATA (33 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	ACTIVE	NUMBER (1)	Whether the system code is active or not. 1 is active. 0 would be deleted/invalid system codes.
4	APR_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	1 = Student was enrolled in US in April; 0 or null = Student was not enrolled in US in April
5	AUG US OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	1 = Student was enrolled in US in August; 0 or null = Student was not enrolled in US in August
6	BORN_OUTSIDE_US	NUMBER (1)	1 = Student was born outside the United States
7	BTW_3_21	NUMBER (1)	1 = Student is between the ages 3 and 21 on the official date for that year
8	DEC_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	1 = Student was enrolled in US in December ; 0 or null = Student was not enrolled in US in December
9	EXCEPTION_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	Comments related to why the record was overridden (student was not enrolled for complete year)
10	FEB_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	1 = Student was enrolled in US in February; 0 or null = Student was not enrolled in US in February

11	FIRST SCHOOL VEAR ID	NUIMADED (11)	The ID of the year that the student enters US School
11	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	The number of years the student is
			considered an immigrant. Mapps to
			S_IMM_SYSTEM_CODES CODE where AREA
12	IMM_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	= 'Immigrant Year'
13	IMMIGRANT_STATUS	NUMBER (1)	1 = student qualifies as Immigrant
			1 = Student was enrolled in US in February;
14	IN_FEB_HEADCOUNT	NUMBER (1)	0 or null = Student was not enrolled in US in February
14	IN_I EB_HEADCOON!	NOWIBER (1)	1 = Student was enrolled in US in January; 0
			or null = Student was not enrolled in US in
15	JAN_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	January
			1 = Student was enrolled in US in July ; 0 or
16	JUL_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	null = Student was not enrolled in US in July
17	HIN HE OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Cham)	1 = Student was enrolled in US in June; 0 or null = Student was not enrolled in US in June
17	JUN_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	1 = Student was not enrolled in US in March; 0
			or null = Student was not enrolled in US in
18	MAR_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	March
			1 = Student was enrolled in US in May; 0 or
19	MAY_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	null = Student was not enrolled in US in May
			1 = Student was enrolled in US in November
20	NOV US OVERBIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	; 0 or null = Student was not enrolled in US in November
20	NOV_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	1 = Student was enrolled in US in October; 0
			or null = Student was not enrolled in US in
21	OCT_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	October
			The ID of the year that the student leaves US
22	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	School
22	DETUDNED COLOOL VEAD ID	AULBADED (44)	The ID of the year that the student returns
23	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	to US School 1 = Student was enrolled in US in September
			; 0 or null = Student was not enrolled in US
24	SEP_US_OVERRIDE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	in September
25	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
26	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
27	WHENCREATED	DATE	system date
28	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
29	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
30	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
31	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	The ID for the school year record is valid for.
32	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (11)	School Number
33	STUDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Student's UID

S_NC_IMM_SYSTEM_CODES (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	NUMBER (1)	Whether the system code is active or not. Y is active. N would be deleted/invalid system codes.
3	ALT_DESC	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	An optional description that can be used for a system code.
4	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	A grouping value to catergorize system codes to enable the selection of fields for dropdowns.
5	CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	A code for the specific system code (usually value stored in database).
6	CODE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	An optional code type that may be used if needed.
7	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	The description for the system code (actual display value)
8	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	Used to order system codes in select lists.
9	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
10	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
11	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_LEP_AUDIT (84 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	ACCESS_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
4	COLLECTION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
5	FCO_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
6	FCO_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
7	FCO_CHANGED_ON	DATE	
8	FCO_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
9	FCO_COUNT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
10	FCO_FDC_COUNT	NUMBER (11)	
11	FCO_FDC_COUNT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
12	FCO_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	

13	FCOA_ACTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
14	FCOA_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
15	FCOA_AUDIT_ID	NUMBER (11)
16	FCOA_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
17	FCOA_CHANGED_ON	DATE
18	FCOA_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
19	FCOA_COUNT_ID	NUMBER (11)
20	FCOA_FDC_COUNT	NUMBER (11)
21	FCOA_FDC_COUNT_ID	NUMBER (11)
22	FCOA_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
23	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
24	FY_EXEMPT_2008	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
25	FY_US_SCHOOLS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
26	FY_US_SCHOOLS_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
27	FY_US_SCHOOLS_EFFECTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
28	GRADE	NUMBER (11)
29	IN_LATEST_ACCDEMO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
30	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
31	LATEST_ACCDEMO_CCODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
32	LEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
33	LEP_STATUS_2008	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
34	LEP_STATUS_2009	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
35	LEPA_ACTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
36	LEPA_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
37	LEPA_AUDIT_ID	NUMBER (11)
38	LEPA_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
39	LEPA_CHANGED_DTE	DATE
40	LEPA_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
41	LEPA_CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)
42	LEPA_EXITED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
43	LEPA_EXPECTED_TO_PART	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
43	LEPA_FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
45	LEPA_HOMELANG_ID	NUMBER (11)
46	LEPA_ID	NUMBER (11)
47	LEPA_IMM_ID	NUMBER (11)
48	LEPA_IN_AMAO1_DENOM	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)

49 LEPA_IN_AMAO2_DENOM VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 50 LEPA_IN_FEDERAL_HEADOUNT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 51 LEPA_IN_OCT_HEADCOUNT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 52 LEPA_OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11) 53 LEPA_PROGRESS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 54 LEPA_RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11) 55 LEPA_SCHOOL_CODE VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
51 LEPA_IN_OCT_HEADCOUNT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 52 LEPA_OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11) 53 LEPA_PROGRESS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 54 LEPA_RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11)	
52 LEPA_OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11) 53 LEPA_PROGRESS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 54 LEPA_RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11)	
53 LEPA_PROGRESS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) 54 LEPA_RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11)	
54 LEPA_RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11)	
T LLEA SCHOOL CODE T VANCHANZ HUU CHAH T	
56 LEPA_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID NUMBER (11)	
57 LEPA_SIE_STUDENT_ID NUMBER (11)	
58 LEPA_STATUS_ID NUMBER (11)	
59 LEPA_STUDENT_ID VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
60 LEPA_TEMP_STUDENT_ID NUMBER (11)	
61 LEPA_TIER_ID NUMBER (11)	
62 LEPA_VALIDATED_VIA_TEST VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
63 LEPA_YEARS_US_SCHOOL NUMBER (11)	
64 LEPFIXER_FIRST_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
65 LEPFIXER_LAST_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
66 MERGED VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
67 REPORTING_YEAR VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
68 SCHOOL_CODE VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
69 SIE_STUDENT_ID NUMBER (11)	
70 STUDENT_ID VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
71 YEAR_EXITED VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
72 ACTIVE VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
73 ALT_DESC VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
74 AREA VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
75 CODE VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
76 CODE_TYPE VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
77 DESCRIPTION VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
78 SORT_ORDER NUMBER (11)	
79 WHATCREATED VARCHAR2 (50 Char) What created the record	_
80 WHATMODIFIED VARCHAR2 (50 Char) What changed the record	
81 Date Record was created D WHENCREATED DATE system date	etaults to the
82 WHENMODIFIED DATE Time Record was changed	
83 WHOCREATED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Person creating the record	
84 WHOMODIFIED VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Person changing the record	

S_NC_LEP_COUNTS (15 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	K13	NUMBER (11)	
3	PREK	NUMBER (11)	
4	PRIVATE_SCHOOL	NUMBER (11)	
5	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (11)	
6	SUBMITTED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
7	WITHDREW_K13	NUMBER (11)	
8	WITHDREW_PREK	NUMBER (11)	
9	WITHDREW_ PRIVATE_SCHOOL	NUMBER (11)	
10	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
13	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
14	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
15	LEA_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_LEP_DATA (211 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	LDO_BORN_OUTSIDE_US	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
4	LDO_BTW_3_21	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
5	LDO_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
6	LDO_CHANGED_ON	DATE	Not used
7	LDO_CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
8	LDO_COUNT_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
9	LDO_DOB	DATE	Not used
10	LDO_EXITED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
11	LDO_FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
12	LDO_FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
13	LDO_GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used

	1	I	
14	LDO_HOMELANG_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
15	LDO_IMM_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
16	LDO_IMMIGRANT_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
17	LDO_LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
18	LDO_LEP_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
19	LDO_NCWISE_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
20	LDO_OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
21	LDO_RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
22	LDO_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
23	LDO_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
24	LDO_SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
25	LDO_TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
26	LDO_VALIDATED_VIA_TEST	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
27	LDO_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
28	LDO_YEARS_US_SCHOOL	NUMBER (11)	Not used
29	LEP_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Whether record is active or not
30	LEP_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Last user to update in CFDC
31	LEP_CHANGED_ON	DATE	Last time updated in CFDC
32	LEP_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Last action that updated in CFDC
22	LED EVITED SCHOOL VEAR ID	NUINADED (11)	The year the student exits the LEP
33	LEP_EXITED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	program. Participant, Non Participant, Not
34	LEP_EXPECTED_TO_PART	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Included, Yes, No
			The language the student speaks in the home. For non-English Speakers, LEP is
35	LEP_HOMELANG_ID	NUMBER (11)	the authoritative source.
36	LEP_IN_AMAO1_DENOM	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Is student in AMAO 1 denominator
37	LEP_IN_AMAO2_DENOM	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Is student in AMAO2 denominator
38	LEP_PROGRESS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Met, Not Met, First Assessed
20	LED COLLOCK VEAR ID	NUMBER (44)	The ID for the school year record is valid
39	LEP_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	for. 1=Never, 2=Exited, 3=Current,
			4=Parent's Refused (for historical only),
40	LEP_STATUS_ID	NUMBER (11)	5=NOMS The level of ACCESS test the student
			needs to take or took. Possible values
41	LEP_TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)	are {A,B,C,-}
			The number of years the student has been LEP (Field calculated from First
			Year in U.S. Schools, Year Returned to
42	LED VEADS HIS SOURCE	AU INADED (4.4)	U.S. Schools, and First Year Out of U.S.
42	LEP_YEARS_US_SCHOOL	NUMBER (11)	Schools)

43	MAE_504_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
44	MAE_ABSENT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
45	MAE_ABSENT_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
46	MAE_ABSENT_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
47	MAE_ABSENT_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
48	MAE_AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
49	MAE_ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
50	MAE_AUDIO_AMP_DEVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
51	MAE_BLACK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
52	MAE_BOOKLET_SERIAL_NO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
53	MAE_BRAILLE_TEST_OR_WRITER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
54	MAE_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
55	MAE_COC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
	MAE_COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_H_SC		
56	0	NUMBER (11)	Not used
57	MAE_COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
58	MAE_COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
59	MAE_COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
60	MAE_COMPOSITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
61	MAE_COMPREH_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
62	MAE_COMPREH_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
63	MAE_COMPREH_LA_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
64	MAE_COMPREH_MATH_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
65	MAE_COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
66	MAE_COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
67	MAE_COMPREH_SCIENCE_RAW_SC	\/ABCHAB2 /100 Char\	Notuced
67	O NAAF COMPREH SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
68	MAE_COMPREH_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
69	MAE_COMPREH_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
70	MAE_COMPREH_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
71	MAE_COMPUTER_ASSISTED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
72	MAE_CONTENT_AREA_TUTOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
73	MAE_CONTENT_BASED_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
74	MAE_DEVELOPMENTAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
75	MAE_DIST_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
76	MAE_DISTRICT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
77	MAE_DISTRICT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used

78	MAE_DISTRICT_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
79	MAE DOB	DATE	Not used
, ,	MAE_DUAL_LANG_2WAY_IMMERS	5,116	1100 0300
80	ION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
81	MAE_ESE_504_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
82	MAE_ESE_504_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
83	MAE_ESE_504_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
84	MAE_ESE_504_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
85	MAE_ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
86	MAE_FIRST_ENROLL	DATE	Not used
87	MAE_FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
88	MAE_FORM_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Not used
89	MAE_GENDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
90	MAE_GRADE	NUMBER (11)	Not used
91	MAE_HERITAGE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
92	MAE_IEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
93	MAE_INCLUSIONARY_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
94	MAE_INVALID_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
95	MAE_INVALID_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
96	MAE_INVALID_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
97	MAE_INVALID_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
98	MAE_K_LISTEN_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
99	MAE_K_LISTEN_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
100	MAE_K_READ_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
101	MAE_K_READ_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
102	MAE_K_SPEAK_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
103	MAE_K_SPEAK_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
104	MAE_K_WRITE_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
105	MAE_K_WRITE_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
106	MAE_LARGE_PRINT_BOOKLET	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
107	MAE_LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
108	MAE_LENGTH_IN_PROGRAM	NUMBER (11)	Not used
109	MAE_LEP_ID	NUMBER (11)	Not used
110	MAE_LISTEN_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
111	MAE_LISTEN_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
112	MAE_LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
113	MAE_LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used

114 MAE_LISTEN_RAW_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 115 MAE_LISTEN_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 116 MAE_LITERACY_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 117 MAE_LITERACY_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 118 MAE_LITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 119 MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 120 MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 121 MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 122 MAE_MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 123 MAE_MIDDLE_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 124 MAE_MIGRANT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NOD_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_ASERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_ASERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_ASERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_PACLE_ONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 132 MAE_READ_ROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 135 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 146 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMB			AU 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	
116 MAE_LISTEN_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 117 MAE_LITERACY_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 118 MAE_LITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 119 MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 120 MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 121 MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 122 MAE_MIGLOW_VISION_AIDS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 123 MAE_MIDDLE_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 124 MAE_MIGRANT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NATIVE_LANG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_NOAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 131 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 134 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 135 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PACL_DOTFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_SONFIDE_LSCO VARCHAR2 (
117 MAE_UITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 118 MAE_UITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 119 MAE_UITERACY_PROF_LEVEL VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 120 MAE_UITERACY_PROF_LEVEL VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 121 MAE_UITERACY_SCALE_SCO VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 122 MAE_MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 123 MAE_MIDDLE_NAME VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 124 MAE_MIGRANT VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TIST_DIR VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NATIVE_LANG VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 135 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PALL_OUT_ESL VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 144 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 145 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHARZ (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHARZ (·	
118 MAE_UTERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 119 MAE_UTERACY_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 120 MAE_UTERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 121 MAE_UTERACY_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 122 MAE_MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 123 MAE_MIGDLE_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 124 MAE_MIGRANT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TIMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NOT_IMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 135 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 131 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_PARED_CONFIDE_L_SC VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_PARED_CONFIDE_L_SC VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 134 MAE_PARED_CONFIDE_L_SC VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 MAE_PARED_CONFIDE_L_SC VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PARED_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 137 MAE_PARED_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 138 MAE_PARED_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 140 MAE_PARED_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 141 MAE_READ_DON				
119 MAE_UTERACY_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 120 MAE_UTERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 121 MAE_UTERACY_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 122 MAE_MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 123 MAE_MIDDLE_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 124 MAE_MIGRANT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TIMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NOT_IMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 O	117	MAE_LITERACY_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
120 MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 121 MAE_LITERACY_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 122 MAE_MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 123 MAE_MIDDLE_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 124 MAE_MIGRANT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TIMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NOT_IMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC O NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 148 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 149 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 140 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 141 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NU	118	MAE_LITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
121 MAE_LITERACY_SCALE_SCO	119	MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
122 MAE_MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 123 MAE_MIDDLE_NAME VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 124 MAE_MIGRANT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TIMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NOTIMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 135 M MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 143 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 147	120	MAE_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
123	121	MAE_LITERACY_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
124 MAE_MIGRANT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TIMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NATIVE_LANG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PROLE_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT <	122	MAE_MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
125 MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 127 MAE_MOD_TIMING VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 128 MAE_NATIVE_LANG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 133 O	123	MAE_MIDDLE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
126 MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR	124	MAE_MIGRANT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
127 MAE_MOD_TIMING	125	MAE_MOD_PRES_FORMAT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
128 MAE_NATIVE_LANG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 O NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 M VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_POCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_POLL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used	126	MAE_MOD_TEST_DIR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
129 MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 130 MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 O NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 M VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_ASERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) No	127	MAE_MOD_TIMING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
130 MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 O NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 135 MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOLE_SCSPS NUMBER (11) Not used	128	MAE_NATIVE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
131 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 M VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_RAW_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used	129	MAE_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
132 MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 133 O NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 135 MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11)	130	MAE_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
MAE_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SC O NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM 135 M VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_RROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used	131	MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
133 O NUMBER (11) Not used 134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM 135 M VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_ROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used	132	MAE_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
134 MAE_ORAL_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_RAW_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOL_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used	100			
MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM MAE_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOM MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 136 MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_RAW_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used				
135MVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used136MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDERVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used137MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICESVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used138MAE_PROCESSED_FLAGVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used139MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORTVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used140MAE_PULL_OUT_ESLVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used141MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCONUMBER (11)Not used142MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCONUMBER (11)Not used143MAE_READ_PROF_LEVELVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used144MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_KVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used145MAE_READ_RAW_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used146MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used	134		VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
137 MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_RAW_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used	135		VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
138 MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 139 MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 140 MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 141 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 142 MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO NUMBER (11) Not used 143 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_RAW_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used	136	MAE_PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
139MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORTVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used140MAE_PULL_OUT_ESLVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used141MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCONUMBER (11)Not used142MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCONUMBER (11)Not used143MAE_READ_PROF_LEVELVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used144MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_KVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used145MAE_READ_RAW_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used146MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used	137	MAE_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
139MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORTVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used140MAE_PULL_OUT_ESLVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used141MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCONUMBER (11)Not used142MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCONUMBER (11)Not used143MAE_READ_PROF_LEVELVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used144MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_KVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used145MAE_READ_RAW_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used146MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used	138	MAE_PROCESSED_FLAG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
141MAE_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCONUMBER (11)Not used142MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCONUMBER (11)Not used143MAE_READ_PROF_LEVELVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used144MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_KVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used145MAE_READ_RAW_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used146MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used	139	MAE_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
142MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCONUMBER (11)Not used143MAE_READ_PROF_LEVELVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used144MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_KVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used145MAE_READ_RAW_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used146MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used	140	MAE_PULL_OUT_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
142MAE_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCONUMBER (11)Not used143MAE_READ_PROF_LEVELVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used144MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_KVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used145MAE_READ_RAW_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used146MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used	141	MAE READ CONFIDE H SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
143MAE_READ_PROF_LEVELVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used144MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_KVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used145MAE_READ_RAW_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used146MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used	142	MAE READ CONFIDE L SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
144 MAE_READ_PROF_LEVEL_K VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 145 MAE_READ_RAW_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used 146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used	143			
145MAE_READ_RAW_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used146MAE_READ_SCALE_SCOVARCHAR2 (100 Char)Not used147MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPSNUMBER (11)Not used				
146 MAE_READ_SCALE_SCO VARCHAR2 (100 Char) Not used 147 MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used	145		·	
147 MAE_READ_SCOD_RESPS NUMBER (11) Not used				
	148	MAE_REFUSED_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used

			I
149	MAE_REFUSED_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
150	MAE_REFUSED_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
151	MAE_REFUSED_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
152	MAE_SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
153	MAE_SCHOOL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
154	MAE_SCORING_CENTER_USE	NUMBER (11)	Not used
155	MAE_SCRIBE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
156	MAE_SELF_CONTAINED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
157	MAE_SETTING_FORMAT_SF	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
158	MAE_SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
159	MAE_SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_AD MIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
160	MAE_SPEAK_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
161	MAE_SPEAK_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
162	MAE_SPEAK_LA_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
163	MAE_SPEAK_MATH_SCI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
164	MAE_SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
165	MAE_SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
166	MAE_SPEAK_RAW_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
167	MAE_SPEAK_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
168	MAE_SPEAK_SCOD_RESPS	NUMBER (11)	Not used
169	MAE_SPEAK_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
170	MAE_STATE_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
171	MAE_STATE_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
172	MAE_STATE_SUPPORT_DELIVER_N A	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
173	MAE_STRUCT_ENG_IMMERS_SDAI E	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
174	MAE_STU_MADE_TAPE_READ_TES T	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
175	MAE_TIER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
176	MAE_TITLE3_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
177	MAE_TRANSITIONAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
178	MAE_UPDATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
179	MAE_WHITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
180	MAE_WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
181	MAE_WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	Not used
182	MAE_WRITE_LA_SS_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
183	MAE_WRITE_MATH_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used

		T	1
184	MAE_WRITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
185	MAE_WRITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
186	MAE_WRITE_RAW_SCOS_1	NUMBER (11)	Not used
187	MAE_WRITE_RAW_SCOS_2	NUMBER (11)	Not used
188	MAE_WRITE_RAW_SCOS_3	NUMBER (11)	Not used
189	MAE_WRITE_RAW_SCOS_4	NUMBER (11)	Not used
190	MAE_WRITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
191	MAE_WRITE_SCIENCE_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
192	MAE_WRITE_SI_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
193	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Not used
194	ALT_DESC	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
195	AREA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
196	CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
197	CODE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
198	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
199	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
200	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
201	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
202	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
203	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
204	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
205	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
206	LEP_IN_OCT_HEADCOUNT LEP_YEAR 1 ALT EXEMPT	NUMBER (11) VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	The student was in the EDEN LEP headcount for this LEA/School Combination of record. The student is LEP, in his/her first year, scored less than 4 on the W-APT reading section, and student's grade in {'03', '04', '05', '06', '07', '08', '09', '10', '11', '12', '13'}.
208	LEP_YEAR_1_EXEMPT	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Y=Exempt, N=Not Exempt, NA=Not LEP or Unable to calculate. The student is LEP, in his/her first year, scored less than 4 on the W-APT reading section, and student's grade in {'03', '04', '05', '06', '07', '08', '09', '10'}. The student is LEP, in his/her second year, scored less than 4 on the ACCESS
209	LEP_YEAR_2_ALT_EXEMPT	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	for ELLs reading section, and student's grade in {'03', '04', '05', '06', '07', '08', '09', '10', '11', '12', '13'}.

210	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (11)	School Number
211	STUDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Student's UID

S_NC_LEP_DOM (180 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
3	ALT_DESC	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
4	AREA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
5	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
6	CODE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
7	COLLECTION_ID	NUMBER (11)	
8	COMP_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
9	CONSORTIUM_ID	NUMBER (11)	
10	COUNT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
11	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
12	DPI_USE_ONLY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
13	DUPE_SCORING_CENTER_USE	NUMBER (11)	
14	END_DATE	DATE	
15	FCOD_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
16	FCOD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
17	FCOD_CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
18	FCOD_CHANGED_ON	DATE	
19	FCOD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
20	FCOD_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
21	FCOD_COLLECTION_ID	NUMBER (11)	
22	FCOD_COUNT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
23	FCOD_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
24	FCOD_SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
25	FEB_COUNT_DATE	DATE	
26	FED_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
27	FHLD_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
28	FHLD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
29	FHLD_CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
30	FHLD_CHANGED_ON	DATE	
31	FHLD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	

32	FHLD_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
33	FHLD_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
34	FHLD_FED_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
35	FHLD_HOMELANG_ID	NUMBER (11)
36	FHLD_SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)
37	FTP_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
38	FTP_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
39	FTP_CHANGED_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
40	FTP_CHANGED_ON	DATE
41	FTP_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
42	FTP_COLLECTION_ID	NUMBER (11)
43	FTP_END_DATE	DATE
44	FTP_GRACE_DATE	DATE
45	FTP_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
46	FTP_START_DATE	DATE
47	GRACE_DATE	DATE
48	HOMELANG_ID	NUMBER (11)
49	LAST_DATE	DATE
50	LCOD_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
51	LCOD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
52	LCOD_CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
53	LCOD_CHANGED_ON	DATE
54	LCOD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
55	LCOD_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
56	LCOD_CONSORTIUM_ID	NUMBER (11)
57	LCOD_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
58	LCOD_SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)
59	LISTENING_MIN	NUMBER (11)
60	LSCD_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
61	LSCD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
62	LSCD_CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
63	LSCD_CHANGED_ON	DATE
64	LSCD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
65	LSCD_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
66	LSCD_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
67	LSCD_MIN_ADJ_CPL	NUMBER (11)

68	LSCD_MIN_LISTENING_PL	NUMBER (11)
69	LSCD_MIN_READING_PL	NUMBER (11)
70	LSCD_MIN_SPEAKING_PL	NUMBER (11)
71	LSCD_MIN_WRITING_PL	NUMBER (11)
72	LSCD_RANGE_ID	NUMBER (11)
73	LSCD_STATUS_CALC_ID	NUMBER (11)
74	LSTD_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
75	LSTD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
76	LSTD_CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
77	LSTD_CHANGED_ON	DATE
78	LSTD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
79	LSTD_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
80	LSTD_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
81	LSTD_SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)
82	LSTD_STATUS_ID	NUMBER (11)
83	LTA_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
84	LTA_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
85	LTA_CHANGED_ON	DATE
86	LTA_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
87	LTA_CONSORTIUM_104	NUMBER (11)
88	LTA_CONSORTIUM_111	NUMBER (11)
89	LTA_ID	NUMBER (11)
90	LTA_PLANNING_BUDGET_104	NUMBER (11)
91	LTA_PLANNING_BUDGET_111	NUMBER (11)
92	LTA_PRC104_STATUS	NUMBER (11)
93	LTA_PRC111_STATUS	NUMBER (11)
94	LTA_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
95	LTA_SUBGRANTEE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
96	LTID_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
97	LTID_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
98	LTID_CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
99	LTID_CHANGED_ON	DATE
100	LTID_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
101	LTID_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
102	LTID_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
103	LTID_MAX_PL	NUMBER (11)

104	LTID_MIN_PL	NUMBER (11)	
105	LTID_SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
106	LTID_TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
107	MAD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
108	MAD_CHANGED_ON	DATE	
109	MAD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
110	MAD_DUPE_SCORING_CENTER_US E	NUMBER (11)	
111	MAD_REAL_SCORING_CENTER_USE	NUMBER (11)	
112	MAD_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
113	MAIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
114	MAX_PL	NUMBER (11)	
115	MCOD_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
116	MCOD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
117	MCOD_CHANGED_ON	DATE	
118	MCOD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
119	MCOD_COMP_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
120	MCOD_LISTENING_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
121	MCOD_READING_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
122	MCOD_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
123	MCOD_SPEAKING_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
124	MCOD_WRITING_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
125	MIN_ADJ_CPL	NUMBER (11)	
126	MIN_LISTENING_PL	NUMBER (11)	
127	MIN_PL	NUMBER (11)	
128	MIN_READING_PL	NUMBER (11)	
129	MIN_SPEAKING_PL	NUMBER (11)	
130	MIN_WRITING_PL	NUMBER (11)	
131	MPFD_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
132	MPFD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
133	MPFD_CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
134	MPFD_CHANGED_ON	DATE	
135	MPFD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
136	MPFD_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
137	MPFD_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
138	MPFD_MAIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
139	MPFD_PROCESS_FLAG_ID	NUMBER (11)	

140	MPFD_SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
141	NCTD_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
142	NCTD_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
143	NCTD_CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
144	NCTD_CHANGED_ON	DATE	
145	NCTD_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
146	NCTD_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
147	NCTD_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
148	NCTD_NCWISE_TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
149	NCTD_RANGE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
150	NCTD_SCORE_TYPE	NUMBER (11)	
151	NCTD_SCORE_TYPE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
152	NCTD_SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
153	NCTD_SUB_TEST_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
154	NCTD_SUB_TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
155	NCTD_TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
156	NCTD_TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
157	NCWISE_TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
158	OCT_COUNT_DATE	DATE	
159	PROCESS_FLAG_ID	NUMBER (11)	
160	RANGE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
161	READING_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
162	REAL_SCORING_CENTER_USE	NUMBER (11)	
163	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
164	SCORE_TYPE	NUMBER (11)	
165	SCORE_TYPE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
166	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
167	SPEAKING_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
168	START_DATE	DATE	
169	STATUS_CALC_ID	NUMBER (11)	
170	STATUS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
171	SUB_TEST_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
172	SUB_TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
173	TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
174	TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
175	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record

176	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to
177	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	the system date
178	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
179	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
180	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Person changing the record

S_NC_LEP_IPT (100 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	F04_IPT_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT Admin code
4	F04_IPT_CONV	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT Conversion
5	F04_IPT_COUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT Count
6	F04_IPT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT Test Date
7	F04_IPT_FY_US_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT First Year in US School
8	F04_IPT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT Grade Level
9	F04_IPT_ORAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT Oral Score
10	F04_IPT_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT Reading Score
11	F04_IPT_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT School Code
12	F04_IPT_SUPERIOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT – met Superior
13	F04_IPT_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2004 IPT Writing Score
14	F05_IPT_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Admin code
15	F05_IPT_COUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Count
16	F05_IPT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Test Date
17	F05_IPT_FY_US_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT First Year in US School
18	F05_IPT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Grade Level
19	F05_IPT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Listening Score
20	F05_IPT_ORAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Oral Score
21	F05_IPT_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Reading Score
22	F05_IPT_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT School Code
23	F05_IPT_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Speaking Score
24	F05_IPT_SUPERIOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT – met Superior
25	F05_IPT_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2005 IPT Writing Score
26	F06_IPT_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Admin code
27	F06_IPT_COMP	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Composite Score

28	F06_IPT_COUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Count
29	F06_IPT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Test Date
30	F06_IPT_FY_US_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT First Year in US School
31	F06_IPT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Grade Level
32	F06_IPT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Listening Score
33	F06_IPT_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Reading Score
34	F06_IPT_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT School Code
35	F06_IPT_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Speaking Score
36	F06_IPT_SUPERIOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT – met Superior
37	F06_IPT_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2006 IPT Writing Score
38	F07_IPT_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Admin code
39	F07_IPT_COMP	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Composite Score
40	F07_IPT_COUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Count
41	F07_IPT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Test Date
42	F07_IPT_FY_US_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT First Year in US School
43	F07_IPT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Grade Level
44	F07_IPT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Listening Score
45	F07_IPT_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Reading Score
46	F07_IPT_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT School Code
47	F07_IPT_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Speaking Score
48	F07_IPT_SUPERIOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT – met Superior
49	F07_IPT_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Fall 2007 IPT Writing Score
50	S05_IPT_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT Admin code
51	S05_IPT_CONV	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT Conversion
52	S05_IPT_COUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT Count
53	S05_IPT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT Test Date
54	S05_IPT_FY_US_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT First Year in US School
55	S05_IPT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT Grade Level
56	S05_IPT_ORAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT Oral Score
57	S05_IPT_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT Reading Score
58	S05_IPT_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT School Code
59	S05_IPT_SUPERIOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT – met Superior
60	S05_IPT_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2005 IPT Writing Score
61	S06_IPT_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Admin code
62	S06_IPT_COUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Count
63	S06_IPT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Test Date

64	S06_IPT_FY_US_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT First Year in US School
65	S06_IPT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Grade Level
66	S06_IPT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Listening Score
67	S06 IPT ORAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Oral Score
68	S06_IPT_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Reading Score
69	S06_IPT_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT School Code
70	S06_IPT_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Speaking Score
71	S06_IPT_SUPERIOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT – met Superior
72	S06_IPT_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2006 IPT Writing Score
73	S07_IPT_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Admin code
74	S07_IPT_COMP	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Composite Score
75	S07_IPT_COUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Count
76	S07_IPT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Test Date
77	S07_IPT_FY_US_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT First Year in US School
78	S07_IPT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Grade Level
79	S07_IPT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Listening Score
80	S07_IPT_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Reading Score
81	S07_IPT_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT School Code
82	S07_IPT_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Speaking Score
83	S07_IPT_SUPERIOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT – met Superior
84	S07_IPT_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2007 IPT Writing Score
85	S08_IPT_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Admin code
86	S08_IPT_COMP	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Composite Score
87	S08_IPT_COUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Count
88	S08_IPT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Test Date
89	S08_IPT_FY_US_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT First Year in US School
90	S08_IPT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Grade Level
91	S08_IPT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Listening Score
92	S08_IPT_READING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Reading Score
93	S08_IPT_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT School Code
94	S08_IPT_SPEAKING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Speaking Score
95	S08_IPT_SUPERIOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT – met Superior
96	S08_IPT_WRITING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Spring 2008 IPT Writing Score
97	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
98	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
99	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

100	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
100	WITEININGDITTED	THIVILS I AIVII (0)	Time Record Was changed

S NC LEP SIS (20 Elements) - Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTDCID	NUMBER (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
2	CITY_OF_BIRTH	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
3	ELA_COMPREHENSION_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
4	ELA_LISTENING_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
5	ELA_READING_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
6	ELA_SPEAKING_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
7	ELA_WRITING_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
8	LEP_DATE	DATE	
9	LEP_ENTRY_DATE	DATE	
10	LEP_METHOD_USED_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
11	LEP_TEST_USED_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
12	RECLASSIFICATION_FROM_LEP	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
13	SCHOOL_ENTRY_DATE_AT_COUNTRY	DATE	
14	STATE_ENTRY_DATE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
15	STATE_OF_BIRTH	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
16	YEARS_OF_ESL	NUMBER (11)	
17	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
18	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
19	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
20	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_LEP_WORK (251 Elements) - Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	DOB	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
4	ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
5	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	

6	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
7	GRADE	NUMBER (11)
8	HOME_LANGUAGE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
9	IMMIGRANT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
10	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
11	LEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
12	LEPW_ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
13	LEPW_AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
14	LEPW_ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
15	LEPW_BLACK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
16	LEPW_BORN_OUTSIDE_US	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
17	LEPW_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
18	LEPW_CHANGED_ON	DATE
19	LEPW_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
20	LEPW_CLASS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
21	LEPW_CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)
22	LEPW_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
23	LEPW_DOB	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
24	LEPW_ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
25	LEPW_ETHNICITY_ID	NUMBER (11)
26	LEPW_FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
27	LEPW_FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
28	LEPW_FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
29	LEPW_GENDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
30	LEPW_GENDER_ID	NUMBER (11)
31	LEPW_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
32	LEPW_GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)
33	LEPW_HISPANIC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
34	LEPW_HOMELANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
35	LEPW_HOMELANG_ID	NUMBER (11)
36	LEPW_LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
37	LEPW_LEP_ID	NUMBER (11)
38	LEPW_LEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
39	LEPW_LEP_STATUS_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
40	LEPW_LEP_WORK_ID	NUMBER (11)
41	LEPW_OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)

42	LEPW_OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
43	LEPW_PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
44	LEPW_RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
45	LEPW_RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
46	LEPW_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
47	LEPW_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
48	LEPW_SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)
49	LEPW_STATUS	NUMBER (11)
50	LEPW_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
51	LEPW_TEMP_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)
52	LEPW_TIER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
53	LEPW_TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)
54	LEPW_UPLOAD_FILE_ID	NUMBER (11)
55	LEPW_WHITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
56	LTRW_ABCENGLISHPROF	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
57	LTRW_AYPREADINGPROF	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
58	LTRW_DOB	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
59	LTRW_EC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
60	LTRW_ECONDISADV	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
61	LTRW_FIRSTNAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
62	LTRW_GENDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
63	LTRW_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
64	LTRW_GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)
65	LTRW_IDNUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
66	LTRW_IPTCOMPOSITE	NUMBER (11)
67	LTRW_LASTNAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
68	LTRW_MINORITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
69	LTRW_SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
70	LTRW_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
71	LTRW_TIER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
72	LTRW_TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)
73	LTRW_YEARSEFFECTIVEINUSSCHOOLS	NUMBER (11)
74	MAEW_504_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
75	MAEW_ABSENT_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
76	MAEW ABSENT READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
77	MAEW_ABSENT_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
		1 ' 1

78	MAEM ADSENT MODITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
79	MAEW_ABSENT_WRITE MAEW ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
80	_	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
	MAEW_AMER_INDIAN	
81	MAEW_ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
82	MAEW_AUDIO_AMP_DEVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
83	MAEW_BLACK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
84	MAEW_BOOKLET_SERIAL_NO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
85	MAEW_BRAILLE_TEST_OR_WRITER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
86	MAEW_CHANGED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
87	MAEW_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
88	MAEW_CHANGED_ON	DATE
89	MAEW_CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
90	MAEW_CLUSTER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
91	MAEW_COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)
92	MAEW_COMPOSITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)
93	MAEW_COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
94	MAEW_COMPOSITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
95	MAEW_COMPOSITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
96	MAEW_COMPREH_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)
97	MAEW_COMPREH_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)
98	MAEW_COMPREH_LA_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
99	MAEW_COMPREH_MATH_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
100	MAEW_COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
101	MAEW_COMPREH_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
102	MAEW_COMPREH_SCIENCE_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
103	MAEW_COMPREH_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
104	MAEW_COMPREH_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
105	MAEW_COMPREH_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
106	MAEW_COMPUTER_ASSISTED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
107	MAEW_CONTENT_AREA_TUTOR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
108	MAEW_CONTENT_BASED_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
109	MAEW_DEVELOPMENTAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
110	MAEW_DIST_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
111	MAEW_DISTRICT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
112	MAEW_DISTRICT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
113	MAEW_DISTRICT_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)

114	MAEW_DOB	DATE
115	MAEW_DOB_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
116	MAEW_DUAL_LANG_2WAY_IMMERSION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
117	MAEW_ESE_504_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
118	MAEW_ESE_504_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
119	MAEW_ESE_504_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
120	MAEW_ESE_504_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
121	MAEW_ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
122	MAEW_FIRST_ENROLL	DATE
123	MAEW_FIRST_ENROLL_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
124	MAEW_FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
125	MAEW_FORM_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)
126	MAEW_GENDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
127	MAEW_GRADE	NUMBER (11)
128	MAEW_HERITAGE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
129	MAEW_ID	NUMBER (11)
130	MAEW_IEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
131	MAEW_IMM_ID	NUMBER (11)
132	MAEW_INCLUSIONARY_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
133	MAEW_INVALID_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
134	MAEW_INVALID_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
135	MAEW_INVALID_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
136	MAEW_INVALID_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
137	MAEW_K_LISTEN_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
138	MAEW_K_LISTEN_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
139	MAEW_K_READ_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
140	MAEW_K_READ_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
141	MAEW_K_SPEAK_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
142	MAEW_K_SPEAK_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
143	MAEW_K_WRITE_RAW_ITEM_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
144	MAEW_K_WRITE_SCORED_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
145	MAEW_LARGE_PRINT_BOOKLET	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
146	MAEW_LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
147	MAEW_LENGTH_IN_PROGRAM	NUMBER (11)
148	MAEW_LEP_ID	NUMBER (11)
149	MAEW_LISTEN_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)

150	MAEW_LISTEN_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)
151	MAEW_LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
152	MAEW_LISTEN_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
153	MAEW_LISTEN_RAW_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
154	MAEW_LISTEN_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
155	MAEW_LISTEN_SCOD_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
156	MAEW_LITERACY_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)
157	MAEW_LITERACY_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)
158	MAEW_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
159	MAEW_LITERACY_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
160	MAEW_LITERACY_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
161	MAEW_MAG_LOW_VISION_AIDS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
162	MAEW_MIDDLE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
163	MAEW MIGRANT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
164	MAEW_MOD_PRES_FORMAT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
165	MAEW_MOD_TEST_DIR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
166	MAEW_MOD_TIMING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
167	MAEW_NATIVE_LANG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
168	MAEW_NO_ADDITIONAL_SERVICE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
169	MAEW_ORAL_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)
170	MAEW_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
171	MAEW_ORAL_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
172	MAEW_ORAL_SCALE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)
173	MAEW_ORAL_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
174	MAEW_OTHER_APPROVED_ACCOMM	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
175	MAEW_PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
176	MAEW_PARENT_REFUSE_4SERVICES	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
177	MAEW_PREID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
178	MAEW_PROCESSED_FLAG	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
179	MAEW_PULL_OUT_4IND_SUPPORT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
180	MAEW_PULL_OUT_ESL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
181	MAEW_READ_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)
182	MAEW_READ_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)
183	MAEW_READ_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
184	MAEW_READ_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
185	MAEW_READ_RAW_RESPS	NUMBER (11)

186	MAEW_READ_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
187	MAEW_READ_SCOD_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
188	MAEW_REFUSED_LISTEN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
189	MAEW_REFUSED_READ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
190	MAEW_REFUSED_SPEAK	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
191	MAEW_REFUSED_WRITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
192	MAEW_SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
193	MAEW_SCHOOL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
194	MAEW_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)
195	MAEW_SCORING_CENTER_USE	NUMBER (11)
196	MAEW_SCRIBE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
197	MAEW_SELF_CONTAINED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
198	MAEW_SETTING_FORMAT_SF	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
199	MAEW_SHELTER_ENG_INSTRUCTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
200	MAEW_SHORT_SEGMENT_TEST_ADMIN	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
201	MAEW_SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)
202	MAEW_SPEAK_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)
203	MAEW_SPEAK_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)
204	MAEW_SPEAK_LA_SS_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
205	MAEW_SPEAK_MATH_SCI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
206	MAEW_SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
207	MAEW_SPEAK_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
208	MAEW_SPEAK_RAW_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
209	MAEW_SPEAK_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
210	MAEW_SPEAK_SCOD_RESPS	NUMBER (11)
211	MAEW_SPEAK_SI_RAW_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
212	MAEW_STATE_DEF_OPT_DATA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
213	MAEW_STATE_STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
214	MAEW_STATE_SUPPORT_DELIVER_NA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
215	MAEW_STRUCT_ENG_IMMERS_SDAIE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
216	MAEW_STU_MADE_TAPE_READ_TEST	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
217	MAEW_TIER	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
218	MAEW_TITLE3_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
219	MAEW_TRANSITIONAL_BILINGUAL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
220	MAEW_UPDATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
221	MAEW_WHITE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
-	•	

	<u></u>		
222	MAEW_WRITE_CONFIDE_H_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
223	MAEW_WRITE_CONFIDE_L_SCO	NUMBER (11)	
224	MAEW_WRITE_LA_SS_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
225	MAEW_WRITE_MATH_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
226	MAEW_WRITE_PROF_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
227	MAEW_WRITE_PROF_LEVEL_K	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
228	MAEW_WRITE_RAW_SCOS_1	NUMBER (11)	
229	MAEW_WRITE_RAW_SCOS_2	NUMBER (11)	
230	MAEW_WRITE_RAW_SCOS_3	NUMBER (11)	
231	MAEW_WRITE_RAW_SCOS_4	NUMBER (11)	
232	MAEW_WRITE_SCALE_SCO	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
233	MAEW_WRITE_SCIENCE_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
234	MAEW_WRITE_SI_SCOS	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
235	SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
236	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
237	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
238	YEARS_US_SCHOOL	NUMBER (11)	
239	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
240	ALT_DESC	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
241	AREA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
242	CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
243	CODE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
244	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
245	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
246	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
247	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
240	MUIENCREATER	DATE	Date Record was created
248	WHENCREATED	DATE	Defaults to the system date
249	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
250	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
251	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_LPD_PROFDEV (77 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	PREFSID	NUMBER (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
2	OPM_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Other Program Models Question 1 (1

		Т	1
			= Yes; 2 = No)
			Other Program Models Question 2 (1
3	OPM_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	= Yes; 2 = No)
			Other Program Models Question 3 (1
4	OPM_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	= Yes; 2 = No)
			Other Program Models Question 4 (1
5	OPM_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	= Yes; 2 = No)
			Other Program Models Question 5 (1
6	OPM_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	= Yes; 2 = No)
			Other Program Models Question 6 (1
7	OPM_6	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	= Yes; 2 = No)
		, ,	The explanation for why "Other" was
8	OPM_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	selected in "Other Program Models"
	_	,	Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 1 Question
9	PD_ACT_1_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	1 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
			Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
10	PD_ACT_1_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Learning of LEP Students Part 1 Question 2 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
10	PD_ACI_1_2	VARCHARZ (I Chai)	Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 1 Question
11	PD_ACT_1_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	3 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
			Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 1 Question
12	PD_ACT_1_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	4 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
			Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and Learning of LEP Students Part 1 Question
13	PD_ACT_1_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	5 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
13	10_AC1_1_3	VARCHARZ (I Char)	Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
14	PD_ACT_2_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	1 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
			Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
4-	DD ACT 2 4 CMT	ALLIANDED (44)	Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
15	PD_ACT_2_1_CNT	NUMBER (11)	1 count (Integer count)
			Professional Development Activities of Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
16	PD ACT 2 2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	2 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
		- (= 5)	Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
17	PD_ACT_2_2_CNT	NUMBER (11)	2 count (Integer count)
18	PD_ACT_2_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Professional Development Activities of
			1

			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
			3 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
19	PD_ACT_2_3_CNT	NUMBER (11)	3 count (Integer count)
			Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
20	PD_ACT_2_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	4 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
			Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
21	PD_ACT_2_4_CNT	NUMBER (11)	4 count (Integer count)
			Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
22	DD 467 3 5	\\ABGUABQ \\ (4 \ G\)	Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
22	PD_ACT_2_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	5 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
22	DD ACT 3 F CNT	NUMBER (11)	Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
23	PD_ACT_2_5_CNT	NUMBER (11)	5 count (Integer count)
			Professional Development Activities of
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and
24	DD ACT 3 6	\/ABCHAB2 (1 Char)	Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
24	PD_ACT_2_6	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	6 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
			Subgrantees Related to the Teaching and Learning of LEP Students Part 2 Question
25	PD_ACT_2_6_CNT	NUMBER (11)	6 count (Integer count)
23	FD_ACT_Z_O_CNT	NOWIDER (11)	Teacher Information Form question 1
26	TI_1_CNT	NUMBER (15)	count
20	11_1_6111	NONDER (13)	Teacher Information Form question 2
27	TI_2_CNT	NUMBER (15)	count
	11_2_0.11	TOMBER (13)	Teacher Information Form question 3
28	TI_3_CNT	NUMBER (15)	count
			Teacher Information Form question 4
29	TI_4_CNT	NUMBER (15)	count
			Types of Programs - Other Languages
30	TOL_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Question 1 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
	_ · · _	, , ,	Types of Programs - Other Languages
31	TOL_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Question 2 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
	=	, ,	Types of Programs - Other Languages
32	TOL_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Question 3 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
	=	,	Types of Programs - Other Languages
33	TOL_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Question 4 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
	_	. ,	Types of Programs - Other Languages
34	TOL_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Question 5 (1 = Yes; 2 = No)
	_	, ,	Whether Cherokee is checked in Other
35	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHEROKEE_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 1
		, ,	Whether Cherokee is checked in Other
36	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHEROKEE_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 2
37	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHEROKEE_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Whether Cherokee is checked in Other
5/	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHERUKEE_3	VANCHANZ (1 Clidi)	vvineurer Cherokee is checked in Other

	T		// 0 1 1 2 1 2
			Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 3
			Whether Cherokee is checked in Other
38	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHEROKEE_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 4
			Whether Cherokee is checked in Other
39	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHEROKEE_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 5
			Whether Chinese is checked in Other
40	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHINESE_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 1
			Whether Chinese is checked in Other
41	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHINESE_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 2
			Whether Chinese is checked in Other
42	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHINESE_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 3
			Whether Chinese is checked in Other
43	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHINESE_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 4
			Whether Chinese is checked in Other
44	TOL_LANGUAGE_CHINESE_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 5
			Whether French is checked in Other
45	TOL_LANGUAGE_FRENCH_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 1
			Whether French is checked in Other
46	TOL_LANGUAGE_FRENCH_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 2
			Whether French is checked in Other
47	TOL_LANGUAGE_FRENCH_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 3
			Whether French is checked in Other
48	TOL_LANGUAGE_FRENCH_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 4
			Whether French is checked in Other
49	TOL_LANGUAGE_FRENCH_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 5
			Whether German is checked in Other
50	TOL_LANGUAGE_GERMAN_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 1
			Whether German is checked in Other
51	TOL_LANGUAGE_GERMAN_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 2
			Whether German is checked in Other
52	TOL_LANGUAGE_GERMAN_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 3
			Whether German is checked in Other
53	TOL_LANGUAGE_GERMAN_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 4
			Whether German is checked in Other
54	TOL_LANGUAGE_GERMAN_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 5
			Whether Greek is checked in Other
55	TOL_LANGUAGE_GREEK_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 1
			Whether Greek is checked in Other
56	TOL_LANGUAGE_GREEK_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 2
)	Whether Greek is checked in Other
57	TOL_LANGUAGE_GREEK_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 3
	TOL LANGUAGE CREEK	\/ABC!!! B2 /1 5! \	Whether Greek is checked in Other
58	TOL_LANGUAGE_GREEK_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 4
	TOL LANGUAGE CREEK F	\/ABC!!! B2 /1 5! \	Whether Greek is checked in Other
59	TOL_LANGUAGE_GREEK_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 5
60	TOL LANGUAGE 115111555 4	\/ABCHAR2 /4 Cl	Whether Japanese is checked in Other
60	TOL_LANGUAGE_JAPANESE_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 1
C4	TOL LANGUAGE LABANIESE 2	\/ADCHAR2 /4 Cl \	Whether Japanese is checked in Other
61	TOL_LANGUAGE_JAPANESE_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 2

			Whether Japanese is checked in Other
62	TOL_LANGUAGE_JAPANESE_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 3
			Whether Japanese is checked in Other
63	TOL_LANGUAGE_JAPANESE_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 4
			Whether Japanese is checked in Other
64	TOL_LANGUAGE_JAPANESE_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 5
			Whether Spanish is checked in Other
65	TOL_LANGUAGE_SPANISH_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 1
			Whether Spanish is checked in Other
66	TOL_LANGUAGE_SPANISH_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 2
			Whether Spanish is checked in Other
67	TOL LANGUAGE SPANISH 3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 3
		, , ,	Whether Spanish is checked in Other
68	TOL_LANGUAGE_SPANISH_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 4
			Whether Spanish is checked in Other
69	TOL_LANGUAGE_SPANISH_5	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Languages (1 = Checked) for Question 5
70	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
		Ì	
71	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
72	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Date Record was approved
			Date Record was created Defaults to
73	WHENCREATED	DATE	the system date
74	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
75	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
76	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
77	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_LPD_SYSTEM_CODES (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Whether the system code is active or not. 1 is active. 0 would be deleted/invalid system
2	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	codes.
			An optional description that can be used for
3	ALT_DESC	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	a system code.
			A grouping value to catergorize system
			codes to enable the selection of fields for
4	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	dropdowns.
			A code for the specific system code (usually
5	CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	value stored in database).
			An optional code type that may be used if
6	CODE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	needed.
			The description for the system code (actual
7	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	display value)
8	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER(11)	Used to order system codes in select lists.

9	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
10	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
11	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_MEDICAL (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
2	ACCIDENT_INSURANCE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Accident Insurance
3	DOCTOR_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Doctor Phone
4	HEALTH_CARD_NO	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	HealthCard
5	INS_CARRIER_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Insurance Carrier Name
6	MEDICAL_CARD_ON_FILE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Does the student have a medical card on file
7	MEDICAL_REFUSAL_REASON_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The reason the medical card was refused
8	PERMISSION_TO_TRANSPORT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Permission to transport
9	PHYSICAL_EXAM_DATE	DATE	Last Physical Exam Date
10	PHYSICAL_EXAM_PASS_FAIL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Pass/Fail
11	PREFERRED_HOSPITAL	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	Preferred Hospital
12	REFUSED_MEDICAL_CARD	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Was the medical card refused
13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
15	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
16	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_MEDICAL_SPECIALIST (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	table. Required
3	OTHER_HEALTH_SPECIALISTS_NAME	VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	Name of the Specialist
4	OTHER_HEALTH_SPECIALISTS_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Phone Number
5	REASON_FOR_USE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Reason for use
6	SPECIALTY_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	Specialty Type

7	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
8	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
10	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_MEDICINE (29 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	DOSAGE	NUMBER (25,10)	Dosage Amount
4	DOSAGE_UNIT_TYPE	NUMBER (11)	The amount part of the dosage
5	END_DATE	DATE	End Date
6	FREQUENCY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Frequency of medication daily, hourly, as needed, etc.
7	FRIDAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Check to indicate medication is given on this day
8	MEASUREMENT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Measurement Required
9	MEDICATION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Type of medication
10	MONDAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Check to indicate medication is given on this day
11	NAME_OF_PHARMACY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Name of Pharmacy
12	PER_REQUEST_AS_NECESSARY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	PRN (Per Request As Necessary)
13	PHARMACY_PHONE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Pharmacy Phone Number
14	REASON	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Reason
15	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
16	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
17	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Reserved
18	RX_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	RX Number
19	SATURDAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Check to indicate medication is given on this day
20	SPECIAL_INSTRUCTIONS	VARCHAR2 (300 Char)	Special Instructions
21	START_DATE	DATE	Start Date
22	SUNDAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Check to indicate medication is given on this day
23	THURSDAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Check to indicate medication is given on this day
24	TUESDAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Check to indicate medication is given on this day
25	WEDNESDAY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Check to indicate medication is given on this

			day
26	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
27	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
28	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
29	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_MEDICINE_HISTORY (19 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	ADMINISTERED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Given By
4	APPLIED_TIME	DATE	Time Given
5	DOSAGE	NUMBER (25,10)	Dosage Given
6	DOSAGE_TAKEN	NUMBER (25,10)	The type of dosage taken tablet, ml, mg
7	DOSAGE_UNIT_TYPE	NUMBER (11)	The amount part of the dosage
8	DOSAGE_UNIT_TYPE_TAKEN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The amount part of the dosage taken
9	MEASUREMENT_TYPE	NUMBER (11)	The type of dosage tablet, ml, mg
10	MEASUREMENT_VALUE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Measurement Value
11	MEDICATION_DATE	DATE	Date
12	MEDICATION_TIME	DATE	Time to be given
13	PARENTTABLE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
14	WASTE_DOSAGE	NUMBER (25,10)	The type of dosage that was not taken tablet, ml, mg
15	WASTE_DOSAGE_UNIT_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The amount part of the dosage that was not taken
16	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
17	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
18	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
19	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_MIGRANT_COE (54 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	table. Required
3	AGRI_FISH	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication if the qualifying work is in

			agriculture or fishing.
4	CHILDREN MOVED	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Indication if children moved on their own, with the worker, or to join or precede the worker.
5	CHILDREN_MOVED_ON	DATE	Date the child(ren) moved in order for the parent, spouse, or guardian to obtain qualifying work.
6	CHILDREN_MOVED_ON_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reason for the child's later move or the worker's later move.
7	COE_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	COE unique identifier.
8	COE_REVIEW_DATE	DATE	Date of the COE review.
9	COE_REVIEWER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Name of the person reviewing the COE.
10	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Name of person who created the COE
11	CREATED ON	DATE	Date and Time COE was created in the
11	CREATED_ON	DATE	System Additional information about why the move qualifies.
10		Lunguage (en el)	Required if "Qualifying Work – Did Not Obtain" was selected in Moved to Obtain. Select from table: Sought Work, Has Prior History, or Prior History / Sought Work
12	DID_NOT_OBTAIN_QUAL_WORK	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	City where the child(ren) listed resided
13	FROM_CITY	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	immediately prior to the qualifying move.
14	FROM_COUNTRY	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Country where the child(ren) listed resided immediately prior to the qualifying move.
15	FROM_SCHOOL_DISTRICT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Full legally or commonly used name of the school district where the child(ren) listed resided immediately prior to the qualifying move.
16	FROM_STATE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	State where the child(ren) listed resided immediately prior to the qualifying move.
17	INTERVIEW_DATE	DATE	Date of the eligibility interview.
18	INTERVIEWER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Name of the person conducting the eligibility interview.
19	MODIFIED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Name of person who last modified the COE
20	MODIFIED_ON	DATE	Date and Time of the last time a field in the COE was modified
21	MOVED_TO_OBTAIN	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Purpose of the qualifying move.
22	MOVED_TO_OBTAIN_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Explanation that the worker stated that one reason for the move was to obtain qualifying work, and the worker has a prior history of moves to obtain qualifying work; Or there is other credible evidence that the worker actively sought qualifying work soon after the move, but, for reasons beyond the

			worker's control, the work was not available; Or both.
23	OTHER_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Used for non-classified comment
24	PERSONAL_SUBSISTENCE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication if the worker and the worker's family, as a matter of economic necessity, consume, as a substantial portion of their food intake, the crops, dairy products, or livestock they produce or the fish they catch".
25	QA3_DATE	DATE	Month, day, and year on which the child is no longer eligible for the migrant education program.
26	QUALIFYING_ACTIVITY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Activity and crop or product o the agricultural or fishing work.
27	QUALIFYING_ARRIVAL_DATE	DATE	Date that both the child and worker completed the move. The child must have moved on his or her own, or with or to join a parent, guardian or spouse to enable the worker (i.e., child, parent, guardian or spouse) to obtain qualifying work.
28	QUALIFYING_MOVE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Indication if child/family qualifies under the current or a previous move
29	RELATIONSHIP	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Relationship to the child of the person signing the release of data.
30	SIGNED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Person signing the COE
31	SIGNED_DATE	DATE	Date interviewee signs COE.
32	TEMP_SEAS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication if the qualifying work is seasonal or temporary.
33	TEMP_SEAS_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Provided by the worker or employer regarding how long they expect the employment to last.
34	TEMP_WORK_BASED_ON	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Indication of how the job was determined to be temporary.
35	TO_CITY	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	City where the child(ren) listed resided immediately following the qualifying move.
36	TO_SCHOOL_DISTRICT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	School district where the child(ren) listed resided immediately following the qualifying move.
37	TO_STATE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	State where the child(ren) listed resided immediately following the qualifying move.
38	WORKER_MOVED_ON	DATE	Date the worker moved in order to obtain qualifying work.
39	WORKERS_NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	First and last name of the individual who sought or obtained the qualifying work (i.e., parent, spouse, guardian, or child Đ if on own as a worker).

			Worker's relationship to the child/children
41	WORKERS_RELATIONSHIP ADDRESS	VARCHAR2 (20 Char) VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	(i.e., parent, spouse or guardian). Physical address, including the complete name of the street or road where the child(ren) currently resides. This address is collected at the time of the initial interview and it is not updated, unless there is an entry error.
42	CITY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Name of the city or town where the child(ren) currently resides. Should be a list of NC cities only
43	CONTACT_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Telephone number, including area code, where family can be contacted if not own phone number is available.
44	GUARDIAN_FEMALE_FN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	First name of the female (if any) currently responsible for the child(ren).
45	GUARDIAN_FEMALE_LN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Last name of the female (if any) currently responsible for the child(ren). If the female parent has two last names or a hyphenated last name, record the female parent's last name(s) as it legally exists.
46	GUARDIAN_MALE_FN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	First name of the male (if any) currently responsible for the child(ren).
47	GUARDIAN_MALE_LN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Last name of the male (if any) currently responsible for the child(ren). If the male parent has two last names or a hyphenated last name, record the male parent's last name(s) as it legally exists.
48	HOME_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Telephone number, including area code, of the family.
49	STATE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Postal abbreviation used by the U.S. Postal Service for the State where the child(ren) currently resides.
50	ZIP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Five or nine-digit zip code where the child(ren) currently resides.
51	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
52	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
53	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
54	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_MIGRANT_COE_ITEMS (54 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.

			Physical address, including the complete name of the street or road where the child(ren) currently resides. This address is
			collected at the time of the initial interview
1	ADDRECC	\/ABCHAB2 (50 Cham)	and it is not updated, unless there is an entry error.
2	ADDRESS	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Indication if the qualifying work is in
3	AGRI_FISH	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	agriculture or fishing.
			Indication if children moved on their own,
	CHILDREN MOVED	\/ABGUAB2 /20 GL \	with the worker, or to join or precede the worker.
4	CHILDREN_MOVED	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Date the child(ren) moved in order for the
			parent, spouse, or guardian to obtain
5	CHILDREN_MOVED_ON	DATE	qualifying work.
			Reason for the child's later move or the
6	CHILDREN_MOVED_ON_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	worker's later move.
			Name of the city or town where the child(ren) currently resides. Should be a list
7	CITY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	of NC cities only
8	COE_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	COE unique identifier.
9	COE_REVIEW_DATE	DATE	Date of the COE review.
10	COE REVIEWER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Name of the person reviewing the COE.
		(20 0.1.3.1)	Telephone number, including area code,
			where family can be contacted if not own
11	CONTACT_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	phone number is available.
12	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Name of person who created the COE
13	CREATED ON	DATE	Date and Time COE was created in the system
13	CKERTED_ON	DATE	Additional information about why the move
			qualifies.
			Required if "Qualifying Work – Did Not
			Obtain" was selected in Moved to Obtain. Select from table: Sought Work, Has Prior
14	DID_NOT_OBTAIN_QUAL_WORK	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	History, or Prior History / Sought Work
		(/	City where the child(ren) listed resided
15	FROM_CITY	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	immediately prior to the qualifying move.
			Country where the child(ren) listed resided
16	FROM_COUNTRY	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	immediately prior to the qualifying move. Full legally or commonly used name of the
			school district where the child(ren) listed
			resided immediately prior to the qualifying
17	FROM_SCHOOL_DISTRICT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	move.
4.5	FROM STATE	\/ABGUA 52 /2 5'	State where the child(ren) listed resided immediately prior to the qualifying move.
18	FROM_STATE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	First name of the female (if any) currently
19	GUARDIAN_FEMALE_FN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	responsible for the child(ren).
1.7	T GOVERNIVE TELATOR TO A SECOND TO A SECON	VANCHAILE (30 Chai)	. , ,

			Last name of the female (if any) currently
			responsible for the child(ren). If the female
			parent has two last names or a hyphenated last name, record the female parent's last
20	CHARDIAN FEMALE IN	VARCHAR2 (FO Char)	name(s) as it legally exists.
20	GUARDIAN_FEMALE_LN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	First name of the male (if any) currently
21	GUARDIAN_MALE_FN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	responsible for the child(ren).
			Last name of the male (if any) currently responsible for the child(ren). If the male
			parent has two last names or a hyphenated
			last name, record the male parent's last
22	GUARDIAN_MALE_LN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	name(s) as it legally exists.
			Telephone number, including area code, of
23	HOME_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	the family.
24	INTERVIEW_DATE	DATE	Date of the eligibility interview.
			Name of the person conducting the
25	INTERVIEWER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	eligibility interview.
26	MODIFIED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Name of person who last modified the COE
			Date and Time of the last time a field in the
27	MODIFIED_ON	DATE	COE was modified
28	MOVED_TO_OBTAIN	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Purpose of the qualifying move.
			Explanation that the worker stated that one reason for the move was to obtain qualifying
			work, and the worker has a prior history of
			moves to obtain qualifying work; Or there is
			other credible evidence that the worker
			actively sought qualifying work soon after
			the move, but, for reasons beyond the worker's control, the work was not
29	MOVED_TO_OBTAIN_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	available; Or both.
30	OTHER COMMENT	· ·	Used for non-classified comment
30	OTHER_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Indication if the worker and the worker's
			family, as a matter of economic necessity,
			consume, as a substantial portion of their
			food intake, the crops, dairy products, or
			livestock they produce or the fish they catch".
31	PERSONAL_SUBSISTENCE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Month, day, and year on which the child is
			no longer eligible for the migrant education
32	QA3_DATE	DATE	program.
			Activity and crop or product o the
33	QUALIFYING_ACTIVITY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	agricultural or fishing work.
			Date that both the child and worker
			completed the move. The child must have moved on his or her own, or with or to join a
			parent, guardian or spouse to enable the
34	QUALIFYING_ARRIVAL_DATE	DATE	worker (i.e., child, parent, guardian or

			spouse) to obtain qualifying work.
			Indication if child/family qualifies under the
35	QUALIFYING_MOVE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	current or a previous move
			Relationship to the child of the person
36	RELATIONSHIP	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	signing the release of data.
37	SIGNED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Person signing the COE
38	SIGNED_DATE	DATE	Date interviewee signs COE.
			Postal abbreviation used by the U.S. Postal
20	CTATE	\/ADCHAD2 (50 Chor)	Service for the State where the child(ren) currently resides.
39	STATE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Indication if the qualifying work is seasonal
40	TEMP_SEAS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	or temporary.
70	TEINII _SE//S	Vitterii titz (1 char)	Provided by the worker or employer
			regarding how long they expect the
41	TEMP_SEAS_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	employment to last.
			Indication of how the job was determined to
42	TEMP_WORK_BASED_ON	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	be temporary.
			City where the child(ren) listed resided immediately following the qualifying move.
43	TO_CITY	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	School district where the child(ren) listed
			resided immediately following the qualifying
44	TO_SCHOOL_DISTRICT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	move.
			State where the child(ren) listed resided
45	TO_STATE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	immediately following the qualifying move.
			Date the worker moved in order to obtain
46	WORKER_MOVED_ON	DATE	qualifying work.
			First and last name of the individual who sought or obtained the qualifying work (i.e.,
			parent, spouse, guardian, or child Đ if on
47	WORKERS_NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	own as a worker).
		, , ,	Worker's relationship to the child/children
48	WORKERS_RELATIONSHIP	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	(i.e., parent, spouse or guardian).
			Five or nine-digit zip code where the
49	ZIP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	child(ren) currently resides.
50	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
E1	MAHENICDEATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the
51	WHENCREATED	, , ,	system date
52	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
53	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
54	FROM_STATE_NEW	VAR CHAR2(10 CHAR)	

S_NC_MIGRANT_MISC (49 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	table. Required
3	ACCESS_TO_TRANSPORTATION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Drop down box: Select one: Yes; No
			Check box: Multiple selection: Material
4	ADVOCACY_SERVICES	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	support; Transportation; Counseling; Translation; Legal; Other
	//BVGG/ICI_SERVICES	Vittervitt2 (500 Char)	Check box: Multiple selection: Days;
5	AVAILABILITY	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Evenings; Weekends; Other
			Free Text
6	AVAILABILITY2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Required when 'Availability' = 'Other'
			Check box: Multiple selection: HS diploma; preGED/GED; HEP; Health Education;
			ESL/ELL; CAMP; Vocational Education; Job
			Training; Life Skills; Work Skills; PASS;
			Distance Learning; Digital Educational
			Resources; Technology Education;
			Parenting Classes; Agriculture Safety
_	CANDIDATE FOR	\/ADCHAD2 /20 Ch\	Classes; Material Support; Transportation;
7	CANDIDATE_FOR	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Counseling; Other Free Text
			Required when 'Youth is candidate for' =
8	CANDIDATE_FOR2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	'Other'
9	COE ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	COE unique identifier.
10	COMPLETED BY	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Person who completed the OSY profile
			Name of person/system who created the
11	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	MD
			Date and Time MD was created in the
12	CREATED_ON	DATE	system
13	EOLP	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
	EST CODEENED	\/ABCHAB2 /50 Cl \	Drop down box: Select one: Pre-Beginner;
14	ESL_SCREENER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Beginner; Intermediate; Advanced
			Check box: Multiple selection: Learning English; Job Training; Earning diploma; Not
15	EXPRESSED_INTERESTS_IN	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	sure; No interest indicated
16	EXPRESSED_INTERESTS_IN2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
		, ,	Indicates if the child received a GED during
17	GED_RECEIVED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	the funding year.
			Check box: Multiple selection: Medical;
18	HEALTH_NEEDS	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Vision; Dental; Urgent; Other
19	HEALTH NEEDS2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Free Text Required when 'Health Needs' = 'Other'
13	HEALTH_NEEDS2	VANCHANZ (300 CHdi)	Youth's home language.
20	HOME_LANGUAGE	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Check box: Multiple selection: English;
	_ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		The state of the s

	<u> </u>		Spanish; Mixteco; Otomi; Nahuatl;
			Zapoteco; Kanjobal; Karenni; Mam; Quiché;
			Kaqchikel; Popti; Other
			Check box: Multiple selection: With crew;
			With non-work friends; Parents/Guardians;
			Spouse and children; Spouse only; Children
21	HOUSING	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	only; Alone; Other
22	HOUSING2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
			How long student is planning on staying in
			the area. Drop down box: Select one: < 1 month; 1-3
			months; 3-6 months; 6-12 months; > 12
23	HOW_LONG_IN_AREA	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	months; Unknown
		, ,	Drop down box: Select one: No School; 1st
24	LAST_GRADE_ATTENDED	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	grade; 2nd grade; ; 12th grade
25	MEDICAL_ALERT	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Indication child has any medical condition.
			Select from table: Chronic, Acute, None.
			By default display blank. Don't populate
26	MEDICAL_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	from medical data.
27	MIGRANT_SCHOOL_ID	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
20	140015150 01/	\(\(\frac{1}{2}\)	Name of person/system who lastly modified
28	MODIFIED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	the MD Date and Time of the last time a field in the
29	MODIFIED_ON	DATE	MD was modified
			Free text. Required when 'At Interview,
			Youth Received' = 'Referrals to Other Community Resources' and when 'Housing –
30	OSY_PROFILE_COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Youth Lives' = 'Other'.
31	OSY_PROFILE_DATE	DATE	Date OSY profile was completed
32	OTHER_ADVOCACY_SERVICES	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
		(888 6.18.7)	Free Text
33	OTHER_AVAILABILITY	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Required when 'Availability' = 'Other'
			Free Text
			Required when 'Youth is candidate for' =
34	OTHER_CANDIDATE_FOR	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	'Other'
35	OTHER HEALTH NEEDS	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Free Text Required when 'Health Needs' = 'Other'
33	OTTEN_TEACTT_NEEDS	VARCHARZ (500 Char)	Free Text
36	OTHER_HOME_LANGUAGE	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Required when 'Home language' = 'Other'
	_		Explanation of other reason for leaving
			school. Free Text
	OTHER REACON FOR LEWING	\/ABCHAB2 /500 G' '	Required when 'Reason for leaving school' =
37	OTHER_REASON_FOR_LEAVING	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	'Other'
			Reason for leaving school. Check box: Multiple selection: Missed
			exam(s); Missing credits; Suspended /
			Expelled; Bullied; Disengaged/Not
38	REASON_FOR_LEAVING	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	interested; Had to work; Child Care; Other

39	REASON_FOR_LEAVING2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Reason for leaving School
			City/state/country where last grade was
40	WHERE_LAST	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	attended
			Calendar year when last grade was
			attended. Digits (YYYY) e.g., 2014
			Dropdown box with 4 digit numbers from
			1996 to 2020 and add future years as
41	YEAR_LAST	DATE	needed.
42	YEAR_LAST2	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
43	YOUTH_IS	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
			Check box: Multiple selection: Educational
			Materials; Support Services; OSY Welcome
			Bag; Referrals to other community
44	YOUTH_RECEIVED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	resources (list in comments)
			Free text. Required when 'At Interview,
			Youth Received' = 'Referrals to Other
			Community Resources' and when 'Housing –
45	YOUTH_RECEIVED2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Youth Lives' = 'Other'.
46	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
47	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
48	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
49	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_MIGRANT_SCHOOL (29 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	ALT_ID	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
4	COE_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	COE unique identifier.
5	COS_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Child is selected to continue to be served under Continuation of Services Provision
6	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Name of person/system who created the Enrollment Line
7	CREATED_ON	DATE	Date and Time Enrollment Line was created in the system
8	DISTRICT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	District
9	ENROLL_DATE	DATE	Month, day, and year when the child or youth was enrolled in that particular school/LEA.
10	ENROLL_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Time of the year when the child is enrolled in the MEP project.
11	GRADE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Child's current grade-level.

12	H2A_STATUS		I Vouth has an U2A visa
		VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Youth has an H2A visa Child has an individualized education
13	IEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	program (IEP)
13	121_317(103	Vitterii tt2 (1 char)	Indicates whether the school or MEP
			program has immunization records on file
14	IMM_AVAIL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	for the student.
	-	, ,	Child meets the State's definition of Limited
15	LEP_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	English Proficient
			Name of person/system who lastly modified
16	MODIFIED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	the Enrollment Line
			Date and Time of the last time a field in the
17	MODIFIED_ON	DATE	Enrollment Line was modified
			Number of hours a child attends a pre-k
18	NUM_OF_HOURS	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	program.
			Child is identified as having Priority for
19	PFS_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Service
			Date that the child(ren) entered the present
20	RESIDENCY_DATE	DATE	school district.
			Code of the school the child is currently
24	COLOOL CODE	VARCHARA (C.Charl	attending or code of the MEP project where
21	SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	child is currently enrolled Name of the school the child is currently
			attending or name of the MEP project where
22	SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (55 Char)	child is currently enrolled
			·
23	TERMINATION_DATE	DATE	Date child's eligibility ends.
24	TERMINATION_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Reason why the child's eligibility ends.
			Month, day, year on which a student
25	WITHDRAW_DATE	DATE	withdrew from a school or MEP project.
26	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
27	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
28	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
29	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_MIGRANT_STUDENT (37 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
		NOME EN (25)	Physical address, including the complete name of the street or road where the child(ren) currently resides. This address is a copy of the one collected during the Interview process, but it is updated if family
3	ADDRESS_CHANGED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	moves within the same school district while

			eligible
			Name of the city, municipality, village, or
4	BIRTH_CITY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	town where the child was born.
			Name of the country there the child was
5	BIRTH_COUNTRY	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	born.
6	BIRTH_STATE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Name of the state where the child was born.
			Name of the city or town where the
7	CITY_CHANGED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	child(ren) currently resides.
8	COE_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	COE unique identifier.
			Telephone number, including area code,
9	CONTACT_PHONE_CHANGED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	where family can be contacted if not own phone number is available.
9	CONTACT_FHONE_CHANGED	VARCHARZ (20 Chai)	Name of person who created the Student
10	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Record
	_	·	Date and Time Student Record was created
11	CREATED_ON	DATE	in the system
			Evidence used to confirm each child's birth
12	DOB_VER	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	date.
13	GED_RECEIVED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Indicates if the child received a GED during the funding year.
13	GED_RECEIVED	VARCHARZ (20 Char)	Telephone number, including area code, of
14	HOME_PHONE_CHANGED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	the family.
15	MEDICAL ALERT	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Indication child has any medical condition.
			Select from table: Chronic, Acute, None
			By default display blank. Don't populate
16	MEDICAL_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	from medical data.
			Unique, system generated identification number assigned to identify a migrant child's
17	MIGRANT_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	consolidated record.
			Name of person who lastly modified the
18	MODIFIED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Student Record
			Date and Time of the last time a field in the
19	MODIFIED_ON	DATE	Student Record was modified
20	MOTHER_MAIDEN_NAME	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Child's mother's maiden name
21	MSIX_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	ID from MSIX system
22	MULTIPLE_BIRTH	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indication if the child is a twin, triplet, etc.
			Postal abbreviation used by the U.S. Postal
			Service for the State where the child(ren)
23	STATE_CHANGED	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	currently resides.
24	ZIP_CHANGED	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Five or nine-digit zip code where the child(ren) currently resides.
25	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record Date Record was created Defaults to the
26	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	system date
27	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
28			Time Record was changed
20	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time necord was changed

29	MSIX_MODIFIED	DATE	
30	MSIX_REUPLOAD_MODIFIED	DATE	
31	MSIX_REUPLOAD_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
32	MSIX_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
33	RESERVED_BOOLEAN	NUMBER (1)	Reserved
34	RESERVED_DATE	DATE	Reserved
35	RESERVED_FLOAT	NUMBER (25)	Reserved
36	RESERVED_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Reserved
37	RESERVED_STRING	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Reserved

S_NC_MIGRANT_SUPP_PROGRAMS (21 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Code of the supplemental service provided to the child.
4	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Name of person/system who created the SP
5	CREATED_ON	DATE	Date and Time SP was created in the system
6	END_DATE	DATE	Last date supplemental service is provided.
7	FUNDING	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Indication of what program funds the supplemental service.
8	MODIFIED_BY	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Name of person/system who last modified the SP
9	MODIFIED_ON	DATE	Date and Time of the last time a field in the SP was modified
10	PROVIDER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Indication of who provides the supplemental service.
11	REFERRAL_RECEIVED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	An indication that the referral services was received
12	SCHEDULE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Indication of when the supplemental service is provided.
13	SERVICE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Name of the supplemental service provided to the child.
14	START_DATE	DATE	First date supplemental service is provided.
15	COE_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	COE unique identifier.
16	MIGRANT_SCHOOL_ID	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Used to join to the S_NC_MIGRANT_SCHOOL table
17	REFERRAL_RECEIVED2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	An indication that the referral services was received
18	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
19	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the

			system date
20	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
21	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_MILITARY (94 Elements)

#	S_NC_MILITARY (94 Elements) PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
		, ,	Whether the student is connected to the
			military or not. 1 is connected. Required to
2	CONNECTED_MILITARY	NUMBER (1)	save record.
	547050 000050750		Whether the student's father is connected
3	FATHER_CONNECTED	NUMBER (1)	to the military or not. 1 is connected.
4	FATHER_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	The military grade of the father.
			The military installation of the father (from a
5	FATHER_INSTALLATION	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	defaulted list of NC installations).
			When FATHER_INSTALLATION equals Other,
6	FATUED INSTALLATION OTHER	\/ABCHAB2 /75 Char)	then this field is required and contains the actual installation of the father.
0	FATHER_INSTALLATION_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	The Branch of Service the father is
			currently/last associated with. Valid options
			are Air Force, Army, Coast Guard, Marine
7	FATHER_SERVICE_BRANCH	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Corps, and Navy.
		,	Whether the father is Active Duty now
8	FATHER_STATUS_AD	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the father is a Civil Service
9	FATHER_STATUS_CSE	NUMBER (1)	Employee now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the father is a Disabled Veteran
10	FATHER_STATUS_DV	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
44	FATUER STATUS ALC	AU (A 40 E D /4)	Whether the father is in National Guard now
11	FATHER_STATUS_NG	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
12	EATHED STATUS DES	NUMBER (1)	Whether the father is in Reserves now (denoted as a 1).
12	FATHER_STATUS_RES	NOWBER (1)	Whether the father is Retired Military
13	FATHER_STATUS_RM	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
14	FATHER_UNIT_SQUADRON	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The Unit/Squadron of the father.
			The only squadron of the father.
15	LAST_MODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Whether the student's mother is connected
16	MOTHER CONNECTED	NUMBER (1)	to the military or not. 1 is connected.
	-		
17	MOTHER_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	The military grade of the mother.
10	MOTHER INSTALLATION	\/ADCHAD2 (7E Char)	The military installation of the mother (from a defaulted list of NC installations).
18	MOTHER_INSTALLATION	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	When MOTHER_INSTALLATION equals
			Other, then this field is required and
			contains the actual installation of the
19	MOTHER_INSTALLATION_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	mother.

			The Branch of Service the mother is
			currently/last associated with. Valid options
			are Air Force, Army, Coast Guard, Marine
20	MOTHER_SERVICE_BRANCH	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Corps, and Navy.
			Whether the mother is Active Duty now
21	MOTHER_STATUS_AD	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the mother is a Civil Service
22	MOTHER_STATUS_CSE	NUMBER (1)	Employee now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the mother is a Disabled Veteran
23	MOTHER_STATUS_DV	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the mother is in National Guard
24	MOTHER_STATUS_NG	NUMBER (1)	now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the mother is in Reserves now
25	MOTHER_STATUS_RES	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the mother is Retired Military
26	MOTHER_STATUS_RM	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
27	MOTHER_UNIT_SQUADRON	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The Unit/Squadron of the mother.
	MOTHER_ONLI_SQUASION	vinternate (se enary	Whether the student's other is connected to
28	OTHER CONNECTED	NUMBER (1)	the military or not. 1 is connected.
	OTTEN_CONTECTED	NOMBER (1)	When OTHER CONNECTED equals Other,
			then this field is required and contains the
			actual relationship of the family member
29	OTHER_CONNECTED_DESC	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	that is connected.
30	OTHER_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	The military grade of the other.
			The military installation of the other (from a
31	OTHER_INSTALLATION	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	defaulted list of NC installations).
			When OTHER_INSTALLATION equals Other,
			then this field is required and contains the
32	OTHER_INSTALLATION_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	actual installation of the other.
			The Branch of Service the other is
			currently/last associated with. Valid options
			are Air Force, Army, Coast Guard, Marine
33	OTHER_SERVICE_BRANCH	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Corps, and Navy.
			Whether the other is Active Duty now
34	OTHER_STATUS_AD	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the other is a Civil Service
35	OTHER_STATUS_CSE	NUMBER (1)	Employee now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the other is a Disabled Veteran
36	OTHER_STATUS_DV	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the other is in National Guard now
37	OTHER_STATUS_NG	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the other is in Reserves now
38	OTHER_STATUS_RES	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the other is Retired Military
39	OTHER_STATUS_RM	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
40	OTHER UNIT SQUADRON	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The Unit/Squadron of the other.
		- (22 2)	Whether the student's sibling is connected
41	SIBLING_CONNECTED	NUMBER (1)	to the military or not. 1 is connected.
42	SIBLING_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	The military grade of the sibling.

	T		
42	SIDUALS INSTALLATION	\/ADCHAD2 /75 Ch - "\	The military installation of the sibling (from a
43	SIBLING_INSTALLATION	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	defaulted list of NC installations).
			When SIBLING_INSTALLATION equals Other,
4.4	CIRLING INSTALLATION OTHER	\/ABCHAB2 (75 Ch - v)	then this field is required and contains the
44	SIBLING_INSTALLATION_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	actual installation of the sibling.
			The Branch of Service the sibling is
			currently/last associated with. Valid options
			are Air Force, Army, Coast Guard, Marine
45	SIBLING_SERVICE_BRANCH	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Corps, and Navy.
			Whether the sibling is Active Duty now
46	SIBLING_STATUS_AD	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the sibling is a Civil Service
47	SIBLING_STATUS_CSE	NUMBER (1)	Employee now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the sibling is a Disabled Veteran
48	SIBLING_STATUS_DV	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the sibling is in National Guard now
49	SIBLING_STATUS_NG	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the sibling is in Reserves now
50	SIBLING_STATUS_RES	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the sibling is Retired Military
51	SIBLING_STATUS_RM	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
52	SIBLING_UNIT_SQUADRON	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The Unit/Squadron of the sibling.
			Whether the student's stepfather is
			connected to the military or not. 1 is
53	STEPFATHER_CONNECTED	NUMBER (1)	connected.
54	STEPFATHER_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	The military grade of the stepfather.
			The military installation of the stepfather
55	STEPFATHER_INSTALLATION	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	(from a defaulted list of NC installations).
			When STEPFATHER_INSTALLATION equals
			Other, then this field is required and
			contains the actual installation of the
56	STEPFATHER_INSTALLATION_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	stepfather.
			The Branch of Service the stepfather is
			currently/last associated with. Valid options
			are Air Force, Army, Coast Guard, Marine
57	STEPFATHER_SERVICE_BRANCH	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Corps, and Navy.
			Whether the stepfather is Active Duty now
58	STEPFATHER_STATUS_AD	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the stepfather is a Civil Service
59	STEPFATHER_STATUS_CSE	NUMBER (1)	Employee now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the stepfather is a Disabled
60	STEPFATHER_STATUS_DV	NUMBER (1)	Veteran (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the stepfather is in National Guard
61	STEPFATHER_STATUS_NG	NUMBER (1)	now (denoted as a 1).
	_	·	Whether the stepfather is in Reserves now
62	STEPFATHER_STATUS_RES	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
		.,	Whether the stepfather is Retired Military
63	STEPFATHER_STATUS_RM	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
64	STEPFATHER_UNIT_SQUADRON	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The Unit/Squadron of the stepfather.
J-1	TOTAL TANKER STATE SQUARE TOTAL		omy oquation of the steplather

			Whether the student's stepmother is
C F	CTERMOTHER COMMECTER	NUMBER (4)	connected to the military or not. 1 is
65	STEPMOTHER_CONNECTED	NUMBER (1)	connected.
66	STEPMOTHER_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	The military grade of the stepmother.
			The military installation of the stepmother
67	STEPMOTHER_INSTALLATION	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	(from a defaulted list of NC installations)
			When STEPMOTHER_INSTALLATION equals
			Other, then this field is required and
			contains the actual installation of the
68	STEPMOTHER_INSTALLATION_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	stepmother.
			The Branch of Service the stepmother is
			currently/last associated with. Valid options
			are Air Force, Army, Coast Guard, Marine
69	STEPMOTHER_SERVICE_BRANCH	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Corps, and Navy.
			Whether the stepmother is Active Duty now
70	STEPMOTHER_STATUS_AD	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the stepmother is a Civil Service
71	STEPMOTHER_STATUS_CSE	NUMBER (1)	Employee now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the stepmother is a Disabled
72	STEPMOTHER_STATUS_DV	NUMBER (1)	Veteran (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the stepmother is in National
73	STEPMOTHER_STATUS_NG	NUMBER (1)	Guard now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the stepmother is in Reserves now
74	STEPMOTHER_STATUS_RES	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the stepmother is Retired Military
75	STEPMOTHER_STATUS_RM	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
76	STEPMOTHER_UNIT_SQUADRON	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The Unit/Squadron of the stepmother.
77	WHAT_CREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
78	WHAT_MODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
79	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
80	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	system date
81	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
82	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
			Whether the student's guardian is
			connected to the military or not. 1 is
83	GUARDIAN_CONNECTED	NUMBER (1)	connected.
84	GUARDIAN_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	The military grade of the guardian.
			The military installation of the guardian
85	GUARDIAN_INSTALLATION	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	(from a defaulted list of NC installations)
			When GUARDIAN_INSTALLATION equals
			Other, then this field is required and
			contains the actual installation of the
86	GUARDIAN_INSTALLATION_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (75 Char)	guardian.
			The Branch of Service the guardian is
			currently/last associated with. Valid options
87	GUARDIAN_SERVICE_BRANCH	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	are Air Force, Army, Coast Guard, Marine

			Corps, and Navy.
			Whether the guardian is Active Duty now
88	GUARDIAN_STATUS_AD	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the guardian is a Civil Service
89	GUARDIAN_STATUS_CSE	NUMBER (1)	Employee now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the guardian is a Disabled Veteran
90	GUARDIAN_STATUS_DV	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the guardian is in National Guard
91	GUARDIAN_STATUS_NG	NUMBER (1)	now (denoted as a 1).
			Whether the guardian is in Reserves now
92	GUARDIAN_STATUS_RES	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
			Whether the guardian is Retired Military
93	GUARDIAN_STATUS_RM	NUMBER (1)	(denoted as a 1).
94	GUARDIAN_UNIT_SQUADRON	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The Unit/Squadron of the guardian.

S_NC_NAD_CLUSTER (17 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Required
3	COLLECT_STATUS	NUMBER (1)	
4	INITIALIZATION_DETAIL	VARCHAR2 (256 Char)	
5	INITIALIZED_ON	DATE	
6	OPEN_STATUS	NUMBER (1)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Time Record was approved
10	WHENAPPROVEDHEADCOUNT	DATE	Time headcount was approved
11	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
13	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
14	WHOAPPROVEDHEADCOUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the headcount
15	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
16	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
17	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NAD_DETAIL (28 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
---	----------------------	-----------	-------------

1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	AEPS	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
4	COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (1000 Char)	
5	EGED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
6	EHSC	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
7	EJCP	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
8	HEADCOUNT	NUMBER (1)	
9	LENGTH_DAY	NUMBER (11)	
10	MATH_BELOW_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
11	MATH_PROGRESS	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
12	MATH_RECIEVED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
13	NAD_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
14	OEMP	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
15	OHSD	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
16	READING_BELOW_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
17	READING_PROGRESS	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
18	READING_RECIEVED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
19	TSSE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
20	WGED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
21	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
22	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
23	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
24	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
25	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
26	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
27	WLSD	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
28	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NAD_DISTRICT (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Required
3	EXPLAIN_NO_OUTCOME	VARCHAR2 (256 Char)	

		1	
4	HAS_OUTCOME_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (1)	
5	NAD_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
6	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
7	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
8	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Time Record was approved
9	WHENAPPROVEDHEADCOUNT	DATE	Time headcount was approved
10	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
11	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
12	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
13	WHOAPPROVEDHEADCOUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the headcount
14	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
15	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
16	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_ NAD_SYS_CODE (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	NUMBER(10)	
3	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
4	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
6	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER(11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NDA_DISTRICT (17 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table.

			Required
3	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
4	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
5	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Time Record was approved
6	WHENAPPROVEDHEADCOUNT	DATE	Time headcount was approved
7	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
8	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
9	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
10	WHOAPPROVEDHEADCOUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the headcount
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	
14	COLLECT_STATUS	NUMBER (1)	
15	INITIALIZATION_DETAIL	VARCHAR2 (256 Char)	
16	INITIALIZED_ON	DATE	
17	OPEN_STATUS	NUMBER (1)	

S_NC_NDA_DISTRICT_PROGRAM (17 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
3	AVG_LENGTH_OF_STAY	NUMBER (11)	
4	DAYS_OPERATE	NUMBER (11)	
5	EXPLAIN_NO_OUTCOME	VARCHAR2 (256 Char)	
6	HAS_OUTCOME_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (1)	
7	HEADCOUNT	NUMBER (1)	
8	ND_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
9	PROGRAM_REPORT_COUNT	NUMBER (11)	
10	TOTAL_PROGRAM	NUMBER (11)	
11	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
12	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
13	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
14	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
15	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record

16	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
17	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NDA_LT_STU_PRETEST (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
3	ND_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
4	SUBJECT	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	TESTED_ABOVE_GRADE_LEVEL	NUMBER (11)	
6	TESTED_BELOW_GRADE_LEVEL	NUMBER (11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S NC NDA LT STU PROGRESS (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
3	ND_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
4	NEGATIVE_CHANGE	NUMBER (11)	
5	NO_CHANGE	NUMBER (11)	
6	SUBJECT	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
7	UP_MORE_THAN_ONE_GRADE	NUMBER (11)	
8	UP_ONE_GRADE	NUMBER (11)	
9	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
10	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
11	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed

13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
15	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NDA_STUDENT_AGE (27 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
3	ND_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
4	NDA_06	NUMBER (11)	
5	NDA_07	NUMBER (11)	
6	NDA_08	NUMBER (11)	
7	NDA_09	NUMBER (11)	
8	NDA_10	NUMBER (11)	
9	NDA_11	NUMBER (11)	
10	NDA_12	NUMBER (11)	
11	NDA_13	NUMBER (11)	
12	NDA_14	NUMBER (11)	
13	NDA_15	NUMBER (11)	
14	NDA_16	NUMBER (11)	
15	NDA_17	NUMBER (11)	
16	NDA_18	NUMBER (11)	
17	NDA_19	NUMBER (11)	
18	NDA_20	NUMBER (11)	
19	NDA_21	NUMBER (11)	
20	NDA_3TO5	NUMBER (11)	
21	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
22	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
23	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
24	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
25	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
26	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
27	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NDA_STUDENT_OUTCOME (28 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
3	AEPS_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
4	AEPS_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
5	EGED_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
6	EGED_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
7	EHSC_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
8	EHSC_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
9	EJCP_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
10	EJCP_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
11	ND_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
12	OEMP_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
13	OEMP_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
14	OHSD_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
15	OHSD_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
16	TSSE_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
17	TSSE_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
18	WGED_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
19	WGED_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
20	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
21	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
22	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
23	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
24	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
25	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
26	WLSD_AFTER_EXIT	NUMBER (11)	
27	WLSD_IN_FACILITY	NUMBER (11)	
28	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NDA_STUDENT_RACE (17 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table.

			Required
3	AM7	NUMBER (11)	
4	AS7	NUMBER (11)	
5	BL7	NUMBER (11)	
6	HI7	NUMBER (11)	
7	МU7	NUMBER (11)	
8	ND_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
9	PI7	NUMBER (11)	
10	WH7	NUMBER (11)	
11	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
12	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
13	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
14	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
15	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
16	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
17	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NDA_STUDENT_UNDUP (15 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table. Required
3	DISABILITY_STUDENT	NUMBER(11)	
4	HEADCOUNT	NUMBER(1)	
5	LEP_STUDENT	NUMBER(11)	
6	LONG_TERM_STUDENT	NUMBER(11)	
7	ND_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
8	TOTAL_STUDENT	NUMBER(11)	
9	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
10	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
11	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
12	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
15	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_NDA_SYS_CODE (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	NUMBER(10)	
3	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
4	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
6	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER(11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
13	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_PLAN_ACCOM (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	ACCOMODATION_CD	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
4	ACCOMODATION_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
5	ACCOMODATION_TYPE_CD	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
6	PLANID	NUMBER (11)	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
7	WHENCREATED	DATE	Person creating the record
8	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
9	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
10	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_PLAN_DATA (31 Elements)

		_		•			
#	PS Fie	ld/Colu	mn Nan	ne	Data Type	Description	
					• •	-	

4	·s	AUU ADED (4.0)	
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required. Internal ID to join back to the Students table.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	ENV_CHANGE_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
4	ENV_DISCONTINUED_REAS_CD	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
5	ENV_END_DT	DATE	
6	ENV_START_DT	DATE	
7	ENV_SUCCESSFUL	NUMBER (1)	
8	HANDICAP_CONDITION_ID	NUMBER (11)	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed. Sequential number generated by the
9	HANDICAP_ID	NUMBER (11)	application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
10	INSTR_DISCONTINUED_REAS_CD	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	not guaranteeu.
11	INSTR_END_DT	DATE	
12	INSTR_START_DT	DATE	
13	INSTR_SUCCESSFUL	NUMBER (1)	
14	INSTRUCTION_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
15	LIMIT_IN_SCHOOL	NUMBER (1)	
16	PB_DISCONTINUED_REAS_CD	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
17	PB_END_DT	DATE	
18	PB_START_DT	DATE	
19	PB_SUCCESSFUL	NUMBER (1)	
20	PLAN_END_DT	DATE	
21	PLAN_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	
22	PLAN_START_DT	DATE	
23	PLANID	NUMBER (11)	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
24	POS_BEHAVIOR_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
25	SCHOOL_OF_INSTRUCTION	NUMBER (11)	
26	SUPPORTING_DATA_ID	NUMBER (11)	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
27	TEACHERID	NUMBER (11)	
28	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
29	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
30	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
31	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_PLAN_PROGRESS (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	ACCOMODATION_TYPE_CD	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
4	EVAL_PROC_CD	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
5	EVAL_PROC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
6	OBJECTIVE_CD	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
7	OBJECTIVE_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
			Sequential number generated by the
8	PLANID	NUMBER (11)	application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
9	PROGRESS_TXT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
10	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
11	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
12	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
13	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_PLAN_STAFF (8 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
			Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is
3	PLANID	NUMBER (11)	not guaranteed.
4	TEACHERID	NUMBER (11)	
5	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
6	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
7	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
8	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_RANK (29 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	table. Required
2	GRADE_09_DATE	DATE	Date of the Grade 9 Rank and GPA
3	GRADE_09_GPA	NUMBER (15,10)	GPA stored in Grade 9

		1	T
4	GRADE_09_OUTOF	NUMBER (11)	Total number of students for the Rank
5	GRADE_09_RANK	NUMBER (11)	Rank stored in Grade 9
6	GRADE_10_DATE	DATE	Date of the Grade 10 Rank and GPA
7	GRADE_10_GPA	NUMBER (15,10)	GPA stored in Grade 10
8	GRADE_10_OUTOF	NUMBER (11)	Total number of students for the Rank
9	GRADE_10_RANK	NUMBER (11)	Rank stored in Grade 10
10	GRADE_11_DATE	DATE	Date of the Grade 11 Rank and GPA
11	GRADE_11_GPA	NUMBER (15,10)	GPA stored in Grade 11
12	GRADE_11_OUTOF	NUMBER (11)	Total number of students for the Rank
13	GRADE_11_RANK	NUMBER (11)	Rank stored in Grade 11
14	GRADE_12_DATE	DATE	Date of the Grade 12 Rank and GPA
15	GRADE_12_GPA	NUMBER (15,10)	GPA stored in Grade 12
16	GRADE_12_OUTOF	NUMBER (11)	Total number of students for the Rank
17	GRADE_12_RANK	NUMBER (11)	Rank stored in Grade 12
18	GRADE_13_DATE	DATE	Date of the Grade 13 Rank and GPA
19	GRADE_13_GPA	NUMBER (15,10)	GPA stored in Grade 13
20	GRADE_13_OUTOF	NUMBER (11)	Total number of students for the Rank
21	GRADE_13_RANK	NUMBER (11)	Rank stored in Grade 13
22	RANK_DATE	DATE	Most current Rank date
23	RANK_TOTAL	NUMBER (11)	Most current Total
24	RANK_UNWEIGHTED	NUMBER (11)	Unweighted Rank
25	RANK_WEIGHTED	NUMBER (11)	Weighted Rank
26	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
27	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/Sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
28	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
29	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
		•	

S_NC_REENROLLMENTS (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the
1	REENROLLMENTSDCID	NUMBER (11)	Reenrollment's table. Required
2	ADMISSION_STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	The admission type - Member, Visitor
			The reason the student was retained or
3	PROMOTION_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	promoted
4	TOTAL_DAYS_ABSENT	NUMBER (15,10)	Total number days absent
5	TOTAL_DAYS_PRESENT	NUMBER (15,10)	Total number days present
6	UNEXCUSED_ABS	NUMBER (15,10)	Total number unexcused absences

7	ISSECONDARYENROLLMENT	NUMBER (1)	
8	PROMOTION_STATUS_SUMMER	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	The reason the student was promoted during summer school
9	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
10	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/Sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
11	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
12	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
13	DROPOUT_REASON	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Reason the student dropped out of school
14	VERIFIED_DROPOUT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is this student a verified dropout?

S_NC_RLI_DISTRICT (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the Prefs table.
1	PREFSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
2	PURPOSE_01	NUMBER (1)	
3	PURPOSE_02	NUMBER (1)	
4	PURPOSE_03	NUMBER (1)	
5	PURPOSE_04	NUMBER (1)	
6	PURPOSE_05	NUMBER (1)	
7	PURPOSE_06	NUMBER (1)	
8	PURPOSE_07	NUMBER (1)	
9	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
10	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
11	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Date Record was approved
12	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
13	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
14	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
15	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
16	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_RLI_SYS_CODE (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	NUMBER (1)	
3	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
4	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	

5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
6	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_RPT_AIG_DETAIL (20 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	DDT DUN ID	NUMBER (40)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	table. Required
	CTUDENTID	AU IN ARER	Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER	table. Required
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
3	STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	table. Required
4	STATE_ETHNIC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Ethnicity Code
5	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
6	GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero
7	STATE_GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level
8	ENTRYDATE	DATE	Entry Date
9	ENTRYCODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Entry Code – E1, R2, etc.
10	STATE_ENTRYCODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Entry Code – E1, R2, etc.
11	EXITDATE	DATE	Exit Date
12	EXITCODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Exit Code – W1, W2, etc.
13	STATE_EXITCODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Exit Code – W1, W2, etc.
14	EXCP_MEMBER_DATE	DATE	
15	DUAL_EXCP	CHAR	Is the student AIG and EC
16	AIG_CODE	CHAR	AIG Code – AM, AR, AG, IG
17	PRIMARY_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Primary Exceptionality
18	SECOND_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Secondary Exceptionality
19	HAS_FATALS	CHAR	Does the report have Fatal Errors
20	RPT_VERSION	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	

S_NC_RPT_ALP_DETAIL (18 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	UID Student Number
4	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Last Name
5	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	First Name
6	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
7	GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero
8	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level
9	STATE_ETHNIC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Ethnicity Code
10	ETHNIC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Ethnicity Description
11	PRIM_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Primary Exceptionality
12	DOB	DATE	Date of Birth
13	AGE	CHAR	Age
14	ENTRYDATE	DATE	Entry Date
15	ENTRYCODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	School Entry Reason
16	ENTRYREASON	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	ALP Entry Reason
17	EXITDATE	DATE	Exit Date
18	HAS_FATALS	CHAR	Does this report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_CFU_DETAIL (28 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	UID Student Number
4	SSN	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	SSN
5	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Last Name
6	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	First Name
7	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
8	GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level with leading zero
9	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level
10	STATE_ETHNIC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Ethnicity Code
11	ETHNIC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Ethnicity Description

		T	1
12	PRIM_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Primary Exceptionality
13	DOB	DATE	Date of Birth
14	DIPLOMA_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	Diploma
			If DIPLOMA_TYPE_CODE equates to "GCER"
15	GRAD_DOC	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	then display "Certificate", otherwise display "Diploma"
16	CAREER_DOC	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
			Date of the student's initial enrollment into
17	ENTRYDATE	DATE	a school containing grades 9-12 in any school
18		VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	301001
10	STATE_ENTRYCODE	VARCHARZ (4 Char)	Date of student's exit date if student has
19	EXITDATE	DATE	withdrawn for each school.
20	STATE_EXITCODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
			Last "completed" grade level - not current
21	ED_ATTAIN	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	grade level and not '99' for graduated.
22	WORKFORCE_DEV	CHAR	No longer collected
20		0.145	Based on Entry Date. "C" if prior to July 1 or
23	NEW_ENROLL	CHAR	"E" if on or after July 1 of the reporting year.
24	CAREER_PLAN	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	No longer collected
25	CAREER_PLAN_DESC	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	No longer collected
			Based on Exit Code. "C" for completer if
			code = W4, or W6 or a "N" for a non-
			completer = W1, W2 or W3 or W7 PR,PRN are promoted, RACD, RADM, RATN, RSTA,
			DEM are retained Blank = Default (means
26	COMPLETER	CHAR	the student is still in school).
			This field will display "Dropout" for any
			student with a W2 Exit Code and a
			populated Dropout Reason. "Transfer
27	SPECIAL_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Withdrawal" for a W1 student and "Death Withdrawal" for a W3 student
	_		
28	HAS_FATALS	CHAR	Does the report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_CLS_DETAIL_1 (26 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	table. Required
			Internal ID to join back to the Schools table.
2	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Section Number
4	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Course Number
5	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	Course Name

			Indicator course is Algebra I as defined by
6	CRSALGEBRAI	NUMBER (1)	the Office of Civil Rights
0	CHOALGEBRAI	NOWIBER (1)	Indicator course is Geometry as defined by
7	CRSGEOMETRY	NUMBER (1)	the Office of Civil Rights
	CHOCEONIETH	NOMBER (1)	Indicator course is Algebra II as defined by
8	CRSALGEBRAII	NUMBER (1)	the Office of Civil Rights
	CHO/IECEDIU III	TOWNSER (1)	Indicator course is Advanced Math as
9	CRSADVMATH	NUMBER (1)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator course is Calculus as defined by the
10	CRSCALCULUS	NUMBER (1)	Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator course is Biology as defined by the
11	CRSBIOLOGY	NUMBER (1)	Office of Civil Rights
		,	Indicator course is Chemistry as defined by
12	CRSCHEMISTRY	NUMBER (1)	the Office of Civil Rights
		,	Indicator course is Chemistry as defined by
13	CRSPHYSICS	NUMBER (1)	the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator course is Advanced Placement (AP)
14	APCOURSE	NUMBER (1)	as defined by the Office of Civil Rights
15	CRSSUBJECTCAT	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Course Subject Category
			Indicator the course section is Algebra I as
16	SECALGEBRAI	NUMBER (1)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator the course section is Geometry as
17	SECGEOMETRY	NUMBER (1)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator the course section is Algebra II as
18	SECALGEBRAII	NUMBER (1)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator the course section is Advanced
19	SECADVMATH	NUMBER (1)	Math as defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator the course section is Calculus as
20	SECCALCULUS	NUMBER (1)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator the course section is Biology as
21	SECBIOLOGY	NUMBER (1)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator the course section is Chemistry as
22	SECCHEMISTRY	NUMBER (1)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator the course section is Chemistry as
23	SECPHYSICS	NUMBER (1)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights
			Indicator the course section is Advanced
	4555571041	AU 10 40 50 (5)	Placement (AP) as defined by the Office of
24	APSECTION	NUMBER (1)	Civil Rights
25	SECSUBJECTCAT	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Course section Subject Category
			Identifier the course section is a single sex
26	SINGLESEX	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	class

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_LEA_DETAIL_1 (52 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	LEANAME	VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	Name of Local Education Agency (LEA) or

Total number of public schools within the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides Full Day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides Full Day PROVIDESKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) Total number of students enrolled with the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides full day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides part day Reschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Provides full day Preschoo				Charter
3 TOTPUBLICSCHOOLS NUMBER (10) Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Total number of students enrolled with the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter Struck (LEA) or Charter Provides Full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Rindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschoo				Total number of public schools within the
4 TOTPUBLICSCHOOLMEMBERSHIP NUMBER (10) Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter 5 TOTSTUDENTSSERVED NUMBER (10) Not used in SY 13/14 6 TOTSTUDENTSIDEAINITEVAL NUMBER (10) Not used in SY 13/14 7 DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has a desegregation order or plan Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has a desegregation order or plan Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fe	3	TOTPUBLICSCHOOLS	NUMBER (10)	
TOTSTUDENTSSERVED NUMBER (10) Not used in SY 13/14				Total number of students enrolled with the
6 TOTSTUDENTSIDEAINITEVAL NUMBER (10) Not used in SY 13/14 1 Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has a desegregation order or plan indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides Kindergarten PROVIDESKG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBE	4	TOTPUBLICSCHOOLMEMBERSHIP	NUMBER (10)	Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter
DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKG NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indic	5	TOTSTUDENTSSERVED	NUMBER (10)	Not used in SY 13/14
DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKG NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indic	6	TOTSTUDENTSIDEAINITEVAL	NUMBER (10)	Not used in SY 13/14
DESEGORDERORPLAN NUMBER (1) or Charter has a desegregation order or plan Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Freschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides				
Record R	7	DESEGORDERORPLAN	NUMBER (1)	
PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Indication the Loc			, ,	
9 PROVIDESKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee	8	PROVIDESKG	NUMBER (1)	or Charter provides Kindergarten
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee PROVIDESKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee				
or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a partial fee PROVIDESKGFULLDAYPARTCHG Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten	9	PROVIDESKGFULLDAY	NUMBER (1)	or Charter provides full day Kindergarten
PROVIDESKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local E				
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER				
or Charter provides full day Kindergarten for a full fee PROVIDESKGPARTDAY	10	PROVIDESKGFULLDAYPARTCHG	NUMBER (1)	-
11 PROVIDESKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) a full fee				
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)			AU IN ARER (4)	
12 PROVIDESKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) Or Charter provides part day Kindergarten Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Indication the Local Education	11	PROVIDESKGFULLDAYFULLCHG	NUMBER (1)	
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee	12	DDG//IDEC//CDADTDAY	NUMBER (4)	= :::::
or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee	12	PROVIDESKGPARTDAY	NOMBER (1)	
13 PROVIDESKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) for a partial fee				• ,
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee	12	DBO//IDESKGDARTDAVBARTCHG	NI IMBER (1)	
or Charter provides part day Kindergarten for a full fee PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG	13	FROVIDESKGFARTDATFARTERIO	NOWIDER (1)	•
14 PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) for a full fee 15 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY NUMBER (1) or Charter provides full day Preschool 16 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee 17 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee 18 PROVIDESPREKGPULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool 19 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee 19 Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee 19 Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)				= :::::
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)	14	PROVIDESKGPARTDAYFULLCHG	NUMBER (1)	
15 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY 16 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG 17 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG 18 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG 19 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) Or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)				
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)	15	PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAY	NUMBER (1)	
16 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) partial fee 17 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) full fee 18 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee 19 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) partial fee			, ,	
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)				or Charter provides full day Preschool for a
or Charter provides full day Preschool for a full fee 17 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG 18 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee 19 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)	16	PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYPARTCHG	NUMBER (1)	partial fee
17 PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) full fee 18 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) 19 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee 19 Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee 19 Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)				Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)				
18 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY NUMBER (1) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)	17	PROVIDESPREKGFULLDAYFULLCHG	NUMBER (1)	
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee NUMBER (1) partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)				
or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee NUMBER (1) or Charter provides part day Preschool for a partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)	18	PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAY	NUMBER (1)	• • • •
19 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYPARTCHG NUMBER (1) partial fee Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)				
Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)	10	DDOVIDECDDERCDARTDAYDARTCUC	NUMBED (4)	
	19	PROVIDESPRENGPARTDAYPARTCHG	MOINIREK (1)	•
TOI CHAILEI DIOVIDES DALL DAV PRESCIDIOLIDICA				
20 PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAYFULLCHG NUMBER (1) full fee	20	PROVIDESPREKGPARTDAVELILLCHG	NUMBER (1)	
Indication all students within the Local	20	THOUBLISH NEROPARTIDATFOLLCHIS	MOMINER (T)	
Education Agency (LEA) or Charter are				
21 PREKGELIGALL NUMBER (1) eligible for Preschool	21	PREKGELIGALL	NUMBER (1)	_ , , ,
				Indication Exceptional Children (EC) students
within the Local Education Agency (LEA) or				
22 PREKGELIGIDEA NUMBER (1) Charter are eligible for Preschool	22	PREKGELIGIDEA	NUMBER (1)	

			Indication students in Title I schools within
			the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter
23	PREKGELIGTITLEI	NUMBER (1)	are eligible for Preschool
			Indication students from low income
			families within the Local Education Agency
24	PREKGELIGLOWINCOME	NUMBER (1)	(LEA) or Charter are eligible for Preschool
25	PREKGELIGOTHER	NUMBER (1)	Not used
26	PREKGELIGOTHERCOMMENT	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Not used
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter provides Early Childhood services
27	PREKG0TO2	NUMBER (1)	to students age two or less
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter provides Preschool to students
28	PREKG3TO5	NUMBER (1)	ages three through five
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter provides Early Childhood services
20	DDEWGA CENIONIDE ACTOS	AU IN ARER (4)	to non-Exceptional Children (EC) students
29	PREKGAGENONIDEA0TO2	NUMBER (1)	ages two or less
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
20	DDEKCACENIONIDE 43	NUINADED (1)	or Charter provides Preschool to non-
30	PREKGAGENONIDEA3	NUMBER (1)	Exceptional Children (EC) students age three
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides Preschool to non-
31	PREKGAGENONIDEA4	NUMBER (1)	Exceptional Children (EC) students age four
31	FRERGAGENONIDEA4	NOMBER (1)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter provides Preschool to non-
32	PREKGAGENONIDEA5	NUMBER (1)	Exceptional Children (EC) students age five
<u> </u>	T NENO/ (GENOTINGE/ IS	TOWNER (1)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter provides Preschool to Exceptional
33	PREKGAGEIDEAONLY	NUMBER (1)	Children (EC) students only
34	HARASSPOLICYSEX	NUMBER (1)	Not used
35	HARASSPOLICYRACEORNATL	NUMBER (1)	Not used
36	HARASSPOLICYDISABILITY	NUMBER (1)	Not used
30	HARASSFOLICIDISABILITI	NOMBER (1)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter has a written policy or policies
			prohibiting harassment or bullying on the
			basis of sex, race, color, national origin or
37	HARASSPOLICY	NUMBER (1)	disability
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter has a web link to the written
			policy or policies prohibiting harassment or
			bullying on the basis of sex, race, color,
38	HARASSPOLICYHASLINK	NUMBER (1)	national origin or disability
			Web link to the Local Education Agency
			(LEA) or Charter written policy or policies
			prohibiting harassment or bullying on the
			basis of sex, race, color, national origin or
39	HARASSPOLICYLINK	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	disability

40	PART1LEACOMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Not used
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter has a Civil Rights Coordinator on
41	CIVILRIGHTSCOORDINATORGEND	NUMBER (1)	the basis of gender
			Name of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the
42	CIVILRIGHTSNAMEGEND	VARCHAR2 (135 Char)	basis of gender
			Email address of the Civil Rights Coordinator
43	CIVILRIGHTSEMAILGEND	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	on the basis of gender
			Phone number of the Civil Rights
44	CIVILRIGHTSPHONEGEND	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	Coordinator on the basis of gender
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter has a Civil Rights Coordinator on
45	CIVILRIGHTSCOORDINATORRACE	NUMBER (1)	the basis of race
			Name of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the
46	CIVILRIGHTSNAMERACE	VARCHAR2 (135 Char)	basis of race
			Email address of the Civil Rights Coordinator
47	CIVILRIGHTSEMAILRACE	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	on the basis of race
			Phone number of the Civil Rights
48	CIVILRIGHTSPHONERACE	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	Coordinator on the basis of race
			Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA)
			or Charter has a Civil Rights Coordinator on
49	CIVILRIGHTSCOORDINATORDSBL	NUMBER (1)	the basis of disability
			Name of the Civil Rights Coordinator on the
50	CIVILRIGHTSNAMEDSBL	VARCHAR2 (135 Char)	basis of disability
			Email address of the Civil Rights Coordinator
51	CIVILRIGHTSEMAILDSBL	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	on the basis of disability
			Phone number of the Civil Rights
52	CIVILRIGHTSPHONEDSBL	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	Coordinator on the basis of disability

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_LEA_DETAIL_2 (5 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	LEANAME	VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	Name of the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter
3	DISTANCELEARNING	NUMBER (1)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter has students enrolled in distance learning course
4	PROVIDESGEDPREPPROG	NUMBER (1)	Indication the Local Education Agency (LEA) or Charter provides a General Education Diploma (GED) program
5	PART2LEACOMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Not used

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_SCH_DETAIL_1 (63 Elements)

" PS Field/Column Name Data Type Description		#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
--	--	---	----------------------	-----------	-------------

			Internal ID to join back to the DDT DIM
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Schools table. Required
3	SCHOOLNAME	VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	Name of school
4	PROVIDESPREKG	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides Preschool
5	PROVIDESKG	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides Kindergarten
6	PROVIDESGRADE1	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides first grade
7	PROVIDESGRADE2	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides second grade
8	PROVIDESGRADE3	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides third grade
9	PROVIDESGRADE4	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides fourth grade
10	PROVIDESGRADE5	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides fifth grade
11	PROVIDESGRADE6	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides sixth grade
12	PROVIDESGRADE7	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides seventh grade
13	PROVIDESGRADE8	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides eighth grade
14	PROVIDESGRADE9	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides ninth grade
15	PROVIDESGRADE10	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides tenth grade
16	PROVIDESGRADE11	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides eleventh grade
17	PROVIDESGRADE12	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides twelfth grade
18	PROVIDESUNGRADED	NUMBER (1)	Indication school has ungraded students
			Indication school has non-Exceptional
19	HASNONIDEAPRESCHSTUAGE3	NUMBER (1)	Children (EC) students age three enrolled in preschool
			Indication school has non-Exceptional
20	HASNONIDEAPRESCHSTUAGE4	NUMBER (1)	Children (EC) students age four enrolled in preschool
20	HASNONIDEAPRESCHSTUAGE4	NOWIDER (1)	Indication school has non-Exceptional
			Children (EC) students age five enrolled in
21	HASNONIDEAPRESCHSTUAGE5	NUMBER (1)	preschool Indication the school's primary focus are
22	FORSTUDENTDISABILITIES	NUMBER (1)	students who are Exceptional Children (EC)
23	MAGNETSCHOOLORPROGRAM	NUMBER (1)	Indication the school has a Magnet Program
24	CHARTERSCHOOL	NUMBER (1)	Indication the school is a Charter school
25	ALTERNATIVESCHOOL	NUMBER (1)	Indication the school is an alternative school
			Indication the school is an alternative school
26	ALTERNATIVESCHOOLACADEMIC	NUMBER (1)	for students with academic difficulties Indication the school is an alternative school
27	ALTERNATIVESCHOOLDISCIPLINE	NUMBER (1)	for students with discipline problems
28	ALTERNATIVESCHOOLOTHER	NUMBER (1)	Not used
29	ABILITYGROUPEDMATHERLA	NUMBER (1)	
30	ALLMAGNETONLY	NUMBER (1)	Indication that all students participate in the Magnet school program

		1	In disable a skill and a skill
			Indication students at school are enrolled in
31	HASCIETEDTALENTEDSTLIDENTS	NUMBER (1)	Academically or Intellectually Gifted (AIG)
31	HASGIFTEDTALENTEDSTUDENTS	NOWBER (1)	programs Total number of Algebra I classes as defined
32	NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	_
32	NUMCLASSESALGEBRAI	NUMBER (10)	by the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) at school
			Total number of Geometry classes as
33	NUMCLASSESGEOMETRY	NUMBER (10)	defined by the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) at school
33	NOIVICLASSESGEOIVIETRY	NUMBER (10)	Total number of Algebra II classes as defined
34	NUMCLASSESALGEBRAII	NUMBER (10)	by the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) at school
34	NOIVICEASSESALGEBRAII	NOWIDER (10)	Total number of Advanced Math classes as
			defined by the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) at
35	NUMCLASSESADVMATH	NUMBER (10)	school
33	NOTIFICASSESADVIVIATIT	NOWIDER (10)	Total number of Calculus classes as defined
36	NUMCLASSESCALCULUS	NUMBER (10)	by the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) at school
30	THO WICE ROSES OF RECOEDS	NONBER (10)	Total number of Biology classes as defined
37	NUMCLASSESBIOLOGY	NUMBER (10)	by the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) at school
37	NOWICE (SSESSIOES CI	NONBER (10)	Total number of Chemistry classes as
			defined by the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) at
38	NUMCLASSESCHEMISTRY	NUMBER (10)	school
		110111211 (20)	Total number of Physics classes as defined
39	NUMCLASSESPHYSICS	NUMBER (10)	by the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) at school
		- (- /	Indication students are enrolled in an
40	HASIBDIPLOMASTUDENTS	NUMBER (1)	International Baccalaureate (IB) program
			Indication students are enrolled in Advanced
41	HASAPSTUDENTS	NUMBER (1)	Placement (AP) courses
			Total number of Advanced Placement (AP)
42	NUMCOURSESAP	NUMBER (10)	classes at school
			Indication school allows students to self-
			select to participate in Advanced Placement
43	SELFPARTICIPATEAP	NUMBER (1)	(AP) courses
			Indication school has students enrolled in
44	HASAPMATHSTUDENTS	NUMBER (1)	Advanced Placement (AP) math courses
			Indication school has students enrolled in
45	HASAPSCIENCESTUDENTS	NUMBER (1)	Advanced Placement (AP) science courses
			Indication school has students enrolled in
			Advanced Placement (AP) courses other
46	HASAPOTHERSTUDENTS	NUMBER (1)	than math and science
47	SINGLESEXCLASSESINCOED	NUMBER (1)	Indication school single-sex academic classes
			Indication school has students enrolled in
48	HASSINGLESEXCLASSSTUDENTS	NUMBER (1)	single-sex academic classes
			Indication school has male students enrolled
			in a single-sex Algebra I, Geometry, or
49	SINGLESEXMALGGEOM	NUMBER (6)	Algebra II class
			Indication school has male students enrolled
			in a single-sex math classes other than
50	SINGLESEXMOTHERMATH	NUMBER (6)	Algebra I, Geometry, or Algebra II class
			Indication school has male students enrolled
51	SINGLESEXMSCIENCE	NUMBER (6)	in a single-sex science class
52	SINGLESEXMLANGARTS	NUMBER (6)	Indication school has male students enrolled

			in a single-sex language arts class
53	SINGLESEXMOTHER	NUMBER (6)	Indication school has male students enrolled in a single-sex class other than math, science and language arts classes
33	Singlestanionien	Nomber (6)	Indication school has female students
			enrolled in a single-sex Algebra I, Geometry,
54	SINGLESEXFALGGEOM	NUMBER (6)	or Algebra II class
			Indication school has female students
			enrolled in a single-sex math classes other
55	SINGLESEXFOTHERMATH	NUMBER (6)	than Algebra I, Geometry, or Algebra II class
			Indication school has female students
56	SINGLESEXFSCIENCE	NUMBER (6)	enrolled in a single-sex science class
			Indication school has female students
57	SINGLESEXFLANGARTS	NUMBER (6)	enrolled in a single-sex language arts class
			Indication school has female students
			enrolled in a single-sex class other than
58	SINGLESEXFOTHER	NUMBER (6)	math, science and language arts classes
59	PART1SCHOOLCOMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Not used
			Code that describes the characteristics of
			the school's ungraded student population –
			Mainly elementary school age students,
			Middle school age students, High school age
			students, Elementary and Middle school age
			students, Middle and High school age
			students, Elementary, Middle and High
60	UNGRADEDCHARACTERISTIC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	school age students
			Indication school has students enrolled in
61	DUALCREDIT	NUMBER (1)	dual credit courses
			Indication school has Law Enforcement
62	LAWENFORCEMENTOFFICERS	NUMBER (1)	Officers
63	PROVIDESGRADE13	NUMBER (1)	Indication school provides thirteenth grade

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_SCH_DETAIL_2 (66 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Schools table. Required
3	SCHOOLNAME	VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	Name of school
4	PROVIDESPREKG	NUMBER (1)	
5	PROVIDESKG	NUMBER (1)	
6	PROVIDESGRADE1	NUMBER (1)	
7	PROVIDESGRADE2	NUMBER (1)	
8	PROVIDESGRADE3	NUMBER (1)	

9	PROVIDESGRADE4	NUMBER (1)
10	PROVIDESGRADE5	NUMBER (1)
11	PROVIDESGRADE6	NUMBER (1)
12	PROVIDESGRADE7	NUMBER (1)
13	PROVIDESGRADE8	NUMBER (1)
14	PROVIDESGRADE9	NUMBER (1)
15	PROVIDESGRADE10	NUMBER (1)
16	PROVIDESGRADE11	NUMBER (1)
17	PROVIDESGRADE12	NUMBER (1)
18	PROVIDESUNGRADED	NUMBER (1)
19	HASCREDITRECOVERYSTUDENTS	NUMBER (1)
20	HASRETAINEDINGRADEKG	NUMBER (1)
21	HASRETAINEDINGRADE1	NUMBER (1)
22	HASRETAINEDINGRADE2	NUMBER (1)
23	HASRETAINEDINGRADE3	NUMBER (1)
24	HASRETAINEDINGRADE4	NUMBER (1)
25	HASRETAINEDINGRADE5	NUMBER (1)
26	HASRETAINEDINGRADE6	NUMBER (1)
27	HASRETAINEDINGRADE7	NUMBER (1)
28	HASRETAINEDINGRADE8	NUMBER (1)
29	HASRETAINEDINGRADE9	NUMBER (1)
30	HASRETAINEDINGRADE10	NUMBER (1)
31	HASRETAINEDINGRADE11	NUMBER (1)
32	HASRETAINEDINGRADE12	NUMBER (1)
33	PROVIDESINTERSCHATHLETICS	NUMBER (1)
34	NUMINTERSCHSPORTSMALE	NUMBER (6)
35	NUMINTERSCHSPORTSFEMALE	NUMBER (6)
36	NUMINTERSCHSPORTSTOTAL	NUMBER (6)
37	NUMINTERSCHTEAMSMALE	NUMBER (6)
38	NUMINTERSCHTEAMSFEMALE	NUMBER (6)
39	NUMINTERSCHTEAMSTOTAL	NUMBER (6)
40	NUMINTERSCHPRTCPTSMALE	NUMBER (6)
41	NUMINTERSCHPRTCPTSFEMALE	NUMBER (6)
42	NUMINTERSCHPRTCPTSTOTAL	NUMBER (6)
43	CORPORALPUNISHMENT	NUMBER (1)
44	NUMALLEGHARASSSEX	NUMBER (6)

45	NUMALLEGHARASSRACE	NUMBER (6)
46	NUMALLEGHARASSDISABILITY	NUMBER (6)
47	NUMNONDISABLEMECHRESTR	NUMBER (6)
48	NUMNONDISABLEPHYSRESTR	NUMBER (6)
49	NUMNONDISABLESECLUSION	NUMBER (6)
50	NUMIDEAMECHRESTR	NUMBER (6)
51	NUMIDEAPHYSRESTR	NUMBER (6)
52	NUMIDEASECLUSION	NUMBER (6)
53	NUMSEC504MECHRESTR	NUMBER (6)
54	NUMSEC504PHYSRESTR	NUMBER (6)
55	NUMSEC504SECLUSION	NUMBER (6)
56	JUSTICEFACILTYPE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
57	JUSTICETOTREGSCHDAYS	NUMBER (6)
58	JUSTICETOTHRSWEEKEDUPROG	NUMBER (6)
59	JUSTICETOTSTULT15DAYS	NUMBER (6)
60	JUSTICETOTSTU15TO30DAYS	NUMBER (6)
61	JUSTICETOTSTU31TO90DAYS	NUMBER (6)
62	JUSTICETOTSTU91TO180DAYS	NUMBER (6)
63	JUSTICETOTSTUMT180DAYS	NUMBER (6)
64	PART2SCHOOLCOMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)
65	PROVIDESGRADE13	NUMBER (1)
66	HASRETAINEDINGRADE13	NUMBER (1)

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_SCH_SELECT (2 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	table. Required
			Internal ID to join back to the Schools table.
2	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (10)	Required

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_STU_AGGR (20 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	AGGR_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Required
3	CAT_1_NUM	NUMBER (6)	Required

	T		
4	CAT_1_NAME	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
5	CAT_2_NUM	NUMBER (6)	Required
6	CAT_2_NAME	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
7	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	Required
8	SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (300 Char)	
9	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Required
10	HISPANIC_LATINO	NUMBER (6)	
11	AMER_IND_ALASKAN	NUMBER (6)	
12	ASIAN	NUMBER (6)	
13	HAWAIIAN_PAC_ISLANDER	NUMBER (6)	
14	BLACK	NUMBER (6)	
15	WHITE	NUMBER (6)	
16	MULTI_RACIAL	NUMBER (6)	
17	ALL_RACES	NUMBER (6)	
18	IDEA	NUMBER (6)	
19	SEC_504_ONLY	NUMBER (6)	
20	LEP	NUMBER (6)	

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_STU_DETAIL_1 (27 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	STUDENTDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
4	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (10)	
5	AGE	NUMBER (6)	
6	GRADELEVEL	NUMBER (6)	
7	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
8	ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
9	IDEA	NUMBER (1)	
10	SECTION504	NUMBER (1)	
11	LEPQUALIFIED	NUMBER (1)	
12	LEPPROGRAM	NUMBER (1)	
13	GIFTEDTALENTED	NUMBER (1)	
14	ENROLLEDALGEBRAI	NUMBER (1)	

15	ENROLLEDGEOMETRY	NUMBER (1)
16	ENROLLEDALGEBRAII	NUMBER (1)
17	ENROLLEDADVMATH	NUMBER (1)
18	ENROLLEDCALCULUS	NUMBER (1)
19	ENROLLEDBIOLOGY	NUMBER (1)
20	ENROLLEDCHEMISTRY	NUMBER (1)
21	ENROLLEDPHYSICS	NUMBER (1)
22	ENROLLEDIBDIPLOMAPROGRAM	NUMBER (1)
23	ENROLLEDAP	NUMBER (1)
24	ENROLLEDAPMATH	NUMBER (1)
25	ENROLLEDAPSCIENCE	NUMBER (1)
26	ENROLLEDAPOTHER	NUMBER (1)
27	ENROLLEDSINGLESEX	NUMBER (1)

S_NC_RPT_CRDC_STU_DETAIL_2 (54 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	STUDENTDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
4	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (10)	
5	AGE	NUMBER (6)	
6	GRADELEVEL	NUMBER (6)	
7	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
8	ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
9	IDEA	NUMBER (1)	
10	SECTION504	NUMBER (1)	
11	LEPQUALIFIED	NUMBER (1)	
12	LEPPROGRAM	NUMBER (1)	
13	ENROLLEDDISTLEARNPROG	NUMBER (1)	
14	ENROLLEDGEDPREPPROG	NUMBER (1)	
15	HSECREDFROMGEDPROG	NUMBER (1)	
16	PASSEDALGEBRAI	NUMBER (1)	
17	ATTEMPTEDACT	NUMBER (1)	
18	ATTEMPTEDSAT	NUMBER (1)	

19	ENROLLEDAPCOURSE	NUMBER (1)
20	ATTEMPTEDAPEXAM	NUMBER (1)
21	APEXAMQUALIFIEDSCORE	NUMBER (1)
22	ABSENT15ORMOREDAYS	NUMBER (1)
23	RETAINEDINGRADEKG	NUMBER (1)
24	RETAINEDINGRADE1	NUMBER (1)
25	RETAINEDINGRADE2	NUMBER (1)
26	RETAINEDINGRADE3	NUMBER (1)
27	RETAINEDINGRADE4	NUMBER (1)
28	RETAINEDINGRADE5	NUMBER (1)
29	RETAINEDINGRADE6	NUMBER (1)
30	RETAINEDINGRADE7	NUMBER (1)
31	RETAINEDINGRADE8	NUMBER (1)
32	RETAINEDINGRADE9	NUMBER (1)
33	RETAINEDINGRADE10	NUMBER (1)
34	RETAINEDINGRADE11	NUMBER (1)
35	RETAINEDINGRADE12	NUMBER (1)
36	NUMINSCHSUSPENSIONS	NUMBER (6)
37	NUMOUTOFSCHSUSPENSIONS	NUMBER (6)
38	COPORALPUNISHMENT	NUMBER (1)
39	EXPULSIONS	NUMBER (1)
40	EXPULSIONSEDUSERVICE	NUMBER (1)
41	EXPULSIONSNOEDUSERVICE	NUMBER (1)
42	EXPULSIONSZEROTOLERANCE	NUMBER (1)
43	REFERREDLAWENFORCEMENT	NUMBER (1)
44	SCHOOLRELATEDARREST	NUMBER (1)
45	HARASSEDSEX	NUMBER (1)
46	HARASSEDRACE	NUMBER (1)
47	HARASSEDDISABILITY	NUMBER (1)
48	HARASSDISCSEX	NUMBER (1)
49	HARASSDISCRACE	NUMBER (1)
50	HARASSDISCDISABILITY	NUMBER (1)
51	RESTRAINTMECHANICAL	NUMBER (1)
52	RESTRAINTPHYSICAL	NUMBER (1)
53	SECLUSION	NUMBER (1)
54	RETAINEDINGRADE13	NUMBER (1)

S_NC_RPT_DISC_ACTION (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INCIDENT_ID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID generated. Required
3	ACTION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Numerical code of Action
4	ACTION_DESC	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	Action Description
5	VICTIM_ID	NUMBER (10)	
6	VICTIM_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Victim Type – Student, Staff, Other, etc
7	OFFENDER_ID	NUMBER (10)	
8	OFFENDER_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Offender Type – Student, Staff, Other, etc
9	DURATION_DAYS	NUMBER (10)	
10	DURATION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
11	ACTION_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	
12	HAS_FATALS	CHAR	Does the report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_DISC_ACTIONDTL_TBL (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	·
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	INCIDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	Incident Number
6	OFFENSE_DATE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Date of Offense
7	STUDENT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student Name
8	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	UID Student Number
9	ACTION_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
10	ACTION_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	

S_NC_RPT_DISC_ACTIONSUMM_TBL (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INSTANCE ID	NUMBER (10)	

3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	SHORT_OSS	NUMBER (5)	Number of days short term suspended
6	LONG_OSS	NUMBER (5)	Number of days long term suspended
7	EXPULSION	NUMBER (5)	
8	ISS	NUMBER (5)	
9	CORPORAL_PUNISHMENT	NUMBER (5)	

S_NC_RPT_DISC_BEHAVIOR (8 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INCIDENT_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	BEHAVIOR_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
4	BEHAVIOR_DESC	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	
5	OFFENDER_ID	NUMBER (10)	
6	OFFENDER_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Offender Type – Student, Staff, Other, etc
7	BEHAVIOR_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	
8	HAS_FATALS	CHAR (1 Char)	Does the report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_DISC_CRIMEDTL_TBL (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	INCIDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	Incident Number
6	OFFENSE_DATE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Date of the Offense
7	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	UID Student Number
8	OFFENDER_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
9	OFFENSE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	

S_NC_RPT_DISC_CRIMESUMM_TBL (21 Elements)

		•	
#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description

			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	AR_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
6	AW_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
7	AP_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
8	BT_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
9	BS_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
10	D_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
11	K_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
12	PA_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
13	PF_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
14	PS_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
15	PW_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
16	R_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
17	RW_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
18	SA_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
19	SO_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
20	IM_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
21	SCHOOL_TOTAL	NUMBER (5)	

S_NC_RPT_DISC_IMPERDTL_TBL (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	toorer required
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	INCIDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	Incident Number
6	AVERSIVE_PROCED	NUMBER (10)	
7	ILLEGAL_PHYRESTR	NUMBER (10)	
8	ILLEGAL_MECHRESTR	NUMBER (10)	
9	ILLEGAL_SECLUSION	NUMBER (10)	

S_NC_RPT_DISC_IMPERSUMM_TBL (8 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	AVERSIVE_PROCED	NUMBER (10)	
6	ILLEGAL_PHYRESTR	NUMBER (10)	
7	ILLEGAL_MECHRESTR	NUMBER (10)	
8	ILLEGAL_SECLUSION	NUMBER (10)	

S_NC_RPT_DISC_INCIDENTDTL_TBL (88 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	LEA_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	LEA Name
6	SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	School Name
7	INCIDENT_DATE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Date of Incident
8	INCIDENT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Incident Number
9	OFFENDER_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
10	OFFENDER_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
11	OFFENDER_ID	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	
12	OFFENDER_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
13	GENDER	CHAR (10 Char)	
14	ETHNICITY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
15	ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
16	GRADE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
17	BIRTHDATE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
18	AGE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
19	EC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
20	EC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
21	OFFENDER_504	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	
22	OFFENDER_LEP	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	

23	BEHAVIOR1_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
24	BEHAVIOR1_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
25	BEHAVIOR1_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
26	BEHAVIOR2_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
27	BEHAVIOR2_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
28	BEHAVIOR2_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
29	BEHAVIOR3_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
30	BEHAVIOR3_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
31	BEHAVIOR3_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
32	BEHAVIOR4_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
33	BEHAVIOR4_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
34	BEHAVIOR4_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
35	BEHAVIOR5_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
36	BEHAVIOR5_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
37	BEHAVIOR5_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
38	WEAPON1_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
39	WEAPON1_DESC	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
40	WEAPON2_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
41	WEAPON2_DESC	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
42	ACTION1_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
43	ACTION1_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
44	ACTION1_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
45	ACTION1_DUR_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
46	ACTION1_DUR_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
47	ACTION2_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
48	ACTION2_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
49	ACTION2_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
50	ACTION2_DUR_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
51	ACTION2_DUR_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
52	ACTION3_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
53	ACTION3_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
54	ACTION3_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
55	ACTION3_DUR_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
56	ACTION3_DUR_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
57	ACTION4_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
58	ACTION4_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)

59	ACTION4_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
60	ACTION4_DUR_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
61	ACTION4_DUR_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
62	ACTION5_CATEGORY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
63	ACTION5_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
64	ACTION5_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)
65	ACTION5_DUR_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
66	ACTION5_DUR_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
67	ISS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
68	ENALP	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
69	STS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
70	LTS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
71	LTS_REMYEAR	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
72	LT365	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
73	EXP_DATA	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
74	ISS_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
75	OSS_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
76	VICTIM_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
77	VICTIM_DESC	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)
78	VICTIM_ID	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)
79	VICTIM_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
80	VICTIM_GENDER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
81	VICTIM_ETH_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
82	VICTIM_ETH	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
83	VICTIM_EC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)
84	VICTIM_EC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)
85	VICTIM_504	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)
86	VICTIM_LEP	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)
87	VICTIM_OFF_TRANS	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)
88	VICTIM_ACCP_TRANS	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)

S_NC_RPT_DISC_OBJECTS (7 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INCIDENT_ID	NUMBER (10)	

3	OBJECT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
4	OBJECT_DESC	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	
5	OFFENDER_ID	NUMBER (10)	
6	OFFENDER_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Offender Type – Student, Staff, Other, etc
7	HAS_FATALS	CHAR (1 Char)	Does the report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_DISC_OFFENDER (19 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INCIDENT_ID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	INCIDENT_DATE	DATE	Date of Incident
4	OFFENDER_STATE_RPT_FLAG	CHAR (1 Char)	
5	OFFENDER_ID	NUMBER (10)	
6	OFFENDER_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Offender Type – Student, Staff, Other, etc
7	OFFENDER_LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Offender Last Name
8	OFFENDER_FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Offender First Name
9	OFFENDER_STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Offender UID Student Number
10	OFFENDER_GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Offender Grade Level
11	OFFENDER_STATE_GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Offender Grade Level – with leading zero
12	OFFENDER_GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Offender Gender
13	OFFENDER_STATE_ETHNIC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Offender Ethnicity Code
14	OFFENDER_ETHNIC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Offender Ethnicity Description
15	OFFENDER_BIRTH_DATE	DATE	Offender Date of Birth
16	OFFENDER_AGE	NUMBER (5)	Offender Age
17	OFFENDER_EC	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Offender EC
18	OFFENDER_STATE_RPT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
19	HAS_FATALS	CHAR (1 Char)	Does the report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_DISC_TRANSDTL_TBL (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	STUDENT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Student Name

6	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	UID Student Number
7	INCIDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	Incident Number
8	VICOFF_TRANSFER	NUMBER (10)	Victim offered a transfer
9	VICNOTOFF_TRANSFER	NUMBER (10)	Victim not offered a transfer
10	VICACCEPTED_TRANSFER	NUMBER (10)	Victim accepted transfer
11	VICDECL_TRANFEROFFER	NUMBER (10)	Victim declined transfer
12	NOAVALIABLE_TRANSFER	NUMBER (10)	Transfer not available

S_NC_RPT_DISC_TRANSSUMM_TBL (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	VICOFF_TRANSFER	NUMBER (10)	Victim offered a transfer
6	VICNOTOFF_TRANSFER	NUMBER (10)	Victim not offered a transfer
7	VICACCEPTED_TRANSFER	NUMBER (10)	Victim accepted transfer
8	VICDECL_TRANFEROFFER	NUMBER (10)	Victim declined transfer
9	NOAVALIABLE_TRANSFER	NUMBER (10)	Transfer not available

S_NC_RPT_DISC_VCRIMESUMM_TBL (14 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	AR_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
6	AW_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
7	D_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
8	K_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
9	R_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
10	RW_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
11	SA_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
12	SO_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	

13	IM_COUNT	NUMBER (5)	
14	SCHOOL_TOTAL	NUMBER (5)	

S_NC_RPT_DISC_VICTIM (6 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INCIDENT_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	INCIDENT_DATE	DATE	Date of the Incident
4	VICTIM_ID	NUMBER (10)	
5	VICTIM_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Victim Type – Student, Staff, Other, etc
6	VICTIM_STATE_RPT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	

S_NC_RPT_DROP_DETAIL (33 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	School Name
4	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Last Name
5	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	First Name
6	STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	UID student number
7	PREF_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
8	GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero
9	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level
10	WITHDRAWAL_AGE	CHAR (2 Char)	Age at time of withdrawal
11	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
12	STATE_ETHNIC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Ethnicity Code
13	ETHNIC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Ethnicity Description
14	PRIM_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Primary Exceptionality
15	AIG_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	AIG Exceptionality
16	EXITDATE	DATE	Withdrawal Date
17	EXITCODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Withdrawal Code – W1, W2, etc.
18	STATE_EXITCODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Withdrawal Code – W1, W2, etc.
19	DROPOUT_REASON	VARCHAR2 (7 Char)	Reason for Dropout Code

20	DROPOUT_REASON_DESC	VARCHAR2 (7 Char)	Reason for Dropout Description
21	VERIFIED_DROPOUT	CHAR (1 Char)	Verified Dropout
22	MATCH_LEA_NUM	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Found a matching student LEA Number
23	MATCH_LEA_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Found a matching student LEA Name
24	MATCH_SCHOOL_NUM	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Found a matching student School Number
25	MATCH_SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Found a matching student School Name
26	MATCH_SCHOOL_PHONE	VARCHAR2 (31 Char)	Found a matching student School Phone
27	MATCH_ENROL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Found a matching student Enroll Code
28	MATCH_EXIT_DATE	DATE	
29	MATCH_EXIT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
30	MATCH_ENROL_DATE	DATE	
31	LEA_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	LEA Name
32	SCHOOL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	School Number
33	HAS_FATALS	CHAR (1 Char)	Does the report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_GDV_DETAIL (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	UID Student Number
4	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Last Name
5	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	First Name
6	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
7	GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero
8	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level
9	STATE_ETHNIC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Ethnicity Code
10	ETHNIC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Ethnicity Description
11	COURSE_OF_STUDY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	FRC
12	GRAD_DOC	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Diploma or Certificate
13	COURSE_CLASSIF	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Mid-Year, Summer, etc.
14	POST_GRAD_INT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Post-Graduation Intention
15	GRAD_DATE	DATE	Graduation Date
16	HAS_FATALS	CHAR (1 Char)	Does the report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_GRS_SUMMARY (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	PMR_COLLECTION	NUMBER	Number of times report ran
3	PMR_INTERVAL	NUMBER	PMR Month
4	STATE_GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero
5	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
6	STATE_SCHOOL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	School Number
7	SCHOOL_MONTH_BEGIN_DATE	DATE	School month begin date
8	SCHOOL_MONTH_END_DATE	DATE	School month end date
9	COUNT_I	NUMBER (10)	Number of American Indian students
10	COUNT_A	NUMBER (10)	Number of Asian students
11	COUNT_B	NUMBER (10)	Number of Black students
12	COUNT_H	NUMBER (10)	Number of Hispanic students
13	COUNT_C	NUMBER (10)	Number of White students
14	COUNT_P	NUMBER (10)	Number of Pacific Islander
15	COUNT_M	NUMBER (10)	Number of Two or More race students
16	COUNT_NP	NUMBER (10)	

S_NC_RPT_PMR_DETAIL (32 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	PMR_COLLECTION	NUMBER	Number of times report ran
3	PMR_INTERVAL	NUMBER	PMR Month
4	SCHOOL_MONTH_BEGIN_DATE	DATE	School month begin date
5	SCHOOL_MONTH_END_DATE	DATE	School month end date
6	PMR_DURATION	NUMBER	Number of days for each PMR month
7	STUDENTID	NUMBER	Sequential number generated by the application, but uniqueness in the table is not guaranteed.
8	STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	UID Student Number
9	ADMISSION_STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	MST1, VST1, etc.
10	STATE_ETHNIC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Ethnicity Code
11	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
12	GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level
13	STATE_GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero

		T	
14	ENTRYDATE	DATE	Entry Date
15	ENTRYCODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Entry Code – E1, R1, etc.
16	STATE_ENTRYCODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Entry Code – E1, R1, etc.
17	EXITDATE	DATE	Withdrawal Date
18	EXITCODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Withdrawal Code – W1, W2, etc.
19	STATE_EXITCODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Withdrawal Code – W1, W2, etc.
20	STU_MMBR_LASTDAY_NVIO	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
21	STU_MMBR_LASTDAY_VIO	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
22	ATT_MEMBERSHIP_NVIO	NUMBER	Attendance Membership not in Violation
23	ATT_MEMBERSHIO_VIO	NUMBER	Attendance Membership in Violation
24	DAILY_PRESENT	NUMBER	Days present
25	DAILY_NON_1H_ABS	NUMBER	
26	DAILY_1H_ABS	NUMBER	
27	ADA_VALUE	NUMBER	
28	ADM_VALUE	NUMBER	
29	TRACK	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
30	ORIG_ENTRYCODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
31	E1_CARRY_FORWARD	CHAR (1 Char)	
32	HAS_FATALS	CHAR (1 Char)	Does the report have Fatal Errors

S_NC_RPT_PMR_STUCLASS_MIN (6 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
3	PMR_COLLECTION	NUMBER	Number of times report ran
4	PMR_INTERVAL	NUMBER	PMR Month
5	STUDENTID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
6	SECTION_MINUTES	NUMBER (10)	Number of minutes in a section

S_NC_RPT_PMR_SUMMARY (26 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	PMR_COLLECTION	NUMBER	Number of times report ran

3	PMR_INTERVAL	NUMBER	PMR Month
4	STATE_GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero
5	ADMISSION_STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	MST1, VST1, etc.
6	PMR_DURATION	NUMBER	Number of days for each PMR month
7	SCHOOL_MONTH_BEGIN_DATE	DATE	School month begin date
8	SCHOOL_MONTH_END_DATE	DATE	School month end date
9	MEMBERSHIP_LASTDAY_NVIO	NUMBER	Membership on last day not in Violation
10	MEMBERSHIP_LASTDAY_VIO	NUMBER	Membership on last day in Violation
11	COUNT_E1	NUMBER	Number of E1
12	COUNT_E2	NUMBER	Number of E2
13	COUNT_R1	NUMBER	Number of R1
14	COUNT_R2	NUMBER	Number of R2
15	COUNT_R3	NUMBER	Number of R3
16	COUNT_W1	NUMBER	Number of W1
17	COUNT_W2	NUMBER	Number of W2
18	COUNT_W3	NUMBER	Number of W3
19	COUNT_W4	NUMBER	Number of W4
20	DAYS_ABSENT_1H	NUMBER	Number of days absent with a code of 1H
21	DAYS_ABSENT_NON_1H	NUMBER	Number of days absent with a code other than 1H
22	DAYS_PRESENT	NUMBER	Number of days present
23	ATT_VIO	NUMBER	
24	ATT_NVIO	NUMBER	
25	ADA	NUMBER	Average Daily Attendance
26	ADM	NUMBER	Average Daily Membership

S NC RPT RPG DETAIL (18 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER	table. Required
3	STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	UID Student Number
4	LAST_FIRST	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Last Name, First Name
5	AGE	NUMBER (2)	Age
6	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
7	GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero

8	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Grade Level
9	STATE_ETHNIC_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Ethnicity Code
10	ETHNIC_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Ethnicity Description
11	PRIM_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Primary Exceptionality
12	EOY_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Status at End of Year – PROM, RACD, etc.
13	SS_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Summer School Attended
14	EOSS_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Status at End of Summer School – PROM, RACD, etc.
15	EOY_MLD	CHAR (1 Char)	MLD at end of year
16	W4_STUDENT	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Was exit code a W4 – Y, N
17	HAS_FATALS	CHAR (1 Char)	Does the report have Fatal Errors
18	EIXT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Exit Code

S_NC_RPT_RUN (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
3	YEARID	NUMBER (10)	Year
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	LEA Number
5	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
6	RPT_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Report type – PMR, SAR, RPG, etc
7	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
8	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
10	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_RPT_SAR_COURSE (55 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	SUBJ_AREA	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	First four digits of course code
3	ACADEMIC_LEVEL_DESC	VARCHAR2 (35 Char)	Academic level description of the course
4	ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Academic level code of the course
5	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (11 Char)	Course Number
6	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Course Name

7	COURSE_CODE_LEN_COURSE	NUMBER (10)	Numerical code for the Length of the course In PowerSchool if the credit is set to zero (on
			the course) then no credit is awarded. Can
			this PS field (credit hours) be used in lieu of
	CDEDIT COURSE FLAC	\/ABCHAB2 /2 Ch\	creating a NC_Extended Schema field where
8	CREDIT_COURSE_FLAG	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	credit hour = 0 credit course flag = No In PowerSchool if the credit is set to zero (on
			the course) then no credit is awarded. Can
			this PS field (credit hours) be used in lieu of
9	CREDITS_TOWARD_GRAD	FLOAT	creating a NC_Extended Schema field where credit hour = 0 credit course flag = No
10	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Section Number
11	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Grade level
12	STATE_GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero
13	TERM	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Term – Q1, Q2, S1, S2, etc.
14	TERMID	NUMBER (10)	Numerical code of the term
15	PERIOD_DAY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	Expression
16	MATRIX_MEETING_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	Expression
	SECTION ID	, , ,	Numerical code for section number
17	_	NUMBER (10)	
18	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Grade Range – 06-06, 07-07, 06-08, etc.
19	COURSE_GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Grade Level for the course – Z, Y, X
20	TOTAL_STUDENTS	NUMBER (10)	Total Students
21	MAX_ENROLL	NUMBER (10)	Max enrollment for section Calculated field = number of students
			assigned to the class over the Maximum
			Enrollment (Total Students minus Max Enroll
22	NUM_OVER	NUMBER (10)	= #Over)
23	CLASSROOM_MIN	NUMBER (10)	
24	DAY_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	
25	PERIOD_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	
26	MIN_MATRIX_ENTRY	NUMBER (10)	
27	TOT_NUM_STU_ACTIVITY	NUMBER (10)	
28	TEACHER_ID	NUMBER (10)	
29	SEC_COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Section Attribute External Provider
30	SEC_COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Section Attribute Third Party Provider
24	CEC DELIVERY MODE	\/ADCHAD2 /4 Cl \	Section Attribute Delivery Mode (Online,
31	SEC_DELIVERY_MODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Classroom, etc) Section Attribute indicator if the section is
32	SEC_SELECT_CREDIT_RECOVERY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	for credit recovery
33	SEC_COURSE_LENGTH_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Section Attribute indicator for section length
			Section Attribute indicator for How Taken
34	SEC_HOW_TAKEN_CODE	NUMBER (11)	(regular classroom, Internet/Virtual, etc)

		I	
35	CRS_COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Course Attribute External Provider
36	CRS_COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Course Attribute Third Party Provider
37	CRS_DELIVERY_MODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Course Attribute Delivery Mode (Online, Classroom, etc)
38	CRS_SELECT_CREDIT_RECOVERY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Course Attribute indicator if the section is for credit recovery
39	CRS_COURSE_LENGTH_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Course Attribute indicator for section length
40	CRS_HOW_TAKEN_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Course Attribute indicator for How Taken (regular classroom, Internet/Virtual, etc)
41	SEC_INSTITUTION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Section Institution code indicator
42	CRS_INSTITUTION_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Course Institution code indicator
43	SEC_COURSE_EXTERNAL_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Section External Provider description
44	SEC_COURSE_THIRDPARTY_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Section Third Party description
45	SEC_DELIVERY_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Section Length description
46	SEC_COURSE_LENGTH_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Section How Taken description
47	SEC_HOW_TAKEN_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Section How Taken description
48	SEC_INSTITUTION_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Section Institution description (name of college, tech, school, univ. etc.)
49	CRS_COURSE_EXTERNAL_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Course External Provider Description
50	CRS_COURSE_THIRDPARTY_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Course Third Party Provider Description
51	CRS_DELIVERY_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Course Delivery Mode description (on-line, classroom, etc)
52	CRS_COURSE_LENGTH_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Course Length description (Sm, Yr, 9 weeks, etc)
53	CRS_HOW_TAKEN_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Course How Taken description (Internal/Virtual, Regular Day, etc.)
54	CRS_INSTITUTION_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Course Institution description (name of college, tech, or univ. school)
55	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number

S_NC_RPT_SAR_DETAIL_TBL (21 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	STAFF_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Last, First, M Staff Name
6	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Course code
7	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Course code name

8	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Course Section indicator
		, ,	Term indicator (Year, Semester, Nine weeks,
9	TERM	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	etc)
10	PERIOD_DAY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	Period Day assigned to section
11	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Student ID of student assigned to section
12	STUDENT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Student Name
13	STUDENT_GRADE	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Grade Level
14	PRIMARY_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Primary Exceptionality
15	AIG_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	AIG Exceptionality
16	STAFF_UID	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Staff UID
17	STAFF_SSN	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Staff SSN
18	STAFF_ROLE_DESC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Roles of Staff assignment
19	STAFF_ROLE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Code of role staff assignment
			Staff Duty description like Planning, Lunch
20	STAFF_DUTY_DESC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Duty, etc
21	STAFF_DUTY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Code associated with staff duty assignment

S_NC_RPT_SAR_OVERSUMM_TBL (23 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Course Number
6	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Course Name
7	SUBJECT_AREA	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Subject area from the course code's first 4 characters
8	ACADEMIC_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Academic Level of course
9	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Grade Level
10	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Section Number
11	TERM	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Term assignment for section (Yr, S2, etc.)
12	PERIOD_DAY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	Expression for section period and day
13	STAFF_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff Name
14	STAFF_UID	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Staff UID
15	STAFF_ROLE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Indicator of staff role selected such as Principal, Nurse, etc
16	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Grade range of students in section assignment

17	TOTAL_STUDENTS	NUMBER (10)	Total student section
18	MAX_ENROLL	NUMBER (10)	Max enrollment in section setup
19	NUMBER_OVER	NUMBER (10)	Overage of student (Max compared to total students)
20	STAFF_ROLE_DESC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff role description such as Principal, Nurse, etc
21	STAFF_ROLE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Code associated with staff roles such as Principal, Nurse, etc
22	STAFF_DUTY_DESC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff Duties titles such as Lunch/ Lunch duty, Planning, etc
23	STAFF_DUTY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Code associated with staff duties such as Lunch/Lunch duty, planning, etc

S_NC_RPT_SAR_PERSUMM_TBL (29 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	STAFF_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff Name
6	STAFF_UID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Staff UID
7	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Gender
8	ETHNICITY_RACE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Ethnicity
9	SSN	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	SSN
10	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Couse Number
11	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Course Name
12	ACADEMIC_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Academic level for course
13	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Grade Level
14	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Section Number
15	TERM	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Term of time in school schedule
16	PERIOD_DAY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	Period/day of assigned to section in the school schedule
17	STAFF_ROLE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff Role such a Teacher
18	CLASS_MIN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Minutes assigned to classroom/non classroom activity
19	CLASS_PERCENT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Percent assigned to classroom/non classroom activity
20	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Grade range of school for non-classroom role activity or classroom activity
21	TOTAL_STUDENTS	NUMBER (10)	Total students in assigned section

22	MAX_ENROLL	NUMBER (10)	Max enrollment in section
23	NUMBER_OVER	NUMBER (10)	Number over max enrollment of section
24	STAFF_DUTY	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff Duty assignment
25	STAFF_DUTY_MIN	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Minutes assigned to staff duty
26	STAFF_PERCENT	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Percent of time assigned to staff
27	EC_POPULATION	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	EC population of section assignment
			Staff role description such as TE for lead
28	STAFF_ROLE_DESC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	teacher
			Code for duty assignment such as TA for
29	STAFF_DUTY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Teacher Assistant

S_NC_RPT_SAR_STUDCOURSE (5 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	TERMID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	STUDENTID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
4	SECTIONID	NUMBER (10)	Required
5	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number

S_NC_RPT_SAR_STUDDEMO (15 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	STUDENTID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Last Name
4	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	First Name
5	GENDER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Gender
6	ETHNICITY	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Ethnicity
7	STATE_STUDENTID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	UID Student Number
8	GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Grade Level
9	STATE_GRADE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Grade Level – with leading zero
10	ADMISSION_STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	MST1, VST1, etc.
11	AIG_EXCEP	CHAR (2 Char)	AIG Exceptionality
12	PRIMARY_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Primary Exceptionality
13	SECOND_EXCP	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Secondary Exceptionality
14	HAS_FATALS	CHAR (1 Char)	Does the report have Fatal Errors

1	.5	SCHOOL ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
_	•		1101115211 (20)	

S_NC_RPT_SAR_SUMMARY_TBL (42 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	INSTANCE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number
4	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	LEA Number
5	SUBJECT_AREA	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Subject area from the course code's first 4 characters
6	ACADEMIC_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Academic level for course
7	COURSE_ATTRIBUTES	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	Defined in Course/Section Attributes (Extended Schema)
8	SECTION_ATTRIBUTES	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	Defined in Course/Section Attributes (Extended Schema)
9	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Course Number
10	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Course Name
11	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Section Number
12	TERM	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Term
13	PERIOD_DAY	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	Period/day of assigned to section in the school schedule
14	STAFF_NAME	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff Name
15	STAFF_ROLE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff role description such as Principal, Nurse, etc
16	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Grade range of school for non-classroom role activity or classroom activity
17	TOTAL_STUDENTS	NUMBER (10)	Total students in assigned section
18	MAX_ENROLL	NUMBER (10)	Maximum Enrollment
			Calculated field = number of students assigned to the class over the Maximum Enrollment (Total Students minus Max Enroll
19	NUMBER_OVER	NUMBER (10)	= #Over)
20	AMERICANIN_MALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of American Indian Males
21	PACIFIC_MALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Pacific Males
22	ASIAN_MALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Asian Males
23	HISPANIC_MALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Hispanic Males
24	BLACK_MALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Black Males
25	WHITE_MALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of White Males
26	TWO MALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Two or More Races Male

27	AMERICANIN_FEMALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of American Indian Females
28	PACIFIC_FEMALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Pacific Females
29	ASIAN_FEMALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Asian Females
30	HISPANIC_FEMALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Hispanic Females
31	BLACK_FEMALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Black Females
32	WHITE_FEMALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of White Females
33	TWO_FEMALES	NUMBER (10)	Number of Two or More Races Female
34	TOTAL_PRIMARYEC	NUMBER (10)	Number of students with a primary exceptionality
35	TOTAL_AIG	NUMBER (10)	Number of AIG students
36	EC_POPULATION	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
37	STAFF_UID	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Staff UID
38	STAFF_SSN	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	Staff SSN
39	STAFF_ROLE_DESC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Teacher Lead and Teacher/Staff - Additional if applicable
40	STAFF_ROLE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Teacher Lead and Teacher/Staff - Additional if applicable - Code
41	STAFF_DUTY_DESC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Staff Duty description like Planning, Lunch Duty, etc
42	STAFF_DUTY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Code associated with staff duty assignment

S_NC_RPT_SAR_TEACHCOURSE (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table.
2	TEACHER_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (11 Char)	Course Number
4	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Section Number
5	MATRIX_MEETING_CODE	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	
6	CLASS_STAFF_ROLE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
7	DAY_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	
8	PERIOD_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	
9	TEACHER_USERS_DCID	NUMBER (10)	
10	START_DATE	DATE	
11	END_DATE	DATE	
12	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	

S_NC_RPT_SAR_TEACHDEMO (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	TEACHER_USERS_DCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	TEACHER_ID	NUMBER (10)	
4	TEACHER_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	FIRST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	First Name
6	LAST_NAME	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Last Name
7	MIDDLE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Middle Name
8	STAFF_UID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Staff UID
9	GENDER	CHAR (1 Char)	Gender
10	ETH_RACE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Ethnicity
11	SSN	VARCHAR2 (11 Char)	SSN
12	PRIM_STAFF_ROLE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	
13	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number

S_NC_RPT_SAR_TEACHDUTY (21 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	TEACHER_USERS_DCID	NUMBER (10)	
3	STAFF_DUTY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
4	STAFF_DUTY_DURATION_PERCENT	NUMBER (11)	
5	STAFF_DUTY_DURATION_TIME	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
6	STAFF_DUTY_MON	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
7	STAFF_DUTY_TUE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
8	STAFF_DUTY_WED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
9	STAFF_DUTY_THU	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
10	STAFF_DUTY_FRI	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
11	STAFF_DUTY_SAT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
12	STAFF_DUTY_SUN	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
13	MON_PERIOD	NUMBER (11)	
14	TUE_PERIOD	NUMBER (11)	
15	WED_PERIOD	NUMBER (11)	
16	THU_PERIOD	NUMBER (11)	
17	FRI_PERIOD	NUMBER (11)	

18	SAT_PERIOD	NUMBER (11)	
19	SUN_PERIOD	NUMBER (11)	
20	STAFF_DUTY_CODE_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
21	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number

S_NC_RPT_SAR_TEACHROLE (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN table. Required
2	TEACHER_USERS_DCID	NUMBER (10)	
3	OCCUPATION_ROLE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
4	STAFF_ROLE_DURATION_TIME	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	
5	STAFF_ROLE_PERCENT_OF_TIME	NUMBER (11)	
6	START_DATE	DATE	
7	END_DATE	DATE	
8	OCCUPATION_ROLE_CODE_DESC	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
9	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (10)	School Number

S_NC_SADLS_REPORTS (20 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	ACTION_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Incident Action Type
4	BEHAVIOR	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Incident Behavior
5	COURSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	Course Name
6	CREATED_ON	DATE	Date Record was created
7	DATE_OF_INCIDENT	DATE	Date of Incident
8	DURATION_DAYS	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Number of days for the action
9	EXITCODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Withdrawal Code
10	EXITDATE	DATE	Withdrawal Date
11	GRADE_LEVEL	NUMBER (11)	Grade Level
12	LEA_ID	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	LEA Number
			Name of the SADLS Report SADLS -
			Discipline Report, SADLS - Dropout and
13	REPORT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (250 Char)	Withdrawn Report, SADLS - Insufficient Academic Progress, SADLS Incomplete

			Grades, SADLS - Zero Course Load
14	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (11)	School Number
15	SEC_SEM	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Marking Period to Print Semester 1, Semester 2, Summer School
16	TERM_ID	NUMBER (11)	The internal number for the term for this section.
17	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
18	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
19	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
20	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was modified

S_NC_SAR_SCHED_DETAIL (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the RPT_RUN
1	RPT_RUN_ID	NUMBER	table. Required
2	SECTION_ID	NUMBER (10)	
3	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Section Number
4	TERM_ID	NUMBER (10)	
5	BELL_SCHEDULE_ID	NUMBER (10)	
6	MINUTES_ATTENDED	NUMBER (10)	
7	PERIOD_ID	NUMBER (10)	
8	PERIOD_NUMBER	NUMBER (10)	
9	CYCLE_DAY_LETTER	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	
10	CYCLE_DAY_ID	NUMBER (10)	

S_NC_SCHOOLINFO (77 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the Schools
1	SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (11)	table. Required
2	ACCREDITATION_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	School Accreditation
3	ALLOW_AFTER_SCHOOL_PROGRAMS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Student Programs after regular hours
4	ALLOW_COMMUNITY_PROGRAMS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Community programs allowed
5	ASSOCIATED_EXT_DAY_SCHOOL	NUMBER (11)	Assoc. Extended/Alt. Day School
6	ASSOCIATED_NIGHT_SCHOOL	NUMBER (11)	Associated Night School
7	ATTENDANCE_PHONE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Attendance Office Phone
8	COLLEGE_BOARD_ID	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	College Board ID

9	DOES_HOME_VISITS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Home Visits
10	EXPIRED_DATE	DATE	Expiration Date
11	FEDERAL_ID	VARCHAR2 (12 Char)	Federal ID Number
12	GRANTED_DATE	DATE	Granted Date
13	PARENTAL_CONFERENCES_REQUIRED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
14	PHONE_2	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	School Phone 2
15	PRINT_INTERVENTION_LETTERS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Print Intervention Letters
16	SCHOOL_SUB_TYPE_DESC	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
17	SCHOOL_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	School Type - High School, Middle, etc
18	STUDENT_UNIFORMS_REQUIRED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	student uniforms required
19	VP_NAME_2	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Vice Principal 2 Name
20	VP_NAME_3	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Vice Principal 3 Name
21	YEAR_ROUND_SCHOOL	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Year Round School
22	ACCREDITATION_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	School Accreditation
23	CLOSING_DATE	DATE	Date on which a school will close.
24	COHORT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	The Cohort 3-Digit Number issued to this school when it was approved by the New School Project (NSP).
25	COOPERATIVE_INNOVATIVE_HS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	If Yes for Cooperative Innovative HS, then date Approved by SBE must be 6- digits.
26	COOPERATIVE_MMYYYY_SBEAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Format MMYYYY
27	COUNTY_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	The Federal Identification Processing Standards (FIPS) County in which the LEA or Charter resides.
28	COURIER_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Assigned to LEAs by State Courier Services. Charter schools are not assigned a courier number. Entered by NC DPI.
29	EXTENDED_HOURS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	A school that operates (has scheduled classes) outside of traditional school hours, usually 6 - 9 pm. It is designed for students who cannot attend school during the regular school hours; for example, at-risk students, students with work conflicts, school-age parents, etc. Blank = No Extended Hours 1 (one) = Extended Hours
30	FIRST_YR_EST_ADM	NUMBER (11)	
31	FIRST_YR_EST_PAID_TEACHER_FTE	NUMBER (11)	
32	FISCAL_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	
33	FISCAL_YEAR_FOR_SCH_MEMBERSHIP	NUMBER (11)	
34	FISCAL_YEAR_FOR_TEACHERS	NUMBER (11)	

	GRADE_LEVEL_APPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	The grade levels to be at the school when it is completely enrolled. Grade
			levels are approved for LEAs by their
			local board and for charter schools by
35			the State Board of Education.
36	GRADE_LEVEL_CURRENT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	The grades of curriculum offered for the current school year.
37	GRADE_LEVEL_FIRST_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	current school year.
38	LAST_CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (40Char)	Person who modified the record
39	LAST_CHANGED_TIMESTAMP	DATE	Date/Time the record was last modified.
40	LIST_OF_CLOSING_SCHOOLS	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Date, time the record was last modified.
41	LOCALE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Assigned by the federal Dept. of Education for each LEA, each school is assigned the same type as the LEA. Entered by NC DPI. Used for federal reporting.
	MAILING_ADDRESS_LINE1	VARCHAR2 (35 Char)	Enter only if school has an alternate
		, ,	address to receive mail. Cannot be the
			same as the street address. Optional
42			field. Enter P.O. Box or alternate street number, street name, suite.
72	MAILING_ADDRESS_LINE2	VARCHAR2 (35 Char)	Additional info, e.g. name of Community
43		, ,	College or Campus, if applicable.
44	MAILING_CITY	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Mailing City
45	MAILING_STATE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	Mailing State
46	MAILING_ZIP_CODE_4	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Mailing Zip Code
47	MAILING_ZIP_CODE_5	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	Mailing Zip Code
48	NEW_SCH_POPULATION_FROM	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	
	NEW_SCHOOLS_PROJECT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	The North Carolina New Schools Project (NCNSP) is an independent 501(c)(3).
			non-profit organization created in 2003 by the Office of the Governor and the
			Education Cabinet, with support from
			the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation.
			NCNSP, school districts, and educators
			have started more than 100 innovative high schools. To support the planning
			and initial work of these schools, NCNSP
			partners with colleges and universities,
			state, and local governments, and
			individual supporters in the private and philanthropic sectors. NCNSP works to
			accelerate systemic, sustainable
			innovation in secondary schools across
			the state so eventually every high school
			in North Carolina graduates every
			student ready for college, careers, and life in the society and economy of the
49			21st century.

50	NEWLY_CONSTRUCTED_FACILITY	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
51	OCCUPANCY_DATE	DATE	
	OFFICIAL_SCHOOL_NAME	VARCHAR2 (60 Char)	Official Cabaci Nama
52	OPENING_EFFECTIVE_DATE	DATE	Official School Name The effective date of when the school
53			opened
54	OPENING_IN_SCHOOL_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	What year did the school open
55	RECORD_CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	Who created the record
56	RECORD_CREATED_TIMESTAMP	DATE	Date record was created
57	SBE_REGION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	State Board Region
58	SCH_OPERATIONAL_STATUS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Entered by NC DPI. Used for federal reporting. Indicator representing a school's current status.
	SCHOOL_CALENDAR_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Traditional: A school has one track in operation for at least 180 days, with a long summer break (approximately 10 weeks.) Year Round: A school that remains in session for the entire calendar year. (school calendar covers at least 11 months) Modified Year Round: A school has only one track in operation for at least 180 days, with longer Fall & Spring breaks (approximately 2 weeks each) and a short summer break (approximately 6-7 weeks.) At this time, a school may not open with or convert to a modified calendar. Pre-existing modified calendar schools from 2003-04 are exempt. Legislation states that the "the required opening and closing dates shall not apply to any school that a local board designated as having a modified calendar for the 2003-04 school year or to any school that was part of a planned program in the 2003-04 school year for a system of modified calendar schools, so long as the school operates under a modified calendar." Traditional and Year Round Combination: A school that offers
59			two or more calendar types.
60	SCHOOL_CLOSINGS_DUE_TO_OPENING	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
	SCHOOL_DESIGNATION_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	School Designation Type indicates the
61			Educational Agency type. Values: C = Charter, F = Federal, P = Public, O = Other
62	SCHOOL_MEMBERSHIP	NUMBER (11)	Entered by NC DPI. Data is imported from PMR (Principal's Month Report) data, using the Final ADM from the prior school year. For new schools, the student count will be the 1st year Estimated Average Daily Membership from the New

			School Application
63	SCHOOL_PROGRAM_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	School Application. Magnet: A magnet program incorporates both the curriculum of a regular program and special or thematic programs such as liberal arts, science, music, or health-business or technology-oriented programs. Hospital: A school that offers instructional services to students admitted to a hospital for treatment. Students can be from any location in the state and normally have various lengths of stay. Cooperative Innovative High: A State Board of Education approved high school program that offers accelerated learning opportunities or a program that targets students who are at risk of dropping out of high school before attaining a high school diploma. This includes, but is not limited to, the New Schools Project. (115-C 238.50) Early College High: A program that allows students the opportunity to pursue college credit while in high school. Students are eligible to take college courses at a cooperating higher educational institution. Also known as Learn and Earn.
64	SCHOOL_SCHEDULE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indicates the type of schedule the school follows: Semester, Block, or Quarterly.
65	SCHOOL_SYSTARTSTATUS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
66	SCHOOL_TEACHER_COUNT	NUMBER (11)	Number of Teachers
67	SCHOOL_TYPE_EDDIE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	School Type - High School, Middle, etc in EDDIE
68	SHARE_SPACE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
69	SHARE_SPACE_DESCRIBE	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	
70	TITLE_I	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Indicates that a school is designated under state and federal regulations as being eligible for participation in programs authorized by Title I of No Child Left Behind (NCLB)
71	URL_SCHOOL_ADDRESS	VARCHAR2 (150 Char)	Website address for the school
72	WHAT_FACILITY_WILL_SCH_OCCUPY	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
73	DAILY_INSTR_MINUTES	NUMBER (11)	Instructional Minutes per Day. Used in the SAR.
74	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
75	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/Sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
76	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

77	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
//		THIVILSTAIVIF (U)	Tillie Necolu was changeu

S_NC_SCHOOLS_PMR_CHD (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (10)	The internal ID for the School to which this record is associated. Required
3	PMR_DURATION	NUMBER (11)	Number of days in PMR month
4	PMR_INTERVAL	NUMBER (11)	PMR Month
5	TRACK	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
6	TRACK_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
7	YEARID	NUMBER (11)	
8	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
9	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
10	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
11	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_SECTIONINFO (27 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	SECTIONSDCID	NUMBER(10)	The internal ID for the Section to which this record is associated. Required External Provider for the course. Valid
2	COURSE_EXTERNAL_PROVIDER	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	values include : None, NCVPS, NCSSM
3	COURSE_NAME_POSTSECONDARY	VARCHAR2(160CHAR)	Post-Secondary Institution Course Name
4	COURSE_NUMBER_POSTSECONDARY	VARCHAR2(44CHAR)	Post-Secondary Institution Course Number
5	COURSE_THIRDPARTY_PROVIDER	VARCHAR2(30CHAR)	Third Party External Provider for the course. Valid values include: None, Edgenuity, Edison Learning, Aventa, Florida Virtual, Apex Learning, Connections Ed
6	CREDIT_HOURS_POSTSECONDARY	NUMBER(1510)	Post-Secondary Institution Credit Hours Earned
7	DELIVERY_MODE	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	How is instruction being delivered Classroom, Online, Blended, Internship, Cooperative Education
8	SELECT_CREDIT_RECOVERY	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Is this course being taken for credit recovery
9	POST_SEC_INSTITUTION_CODE	VARCHAR2(5CHAR)	Post-Secondary Institution Name Contains the name of the CC and the Universities
10	COURSE_LENGTH_CODE	NUMBER(11)	Course Length. Blank, Three Weeks, Six Weeks, Seven Weeks, Less 9 Weeks, Nine Weeks, 12 Weeks, 18 Weeks, and 36 Weeks.

		T	
11	HOW_TAKEN_CODE	NUMBER(11)	How Taken
12	RESERVED_BOOLEAN	NUMBER(1)	Reserved
13	RESERVED_FLOAT	NUMBER(2510)	Reserved
14	RESERVED_NUMBER	NUMBER(11)	Reserved
15	RESERVED_STRING	VARCHAR2(500CHAR)	Reserved
16	SCHOOL_MODE	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Type of School Delivery. Valid values include : None, Middle School
17	SELECT_BLENDED_CONTENT	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Blended Content
18	SELECT_NONSTATE_COURSE	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Is this course a non-state (local) course
19	SELECT_PILOT_COURSE	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Is this course a Pilot Course for CTE
20	SHORT_NAME	VARCHAR2(20CHAR)	Course Short Name
21	SPECIAL_PROGRAM_COURSE	VARCHAR2(20CHAR)	A special program course. Valid values include: None, CPP
22	TRADITIONAL_GENDER	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Traditional Gender Is this a male dominate or female dominate class?
23	ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2(3CHAR)	Repurposed field. This now the Local Use Field
24	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2(100CHAR)	Person creating the record
25	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
26	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2(100CHAR)	Person changing the record
27	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_SIG_DISTRICT (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	PREFSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the PREFs table. Required
2	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
3	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
4	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Date Record was approved
5	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
6	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
7	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
8	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_SIG_SCHOOL (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
---	----------------------	-----------	-------------

1	SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Schools table. Required
2	INTERVENTION_USED	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
3	LEARNING_TIME_BAS	NUMBER (1)	
4	LEARNING_TIME_LSD	NUMBER (1)	
5	LEARNING_TIME_LSY	NUMBER (1)	
6	LEARNING_TIME_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (256 Char)	
7	LEARNING_TIME_SS	NUMBER (1)	
8	LEARNING_TIME_WES	NUMBER (1)	
9	SCHOOL_YEAR_MINUTES	NUMBER (11)	
10	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
11	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
12	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
13	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
14	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
15	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
16	SIG_FIRST_YEARID	NUMBER (11)	

S_NC_SIG_SYS_CODE (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	NUMBER (1)	
3	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
4	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
6	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_SPENROLLMENT (19 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	SPENROLLMENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the SpEnrollments

			table. Required
2	ACTUAL CONTACT	NUMBER (25,10)	
3	ASSESSMENT_CODE	VAR CHAR2(6 CHAR)	The test given to place them into the program NOTE: Lookup PROGRAM_ASSIGNMENTS. ASSESSMENT_CODE on PROGRAM_ ASSESSMENT_CODES.ASSESSMENT_CODE for ASSESSMENT_DESCRIPTION
4	ASSESSMENT_DATE	DATE	Date of Assessment
5	ASSESSMENT_RESULT_CODE	VAR CHAR2(6 CHAR)	The result of the test NOTE: Lookup using PROGRAM_ASSIGNMENTS .ASSESSMENT_RESULT_CODE on PROGRAM_ ASSESS_RESULT_CODES.ASSESSMENT_ RESULT_CODE for ASSESSMENT_RESULT_ DESCRIPTION
6	ENTERCODE	VAR CHAR2(6 CHAR)	Reason for entering the program NOTE: Lookup PROGRAM_ASSIGNMENTS. ENTRY_REASON on PROG_ENTRY_REASON_ CODES.PROG_ENTRY_REASON_CODE for PROG_ENTRY_REASON_DESC
7	PARENTAL_PERMISSION_CODE	VAR CHAR2(5 CHAR)	How parent approved the program NOTE: Lookup using PROGRAM_ ASSIGNMENTS.parental_permission_ code
8	PRESCRIBED_LENGTH	NUMBER (25,10)	Number of days student is expected to be in this program
9	PROG_PART_STATUS	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	Checked - NOTE: Newto NOTE: Program unchecked - continuing in program
10	REFERENCE_NOTES	VAR CHAR2(25 CHAR)	NOTE: Program Reference Number
11	SCHEDULED_CONTACT_FREQUENCY	VAR CHAR2(6 CHAR)	The Frequency associated with the scheduled contact minutes
12	SCHEDULED CONTACT MINUTES	NUMBER (25,10)	The scheduled minutes of contact associated with the frequency
13	SCHOOL_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	School Year
14	TAG_CURRENTLY_SERVED	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	
15	TAG_SERVED_DURING_YEAR	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	
16	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
17	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
18	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
19	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STAFFDUTY (26 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	USERSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal number for the associated User record. Required.
3	DIRECT_STUDENT_CONTACT_IND	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	
4	FRI_PERIOD	NUMBER(11)	Period Number
5	MON_PERIOD	NUMBER(11)	If duty on Monday, then what period?
6	NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS	NUMBER(11)	Number of students during duty time
7	SAT_PERIOD	NUMBER(11)	If duty on Saturday then what period?
8	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER(11)	School ID
9	STAFF_DUTY_CODE	VARCHAR2(6CHAR)	Staff Duty Code
10	STAFF_DUTY_DURATION_PERCENT	NUMBER(11)	Duration percentage
11	STAFF_DUTY_DURATION_TIME	VARCHAR2(6CHAR)	Duration time in hours or minutes
12	STAFF_DUTY_FRI	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Duty on Friday?
13	STAFF_DUTY_MON	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Duty on Monday
14	STAFF_DUTY_SAT	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Duty on Saturday
15	STAFF_DUTY_SUN	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Duty on Sunday
16	STAFF_DUTY_THU	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Duty on Thursday
17	STAFF_DUTY_TUE	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Duty on Tuesday
18	STAFF_DUTY_WED	VARCHAR2(1CHAR)	Duty on Wednesday
19	SUN_PERIOD	NUMBER(11)	If duty on Sunday then what period?
20	THU_PERIOD	NUMBER(11)	If duty on Thursday then what period?
21	TUE_PERIOD	NUMBER(11)	If duty on Tuesday then what period?
22	WED_PERIOD	NUMBER(11)	If duty on Wednesday then what period?
23	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2(100CHAR)	Person creating the record
24	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
25	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2(100CHAR)	Person changing the record
26	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STAFFINFO (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the Users table.
1	USERSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Required
2	CELL_PHONE	VARCHAR2(10 CHAR)	Cell Phone
3	CERTIFIED_NAME	VARCHAR2(60 CHAR)	Certified Name
4	EMERG_CONTACT_HOME_PHONE	VARCHAR2(10 CHAR)	Phone of emergency contact

5	EMERG_CONTACT_NAME	VARCHAR2(40 CHAR)	Person to contact in case of an emergency
6	EMERG_CONTACT_WORK_PHONE	VARCHAR2(10 CHAR)	Work phone of emergency contact
7	EMPLOYEE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(12 CHAR)	Employee Number
8	PAID_OUT_OF_DISTRICT	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Paid by Other District
9	UNLISTED	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Unlisted
10	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
11	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
13	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STAFFQUALIFY (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	USERSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Required
3	CERTIFICATE_CODE	VARCHAR2(6 CHAR)	Qualifications or Licenses area NOTE: Lookup TEACHER_QUALIFICATIONS.CERTIFICATE_CODE on TEACHER_CERTIFICATES.CERTIFICATE_CODE for CERTIFICATE DESC
4	CERTIFICATE_EXPIRY_DATE	DATE	License Expiration date
5	DATE_ISSUED	DATE	Date certification issued
6	INST_WHERE_DEGREE_RECVD	VARCHAR2(6 CHAR)	Institution NOTE: linked by TEACHER_ID
7	LICENSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(15 CHAR)	License Number
8	SUBJECT_AREA_OF_DEGREE	VARCHAR2(6 CHAR)	Subject area of the degree
9	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
10	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
11	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
12	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STAFFROLE (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	USERSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal number for the associated User record. Required.
3	END_DATE	DATE	End date of the role
4	OCCUPATION_CODE	VARCHAR2(5CHAR)	Role of the person
5	STAFF_ROLE_DURATION_TIME	VARCHAR2(6CHAR)	To calculate the # of minutes, look to

			expression/bell schedule and % of time. E.g., if class is 90 minutes and teacher is assigned 50% then # of minutes would be 45.
6	STAFF ROLE PERCENT OF TIME	NUMBER(11)	Both classroom & non-classroom % are manually entered.
7	START_DATE	DATE	Start date of the role
8	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
9	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
10	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
11	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STAFFVEHICLE (10 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique identifier for this table. Required.
2	USERSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal number for the associated User record. Required.
3	PARKING_SPACE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(4CHAR)	Staff Parking Space Number
4	VEHICLE_LICENSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(10CHAR)	Staff Vehicle License Number
5	VEHICLE_MAKE	VARCHAR2(25CHAR)	Staff Vehicle Make
6	VEHICLE_MODEL	VARCHAR2(25CHAR)	Staff Vehicle Model
7	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
8	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
10	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STOREDGRADES (25 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STOREDGRADESDCID	NUMBER(11)	Internal number for the associated StoreGrades record. Required.
2	ACADEMIC_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2(60 CHAR)	Academic Level
3	ATTENDANCE_ABSENCES	NUMBER(11)	Number of Absences
4	COURSE_LENGTH_CODE	NUMBER(11)	Course Length. Blank, Three Weeks, Six Weeks, Seven Weeks, Less 9 Weeks, Nine Weeks, 12 Weeks, 18 Weeks, and 36 Weeks.
5	HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	High school Credit
6	HIGH_SCHOOL_CREDIT_APPLY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	High School Credit Apply
7	HOW_TAKEN_CODE	NUMBER(11)	How Taken
8	STATE_CODE	VARCHAR2(4 CHAR)	State Code

9	CTE_LEVEL_INDICATOR	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Indicates the level of a CTE course valid values are 1, 2, 3, 4
	CTE_EEVEE_INDICATION	V/IIICII/IIIZ(I CII/III)	How is instruction being delivered
			Classroom, Online, Blended, Internship,
10	DELIVERY_MODE	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Cooperative Education
			Post-Secondary Institution Name Contains
11	POST_SEC_INSTITUTION_CODE	VARCHAR2(5 CHAR)	the name of the CC and the Universities
12	RESERVED_BOOLEAN	NUMBER(1)	Reserved
13	RESERVED_FLOAT	NUMBER(25,10)	Reserved
14	RESERVED_NUMBER	NUMBER(11)	Reserved
15	RESERVED_STRING	VARCHAR2(500 CHAR)	Reserved
16	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(50 CHAR)	Section Number
17	SECTIONID_LEGACY	NUMBER(11)	Section Number from eSIS
18	SELECT_CREDIT_RECOVERY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Is this course being taken for credit recovery
19	VOCATIONAL	NUMBER(11)	Is this a CTE course
20	YEAR_TAKEN	NUMBER(11)	Year Course was taken and credit received
21	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
22	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
23	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
24	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
25	IS_CROSS_RECORD	VARCHAR2(500 CHAR)	

S_NC_STP_DISTRICT (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	PREFSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the PREFs table. Required
2	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
3	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
4	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Time Record was approved
5	WHENAPPROVEDHEADCOUNT	DATE	Time headcount was approved
6	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created
7	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
8	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
9	WHOAPPROVEDHEADCOUNT	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the headcount
10	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
11	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_STP_DISTRICT_ANSWER (27 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the PREFs table.
2	PREFSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	HEADCOUNT	NUMBER (1)	
4	NO_STUDENT	NUMBER (1)	
5	STP_01	NUMBER (11)	
6	STP_02	NUMBER (11)	
7	STP_03	NUMBER (11)	
8	STP_04	NUMBER (11)	
9	STP_05	NUMBER (11)	
10	STP_06	NUMBER (11)	
11	STP_07	NUMBER (11)	
12	STP_08	NUMBER (11)	
13	STP_09	NUMBER (11)	
14	STP_OK	NUMBER (11)	
15	STP_10	NUMBER (11)	
16	STP_11	NUMBER (11)	
17	STP_12	NUMBER (11)	
18	STP_3_TO_5_NOT_K	NUMBER (11)	
19	STP_UG	NUMBER (11)	
20	STP_UNDER_3	NUMBER (11)	
21	STUDENT_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
22	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
23	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
24	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created
25	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
26	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
27	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_STP_SYS_CODE (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Internal. Required
2	ACTIVE	NUMBER (1)	

	•		
3	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
4	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
6	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_STUDENTACCIDENTS (49 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	ADDITIONAL_DESC	VAR CHAR2(2000 CHAR)	Additional information
4	ANATOMICAL_CODE	VAR CHAR2(10 CHAR)	What part of the body was injured
5	CAUSE_CODE	NUMBER(11)	Cause of injury
6	CREATE_DATE	DATE	Created Info Date
7	CREATE_USER	VAR CHAR2(30 CHAR)	Created Info By
8	DATE_OF_INCIDENT	DATE	Date of accident
9	FIRST_AID_PROVIDED	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	Was First Aid Treatment Provided
10	FIRST_AID_PROVIDED_BY	VAR CHAR2(30 CHAR)	Who provided the treatment
11	FOLLOWUP_NARRATIVE	VAR CHAR2(500 CHAR)	Follow-up Narrative
12	HOW_WHERE_INCIDENT	VAR CHAR2(120 CHAR)	How and Where the Incident occurred
13	INCIDENT_ID	NUMBER(11)	Incident ID
14	INCIDENT_TYPE_CODE	NUMBER(11)	Type of injury
15	INJURY_DESC	VAR CHAR2(65 CHAR)	Accident Description
16	INTERSCHOLASTIC_ACT_CODE	VAR CHAR2(6 CHAR)	What type of activity
17	LOCATION_CODE	NUMBER(11)	The address of where it happened
18	LOCATION_NAME	VAR CHAR2(50 CHAR)	Where was the Student Taken
19	MOD_DATE	DATE	Mod Info Date
20	MOD_USER	VAR CHAR2(30 CHAR)	Mod Info By
21	NATURE_OF_INJURY_CODE	VAR CHAR2(6 CHAR)	What kind of injury
22	ON_SCHOOL_PREMISES	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	On Property

	T	ı	T
23	PARENT_NOTIFIED	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	Where the parents notified
24	PARENTS_NAME	VAR CHAR2(60 CHAR)	Parent & Guardian Name
25	PE_CODE	VAR CHAR2(10 CHAR)	Did it happen during a sport
26	PERSON_IN_CHARGE	VAR CHAR2(40 CHAR)	Person or Teacher in charge
27	POLICE_CALLED	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	Was the Police or 911 called
28	PRINCIPAL_REVIEWED_DATE	DATE	Principal Reviewed Date
29	PUPIL_NUMBER	NUMBER(11)	Unique student number
30	REPORT_COMPLETED_BY	VAR CHAR2(30 CHAR)	Report Completed By
31	REPORT_COMPLETED_DATE	DATE	Report Complete Date
32	REPORT_DATE	DATE	Date the incident was reported
33	RISK_MANAGEMENT_NOTIFIED	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	Was Risk Management Notified
34	SCHOOL	NUMBER(11)	School Number
35	SENT_HOME	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	Was the student Sent Home
36	SUPERVISING_STAFF_MEMBER	VAR CHAR2(30 CHAR)	Supervising Staff Member
37	TIME_OF_INCIDENT	DATE	Time of accident
38	WITNESS_ADDRESS_1	VAR CHAR2(65 CHAR)	Witness Address 1
39	WITNESS_ADDRESS_2	VAR CHAR2(65 CHAR)	Witness Address 2
40	WITNESS_AGE_1	NUMBER(11)	Witness Age 1
41	WITNESS_AGE_2	NUMBER(11)	Witness Age 2
42	WITNESS_NAME_1	VAR CHAR2(60 CHAR)	Witness Name 1
43	WITNESS_NAME_2	VAR CHAR2(60 CHAR)	Witness Name 2
44	WITNESS_PHONE_1	VAR CHAR2(10 CHAR)	Witness Phone 1
45	WITNESS_PHONE_2	VAR CHAR2(10 CHAR)	Witness Phone 2
46	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
47	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
48	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
49	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
_			

S_NC_STUDENTACCIDENTSCONTACTS (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	table. Required
3	CONTACT_DATE	DATE	Date contacted
4	CONTACT_NAME	VARCHAR2(45CHAR)	Person contacted
5	CONTACT_TYPE	VARCHAR2(45CHAR)	Person contacted relationship
6	CONTACTED_BY	VARCHAR2(45CHAR)	Person who made the contact

7	NARRATIVE	VARCHAR2(500CHAR)	Narrative
8	PARENTTABLE_ID	NUMBER(11)	Not Used
9	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
10	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
11	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
12	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STUDENTACCIDENTSTREATMENT (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	PARENTTABLE_ID	NUMBER(11)	Not Used
4	TREATED_BY	VARCHAR2(30 CHAR)	Person who treated the student
5	TREATMENT	VARCHAR2(30 CHAR)	Treatment
6	TREATMENT_DATE	DATE	Treatment Date
7	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
8	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
9	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
10	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
11	TREATMENT_NEW	VARCHAR2(500 CHAR)	

S_NC_STUDENTACCOMMODATIONS (28 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	ACOMCODES	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	Accommodation Planned codes
4	ACOMLIST	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Accommodation Planned descriptions
5	ACOMREASON	VAR CHAR2(10 CHAR)	Reason for Accommodation LEP, 504 Transitory
6	CASEMNGR	VAR CHAR2(50 CHAR)	Case Manager. Select from staff list at school.
7	DTEEND	DATE	End Date of Accommodation
8	DTESTART	DATE	Start Date of Accommodation
9	FIRSTNAME	VAR CHAR2(50 CHAR)	First Name
10	GENDER	VAR CHAR2(1 CHAR)	Gender

11	GRADE	NUMBER (11)	Grade Level
12	LASTNAME	VAR CHAR2(150 CHAR)	Last Name
13	MIDDLENAME	VAR CHAR2(30 CHAR)	Middle Name
14	NAMESUFFIX	VAR CHAR2 (6 CHAR)	Name Suffix Jr., II, III
15	PUPILNUMBER	NUMBER (11)	Student number
16	SCHLOFINST	VAR CHAR2(60 CHAR)	School receiving instruction
17	SCHOOLNAME	VAR CHAR2(60 CHAR)	School Name
18	SCHOOLNUMBER	NUMBER (11)	School Number
19	SPARE1	VARCHAR2 (400 Char)	Reserved
20	SPECIALTEXT	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Special NCDPI Approved Accommodations
21	STUDOB	DATE	Students Date of Birth
22	TESTCODES	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	Test Planned codes
23	TESTLIST	VARCHAR2 (4000 Char)	Test Planned Description
24	SPARE2	VARCHAR2 (400 Char)	Reserved
25	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
26	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
27	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
28	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STUDENTAWARDS (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	<mark>ID</mark>	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
3	AWARD_CATEGORY_CODE	VARCHAR2(6 CHAR)	Award Category
4	AWARD_NAME	VARCHAR2(60 CHAR)	Kind of award
5	ON_TRANSCRIPT	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Check if award is to be on transcript
6	RECEIVED_DATE	DATE	Date award was received
7	SCHOLARSHIP	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Did the student receive money
8	SCHOLARSHIP_AMOUNT	NUMBER(15,10)	The amount of money the student received
9	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
10	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
11	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
12	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STUDENTDEMO (25 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
2	COMPLEX_NAME	VARCHAR2(30CHAR)	Student's address
3	COUNTRY_OF_BIRTH_CODE	VARCHAR2(3CHAR)	Country of Birth
4	EMAIL_ADDRESS	VARCHAR2(100CHAR)	Student's Email Address
5	FATHER_DECEASED	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Is Father Deceased?
6	LAST_NAME_SUFFIX	VARCHAR2(4 CHAR)	Student's last name suffix
7	MOTHER_DECEASED	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Is Mother Deceased?
8	OLD_STUDENT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(12 CHAR)	Old Pupil Number
9	PHONE_UNLISTED	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Is the Student's Home Phone unlisted
10	PREVIOUS_DISTRICT	VARCHAR2(60 CHAR)	Student's previous school info
11	PREVIOUS_DISTRICT_NUMBER	NUMBER(11)	Student's previous school info
12	PREVIOUS_SCHOOL	VARCHAR2(60 CHAR)	Student's previous school info
13	PREVIOUS_SCHOOL_NUMBER	NUMBER(11)	Student's previous school info
14	PREVIOUS_STATE	VARCHAR2(4 CHAR)	Student's previous school info
15	PROOF_OF_ADDRESS_CODE	VARCHAR2(2 CHAR)	Information on student's proof of residency
16	PROOF_OF_AGE_CODE	NUMBER(11)	Information on student's proof of age
17	RURAL_ROUTE	NUMBER(11)	RR#
18	APARTMENT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(15 CHAR)	Apartment Number
19	FATHER_CELL_PHONE	NUMBER(11)	Father's cell phone
20	MOTHER_CELL_PHONE	NUMBER(11)	Mother's cell phone
21	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Reserved
22	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
23	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
24	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
25	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STUDENTINFO (59 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's table. Required
2	ADDITION_INFO	VARCHAR2 (350 Char)	Additional information
3	ADMISSION_STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	The status of admission - member or visitor
4	COURT_ACCESS_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Court Access
5	CUSTODY_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Custody

	T		
6	DATE_RELEASE_SIGNED	DATE	Date release was signed
7	DEPT_OF_IND_AFFAIRS_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	Department of Indian Affairs #
8	DRIVER_LICENSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	Driver's License No.
9	DROPOUT_REASON	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Dropout Reason
10	EMERGENCY_CLOSURE_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	What to do with the student when school is closed in an emergency
11	EXT_REF_LIBRARY_SYS	VARCHAR2 (9 Char)	External Reference for Library System
12	EXT_REF_POINT_SALE_SYS	VARCHAR2 (9 Char)	External Reference for Point of Sale System
13	EXT_REF_TEXTBOOK_SYS	VARCHAR2 (9 Char)	External Reference for Textbook System
14	FIELD_TRIP_PERMISSION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Does the student have a signed blanket permission slip on file
15	FIRST_LANGUAGE_CODE	NUMBER (11)	First Language
16	HOME_LANGUAGE_CODE	NUMBER (11)	Language spoken at home
17	INTERNET_ACCESS	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Can the student use the internet?
18	INTERNET NO ACCESS DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	The reason they can't access the internet
19	INTERNET_PERMISSION_DESC	VARCHAR2 (40 Char)	Type of access the student has to the internet
20	ISSECONDARYENROLLMENT	NUMBER (1)	
21	LANGUAGE_CODE_MOST_USED	NUMBER (11)	Language most used
22			Driver License Revoked
23	LICENSE_REVOKED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
	LIFT_REQUIRED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Lift Required
24	LOCKER_SCHOOL	NUMBER (11)	Other Locker School Number
25	LOCKER_SERIAL_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Lock Serial Number
26	LOT_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (6 Char)	Lot/Site
27	MISCELLANEOUS_1	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Locally used code(s) to identify groups of students
			Locally used code(s) to identify groups of
28	MISCELLANEOUS_2	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	students
29	MISCELLANEOUS_3	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Locally used code(s) to identify groups of students
			Locally used code(s) to identify groups of
30	MISCELLANEOUS_4	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	students
31	MONITOR_REQUIRED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Monitor Required
22	NO COLLEGE DECOUNTS ASSET	\/ABGUABS /4 SI \	Can student information be given to a
32	NO_COLLEGE_RECRUITMENT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	college Can student information be given to the
33	NO_MILITARY_RECRUITMENT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	military
34	PARKING_SPACE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	Parking Number
			Does the student have permission to Ride
35	PERMISSION_RIDE_BIKE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Bike
36	PERMISSION_TO_TRANSPORT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Can the student be transported to the hospital/doctor
37	PERMISSION_WALK_HOME	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Does the student have permission to Walk

			Home
38	RELEASE_OF_INFO	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Can the school release information about the student
39	RELEASE_OF_INFO_DESC	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	If information can be release, what type of restriction
40	RESTRAINT_REQUIRED_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	Restraint Required
41	SIGN_CODE_OF_CONDUCT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Does the student have a signed code of conduct
42	TRIBAL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	The student's Tribe, Band, or Group
43	VEHICLE_COLOR	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	Student Vehicle color
44	VEHICLE_LICENSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (8 Char)	Student Vehicle License Number
45	VEHICLE_MAKE	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	Student Vehicle Make
46	VEHICLE_MODEL	VARCHAR2 (25 Char)	Student Vehicle Model
47	VEHICLE_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	Student Vehicle Year
48	VERIFIED_DROPOUT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Is this student a verified dropout
49	MIS2000_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
50	MSIX_ID	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
51	USER_DEFINED_1	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Contains Admission Status and Dropout Verified – Nightly process to update field or when a student becomes inactive
52	USER_DEFINED_2	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Contains Days Present and Days Absent – Nightly process to update field or when a student becomes inactive
53	USER_DEFINED_3	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Contains Entry/Exit dates for absent days – Nightly process to update field or when a student becomes inactive
54	USER_DEFINED_4	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Contains Dropout Reason – Nightly process to update field or when a student becomes inactive
55	USER_DEFINED_5	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Reserved
56	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
57	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
58	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
59	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_STUDENTVEHICLE (12 Elements)

	5_116_5165E1111E1116EE (2E E1C1116116	1	
#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Student's
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(10)	table. Required
3	PARKING_SPACE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(4 CHAR)	Student parking space number
4	VEHICLE_COLOR	VARCHAR2(15 CHAR)	Student Vehicle color
5	VEHICLE_LICENSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(8 CHAR)	Student Vehicle License Number

6	VEHICLE_MAKE	VARCHAR2(25 CHAR)	Student Vehicle Make
7	VEHICLE_MODEL	VARCHAR2(25 CHAR)	Student Vehicle Model
8	VEHICLE_YEAR	NUMBER(11)	Student Vehicle Year
9	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
10	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
11	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
12	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_TAS_DETAIL (11 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
2	HEALTH_CARE	NUMBER (1)	
3	INSTRUCTION_OTHER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
4	MATH	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	MATH_SRVD_LAST_YEAR	NUMBER (1)	
6	READ_SRVD_LAST_YEAR	NUMBER (1)	
7	READING_LANG	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
8	SCIENCE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
9	SOCIAL_SCIENCE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
10	SUPPORT_ADVOCACY	NUMBER (1)	
11	SUPPORT_OTHER	NUMBER (1)	
12	VOCATION_CAREER	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
13	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
14	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
15	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created
16	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
17	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
18	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_TAS_DISTRICT (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	PREFSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the PREFs table. Required
2	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record

3	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
4	WHENAPPROVED	DATE	Date Record was approved
5	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
6	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
7	WHOAPPROVED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person approving the record
8	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_TAS_SCHOOL (9 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	SCHOOLSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Schools table. Required
2	COLLECT_STATUS	NUMBER (1)	
3	PRELOAD_COUNT	NUMBER (11)	
4	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
5	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
6	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created
7	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
8	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
9	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_TAS_SYS_CODE (12 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	NUMBER (1)	
3	AREA	VARCHAR2 (30 Char)	
4	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
5	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
6	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
7	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
8	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
9	WHENCREATED	DATE	Date Record was created
10	WHENMODIFIED	DATE	Time Record was changed
11	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record

12	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
	***************************************	Wittern tite (100 char)	rerson changing the record

S NC TEACHER LICENSE (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	USERSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	LAST_MODIFIED	DATE	Date the record was last modified
4	LICENSE_BEGIN_RENEW_DATE	DATE	
5	LICENSE_EFFECTIVE_DATE	DATE	
6	LICENSE_END_RENEW_DATE	DATE	
7	LICENSE_EXPIRE_DATE	DATE	Date License expires
8	LICENSE_INITIAL_DATE	DATE	Date License was initial issued
9	LICENSE_LAST_ISSUE_DATE	DATE	Date of last license
10	LICENSE_RESCIND_DATE	DATE	Date License was rescinded
11	LICENSE_REVOKE_DATE	DATE	Date License was revoked
12	TEACHER_SSN	NUMBER (11)	Teacher's SSN
13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
15	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
16	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_TEACHER_LICENSE_AREA (17 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	USERSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal number for the associated User record . Required
3	HQ_LAST_MODIFIED	DATE	Date the record was last modified
4	LAST_MODIFIED	DATE	Date the record was last modified
5	LICENSE_AREA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
6	LICENSE_AREA_EFFECTIVE_DATE	DATE	
7	LICENSE_AREA_EXPERIENCE_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	
8	LICENSE_AREA_HQ_CODE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	
9	LICENSE_AREA_NEW_EXP_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	
10	LICENSE_CLASS_LEVEL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	

11	LICENSE_PROGRAM_BASIS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
12	LICENSE_PROGRAM_STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
13	TEACHER_SSN	NUMBER (11)	Teacher's SSN
14	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
15	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	system date
16	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
17	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_TEACHER_LICENSE_CROSSWALK (16 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	FISCAL_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	
3	LICENSE_CODE	NUMBER (11)	
4	LICENSE_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
5	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
6	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
7	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
8	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (500 Char)	
9	SUBJECT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
10	SUBJECT_NAME	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
11	SUBJECT_WN_BLOCKED_SUBJ	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
12	VALID_GRADE_LEVEL	VARCHAR2 (4 Char)	
13	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
14	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
15	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
16	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_TEACHER_LICENSE_LOG (22 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTION	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
3	COURSE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (11 Char)	Course Number
4	DATESTAMP	DATE	

5	EXPRESSION	VARCHAR2 (80 Char)	Expression – Day/Period
6	QUALIFIED	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	
7	RESERVED1	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Reserved
8	RESERVED2	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Reserved
9	RESERVED3	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Reserved
10	RESERVED4	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	Reserved
11	SCHOOL_ID	NUMBER (11)	School Number
12	SECTION_ID	NUMBER (11)	The internal ID for the Section to which this record is associated.
13	SECTION_NUMBER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	Section Number
14	TERM_ID	NUMBER (11)	The internal ID for the Term to which this record is associated.
15	USER_ID	NUMBER (11)	Internal number for the associated User record. Indexed. Required.
16	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
17	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
18	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
19	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
20	LAST_EVAL_DATE	DATE	Last Evaluation Date
21	QUALIFIED_EXC	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
22	SCHOOL_YEAR	NUMBER (11)	School Year

S_NC_TEST_UPLOAD (22 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER(11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	EXEMPTION_CODE	VARCHAR2(3 CHAR)	Reason student did not take the test
3	FORM_TYPE_CODE	VARCHAR2(6 CHAR)	
4	RESERVED1	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Reserved
5	RESERVED2	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Reserved
6	RESERVED3	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Reserved
7	RESERVED4	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Reserved
8	RESERVED5	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Reserved
9	SCORE	VARCHAR2(20 CHAR)	Numeric Score (SCL/CPS/DVS)
10	SCORE_NAME	VARCHAR2(35 CHAR)	Name of Score
11	SHOW_ON_REPORT_CARD	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Show test on Report Card?
12	SHOW_ON_TRANSCRIPT	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Show test on Transcript?
13	STATUS_CODE	VARCHAR2(3 CHAR)	pending, successful, failed, etc.

14	STUDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER(11)	Student Number
15	TEST_DATE	DATE	Test Date
16	TEST_NAME	VARCHAR2(35 CHAR)	Test Name
17	UPDATE_DATE	DATE	Date the record was last modified
			Date the record was uploaded into the
18	UPLOAD_DATE	DATE	system
19	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
			Date Record was created Defaults to the
20	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	system date
21	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
22	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_TITLEIII_SCHOOLS (18 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	BUDGET_104	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
4	BUDGET_111	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
5	CONSORTIUM_104	NUMBER (11)	
6	CONSORTIUM_111	NUMBER (11)	
7	LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
8	NOTES	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
9	PRC_104	NUMBER (11)	
10	PRC_111	NUMBER (11)	
11	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
12	SUBGRANTEE	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
13	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
14	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
15	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Date Record was created
16	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
17	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
18	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Person changing the record

S_NC_TRANSPORTATION (23 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER(11)	Internal ID to join back to the Student's

			table. Required
2	BUS_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(10 CHAR)	Bus Number
3	BUS_ROUTE_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(6 CHAR)	Route Number
4	EFFECTIVE_DATE	DATE	Route Start Date
5	FRIDAY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Pick up/drop off/transfer this day
6	MONDAY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Pick up/drop off/transfer this day
7	SATURDAY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Pick up/drop off/transfer this day
8	STOP_DATE	DATE	Route End Date
9	STOP_DESC	VARCHAR2(100 CHAR)	Stop Description
10	STOP_NUMBER	VARCHAR2(6 CHAR)	Stop Number
11	STOP_TIME	DATE	Time
12	STOP_TYPE	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Stop Type
13	SUNDAY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Pick up/drop off/transfer this day
14	THURSDAY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Pick up/drop off/transfer this day
15	TRANSPORTATION_MEMO	VARCHAR2(1000 CHAR)	Memo
16	TRANSPORTATION_REASON_CODE_AM	VARCHAR2(50 CHAR)	Reason for Transportation AM
17	TRANSPORTATION_REASON_CODE_PM	VARCHAR2(50 CHAR)	Reason for Transportation PM
18	TUESDAY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Pick up/drop off/transfer this day
19	WEDNESDAY	VARCHAR2(1 CHAR)	Pick up/drop off/transfer this day
20	WHOCREATED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person creating the record
21	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)/sysdate	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
22	WHOMODIFIED	VAR CHAR2(100 CHAR)	Person changing the record
23	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_WAPT_AUDIT (38 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	BETWEEN_3_21	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
4	BETWEEN_3_21_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
5	CLASS_CALCULATED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
6	CLASS_IMPORTED	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
7	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
8	CREATED_ON	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	
9	CREATED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	

	T		
10	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
11	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
12	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
13	GRADE_RANGE_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
14	LISTENING_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
15	LISTENING_SCORE	NUMBER (11)	
16	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
17	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
18	READING_SCORE	NUMBER (11)	
19	READING_SCORE_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
20	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
21	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
22	SPEAKING_SCORE	NUMBER (11)	
23	SPEAKING_SCORE_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
24	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
25	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
26	TEST_DATE	DATE	
27	TEST_DATE_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
28	WRITING_SCORE	NUMBER (11)	
29	WRITING_SCORE_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
30	GRADE_SEMESTER	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
31	GRADE_SEMESTER_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
32	LISTENING_SCORE_ERROR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
33	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
34	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
35	WHENCREATED	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	Date Record was created
36	WHENMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	Time Record was changed
37	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Person creating the record
38	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_WAPT_DATA (40 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
			Internal ID to join back to the Students table.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
4	ADJUSTED_CPL	NUMBER (25)	

5	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
6	CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
7	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
8	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
9	CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
10	COMPREHENSION	NUMBER (25)	
11	CPL	NUMBER (25)	
12	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
13	CREATED_ON	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	
14	CREATED_ON_DATE	DATE	
15	CREATED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
16	GRADE_RANGE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
17	GRADE_SEMESTER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
18	LEP_STATUS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
19	LISTENING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
20	LISTENING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
21	READING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
22	READING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
23	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
24	SCHOOLID	NUMBER (11)	
25	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
26	SPEAKING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
27	SPEAKING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
28	STUDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	
29	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
30	TEST_DTE	DATE	
31	TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
32	WAPT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
33	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
34	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
35	WRITING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
36	WRITING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
37	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
38	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created
39	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
40	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_WAPT_DOM (41 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	ADJ_GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
4	ALT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
5	ALT_DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
6	ANSWER_FORM_PAGE	NUMBER (11)	
7	ANSWER_FROM_PAGE	NUMBER (11)	
8	AREA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
9	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
10	CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
11	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
12	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
13	CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
14	CODE	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
15	CODE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
16	CODES	VARCHAR2 (10 Char)	
17	CONVERSION_ID	NUMBER (11)	
18	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
19	GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
20	GRADE_SEMESTER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
21	MAX_GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
22	MIN_GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
23	NCWISE_TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
24	OFFSET	NUMBER (25)	
25	PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
26	RANGE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
27	RATE	NUMBER (25)	
28	RAW_SCORE	NUMBER (11)	
29	RAW_SCORE_MAX	NUMBER (11)	
30	RAW_SCORE_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
31	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
32	SEMESTER	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
33	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	

34	TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
35	WEIGHT	NUMBER (25)	
36	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
37	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
38	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Date Record was created
39	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
40	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
41	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Person changing the record

S_NC_WAPT_IMPORT (36 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
4	ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
5	BLACK	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
6	BORN_OUTSIDE_US	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
7	CLASS	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
8	COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
9	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
10	CREATED_ON	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	
11	CREATED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
12	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
13	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
14	GRADE_SEMESTER	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
15	HISPANIC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
16	HOMELANG_ID	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
17	LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
18	LISTENING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
19	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
20	PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
21	READING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
22	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
23	SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
24	SPEAKING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	

25	STATUS	NUMBER (25)	
26	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
27	TEST_DTE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
28	WHITE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
29	WRITING_PL	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
30	WRITING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
31	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
32	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
33	WHENCREATED	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	Date Record was created
34	WHENMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	Time Record was changed
35	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Person creating the record
36	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_WAPT_IMPORT_HISTORY (13 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	BADRECORDS	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
3	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
4	CREATED_ON	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	
5	CREATED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
6	GOODRECORDS	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
7	TOTALRECORDS	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
8	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
9	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record
10	WHENCREATED	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	Date Record was created
11	WHENMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	Time Record was changed
12	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Person creating the record
13	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	Person changing the record

S_NC_WAPT_LOAD (37 Elements)

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (11)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
3	ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
4	BLACK	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
5	BORN_OUTSIDE_US	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	

6	CLASS	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
7	COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
8	CREATED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
9	CREATED_ON	VARCHAR2 (15 Char)	
10	CREATED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
11	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
12	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
13	GRADE_SEMESTER	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
14	HISPANIC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
15	HOMELANG_ID	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
16	LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
17	LISTENING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
18	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
19	PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
20	READING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
21	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
22	SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
23	SPEAKING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
24	STATUS	NUMBER (25)	
25	STUDENT_NUMBER	NUMBER (11)	
26	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
27	TEST_DTE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
28	WHITE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
29	WRITING_PL	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
30	WRITING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
31	STUDENT_NUMBER_PS	VARCHAR2 (20 Char)	
32	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
33	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created
34	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
35	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed
36	WHATCREATED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What created the record
37	WHATMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	What changed the record

S_NC_WAPT_SHEET (32 Elements) - Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.

2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Required
4	ADJUSTED_CPL	NUMBER (11)	
5	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
6	CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
7	CHANGED ON	DATE	
8	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
9	CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
10	COMPREHENSION	NUMBER (11)	
11	CPL	NUMBER (11)	
12	GRADE_SEMESTER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
13	LEP_STATUS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
14	LISTENING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
15	LISTENING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
16	READING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
17	READING RAW	NUMBER (11)	
18	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
19	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
20	SPEAKING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
21	SPEAKING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
22	TEMP_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
23	TEST ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
24	TEST_DTE	DATE	
25	TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
26	WAPT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
27	WRITING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
28	WRITING RAW	NUMBER (11)	
29	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
30	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
31	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
32	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_WAPT_SHEET_AUDIT (46 Elements) – Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.

		AUU 4050 (40)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Required
3	ACTION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
4	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
5	ADJUSTED_CPL	NUMBER (11)	
6	AUDIT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
7	BETWEEN_3_21	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
8	BORN_OUTSIDE_US	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
9	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
10	CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
11	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
12	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
13	CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
14	COMPREHENSION	NUMBER (11)	
15	CPL	NUMBER (11)	
16	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
17	GENDER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
18	GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
19	GRADE_SEMESTER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
20	HOMELANG_ID	NUMBER (11)	
21	IMM_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
22	IMMIGRANT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
23	LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	
24	LEP_STATUS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
25	LISTENING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
26	LISTENING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
27	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
28	READING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
29	READING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
30	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
31	SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	
32	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
33	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
34	SPEAKING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
35	SPEAKING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
36	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (9 Char)	
37	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	

38	TEST_DTE	DATE	
39	TIER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
40	WAPT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
41	WRITING_PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
42	WRITING_RAW	NUMBER (11)	
43	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
44	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
45	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
46	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_WAPT_SHEET_AUDIT_ITEMS (46 Elements) - Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	ACTION	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	Required
4	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
5	ADJUSTED_CPL	NUMBER (25)	
6	AUDIT_ID	NUMBER (25)	
7	BETWEEN_3_21	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
8	BORN_OUTSIDE_US	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
9	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
10	CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
11	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
12	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
13	CLASS_ID	NUMBER (25)	
14	COMPREHENSION	NUMBER (25)	
15	CPL	NUMBER (25)	
16	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (25)	
17	GENDER_ID	NUMBER (25)	
18	GRADE_ID	NUMBER (25)	
19	GRADE_SEMESTER_ID	NUMBER (25)	
20	HOMELANG_ID	NUMBER (25)	
21	IMM_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (25)	
22	IMMIGRANT	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
23	LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	

24	LEP_STATUS_ID	NUMBER (25)	
25	LISTENING_PL_ID	NUMBER (25)	
26	LISTENING_RAW	NUMBER (25)	
27	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (25)	
28	READING_PL_ID	NUMBER (25)	
29	READING_RAW	NUMBER (25)	
30	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (25)	
31	SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (3 Char)	
32	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (25)	
33	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (25)	
34	SPEAKING_PL_ID	NUMBER (25)	
35	SPEAKING_RAW	NUMBER (25)	
36	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (9 Char)	
37	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
38	TEST_DTE	DATE	
39	TIER_ID	NUMBER (25)	
40	WAPT_ID	NUMBER (25)	
41	WRITING_PL_ID	NUMBER (25)	
42	WRITING_RAW	NUMBER (25)	
43	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
44	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
45	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
46	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S NC WAPT SHEET ITEMS (32 Elements) - Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
4	ADJUSTED_CPL	NUMBER (25)	
5	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
6	CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
7	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
8	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
9	CLASS_ID	NUMBER (25)	

10	COMPREHENSION	NUMBER (25)	
11	CPL	NUMBER (25)	
12	GRADE_SEMESTER_ID	NUMBER (25)	
13	LEP_STATUS_ID	NUMBER (25)	
14	LISTENING_PL_ID	NUMBER (25)	
15	LISTENING_RAW	NUMBER (25)	
16	READING_PL_ID	NUMBER (25)	
17	READING_RAW	NUMBER (25)	
18	SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (25)	
19	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (25)	
20	SPEAKING_PL_ID	NUMBER (25)	
21	SPEAKING_RAW	NUMBER (25)	
22	TEMP_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (25)	
23	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
24	TEST_DTE	DATE	
25	TIER_ID	NUMBER (25)	
26	WAPT_ID	NUMBER (25)	
27	WRITING_PL_ID	NUMBER (25)	
28	WRITING_RAW	NUMBER (25)	
29	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
30	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
31	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
32	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_WAPT_SHEET_WORK (47 Elements) - Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
4	ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
5	BLACK	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
6	BORN_OUTSIDE_US	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
7	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
8	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
9	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	

10	CLASS	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
11	CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
12	COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
13	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
14	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
15	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
16	GRADE_RANGE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
17	GRADE_SEMESTER	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
18	GRADE_SEMESTER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
19	HISPANIC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
20	HOMELANG_ID	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
21	LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
22	LISTENING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
23	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
24	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
25	PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
26	READING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
27	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
28	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
29	SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
30	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
31	SPEAKING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
32	STATUS	NUMBER (11)	
33	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
34	TEMP_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
35	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
36	TEST_DTE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
37	UPLOAD_FILE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
38	WAPT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
39	WHITE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
40	WORK_ID	NUMBER (11)	
41	WRITING_PL	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
42	WRITING_PL_ID	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
43	WRITING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
44	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
45	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date

46	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
47	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_WAPT_ SHEET_WORK_ITEMS (47 Elements) – Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
1	ID	NUMBER (10)	Unique Internal identifier. Required.
2	STUDENTSDCID	NUMBER (10)	Internal ID to join back to the Students table. Required
3	AMER_INDIAN	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
4	ASIAN	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
5	BLACK	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
6	BORN_OUTSIDE_US	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
7	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
8	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
9	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
10	CLASS	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
11	CLASS_ID	NUMBER (11)	
12	COMMENTS	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
13	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
14	FIRST_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
15	GRADE_RANGE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
16	GRADE_RANGE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
17	GRADE_SEMESTER	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
18	GRADE_SEMESTER_ID	NUMBER (11)	
19	HISPANIC	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
20	HOMELANG_ID	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
21	LEA_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
22	LISTENING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
23	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
24	OUT_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
25	PACIFIC_ISLANDER	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
26	READING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
27	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
28	RETURNED_SCHOOL_YEAR_ID	NUMBER (11)	
29	SCHOOL_CODE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
30	SIE_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	

		1	
31	SPEAKING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
32	STATUS	NUMBER (11)	
33	STUDENT_ID	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
34	TEMP_STUDENT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
35	TEST_ADMINISTRATOR	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
36	TEST_DTE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
37	UPLOAD_FILE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
38	WAPT_ID	NUMBER (11)	
39	WHITE	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
40	WORK_ID	NUMBER (11)	
41	WRITING_PL	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
42	WRITING_PL_ID	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
43	WRITING_RAW	VARCHAR2 (200 Char)	
44	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
45	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
46	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
47	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

S_NC_WAPT_WORK (28 Elements) – Not Implemented

#	PS Field/Column Name	Data Type	Description
			Internal ID to join back to the PREFs
1	PREFSDCID	NUMBER (10)	table. Required
2	ACTIVE	VARCHAR2 (1 Char)	
3	CHANGED_BY	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
4	CHANGED_COMMENT	VARCHAR2 (2000 Char)	
5	CHANGED_ON	DATE	
6	CHANGED_WITH	VARCHAR2 (50 Char)	
7	CODE	VARCHAR2 (2 Char)	
8	CONVERSION_ID	NUMBER (11)	
9	DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
10	GR_ADJ_ID	NUMBER (11)	
11	GRADE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
12	OFFSET	NUMBER (11)	
13	PL_ID	NUMBER (11)	
14	RANGE_ID	NUMBER (11)	
15	RATE	NUMBER (11)	

16	RAW_SCORE_MAX	NUMBER (11)	
17	RAW_SCORE_MIN	NUMBER (11)	
18	SORT_ORDER	NUMBER (11)	
19	TEST_ID	NUMBER (11)	
20	WEIGHT	NUMBER (11)	
21	ALT_CODE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
22	ALT_DESCRIPTION	VARCHAR2 (255 Char)	
23	AREA	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	
24	CODE_TYPE	VARCHAR2 (5 Char)	
25	WHOCREATED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person creating the record
26	WHENCREATED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Date Record was created Defaults to the system date
27	WHOMODIFIED	VARCHAR2 (100 Char)	Person changing the record
28	WHENMODIFIED	TIMESTAMP(6)	Time Record was changed

#